S BT A REFT AL B MBETREE LIRS

B2 A 3RS
“‘Jﬁf* ! +I"’
T3 1 (02)8797-6699 # 205

R4 s
;ﬁ;_ : —;‘Fi_& ?4—3‘;94
aﬂ % 1 (02)8797-6699 # 382
* =+ 13 48 ¢ johnson@lesenphants.com.tw

S NBAF LT IR RE TR

B B3

Byl oA R E 11491 1B L #5321 & 60 51
T (02)8797 -6699

2P TN

PR R (P )

ld"3»1_ ’f %];rf‘)¢ T 5K /4/F’9’H'z‘* L ¥ 1?8%'{,

% 22 (03)324- 1661

DOMBES L LA H o RHEE RN

4% - FEEFLXLF AL
Bkt g

% 7 - (02)2381-6288

e qt : http://www.sinopac.com.tw

—

= FERMBEL FHEE 2 T34

g3 L R AP ERR

FAAT LA B E R g AT
Byl S0 A4 A K156 512 4
3% 1 (02)2545-9988

e nt o http://www.deloitte.com.tw

4
@k
N
B
-
[t
s
o
e
1‘.
A

AR 23T A8 ERDE LIS S |
AN 371

http://www.phland.com.tw



I.Spokesman, Acting Spokesman, their names, Positions, telephone numbers
and e-mail addresses:

Name of Spokesman : James Wang
Job Title : Chief Executive Officer
Tel : (02)8797-6699#205

Name of Acting Spokesman : Johnson Wu
Job Title : Special Assistant to the Chairman
Tel : (02)8797-6699#382

E-mail : johnson@lesnphants.com.tw

I.Headquarters, branch office, factory, addresses and telephone numbers:

Headquarters of the Group :

Address : No.60,Lane 321, Yang-Kwang Street,
Taipei 11491, Taiwan R.O.C.

Tel : (02)8797-6699

Branch office : Nil

Taoyuan Plant (Distribution Center) :

Address : Hai-Shan Chung, Hai Hu Village,
Lu-Chu Shiang Tao-Yuan Hsien, Taiwan R.O.C.
Tel : (03)324-1661

I1l.Stock transfer Institute :

Name : Sino Pac Securities Co.,Ltd.
Address : 3F,N0.53,Bir-Ai Road, Taipei City
Tel : (02)2381-6288

Web Site : http://www.sinopac.com.tw

IV.CPA and CPA Firm for recent financial statement:
CPA : Benjamin Shih » Vivian Yeh
CPA Firm : Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Firm
Address : 12F,No0.156,Sec.3,Min-Shen E.Road, Taipei City
Tel : (02)2545-9988
Web Site : http://www.deloitte.com.tw

V.Name of overseas trading office of listed valuable securities and the way to
inquire into information of valuable overseas securities: Nil.

VI.Web Site:

http://www.phland.com.tw
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Continous Strengthening of the
Enterprise Constitution to Enhance
Operation Performance

{Le ERIFEAEESE LT A
FREFEEHT R NGB R R
T LM RATE SAEF SRS
LA LRI R R BER SR @
(R GFEARPETFF T i
FRA RCFTRERIEFARFE O RE
WEFy WP~ tgeed A5y BEY AL 2HA
1?1““:%; 1t ERADGYHET BF
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As the global economy enjoyed stable growth in 2005, we also persist to
strengthen our enterprise constitution and adjust our stragegy. In addition to
developing new business and introducing new products to adjust our product
structure aiming at increasing the profit margin, we seek to control our inventory
and adjust product structure actively to enhance flexibility in response to market
needs. We also implement strict price control, improve information management
and upgrade the quality of human resouces to substantially improve the overall
management constitution. With the hard work of all emplolyees under the sound
leadership of the management team, we have achieved significant growth in
operation performance in 2005.

»L L ERALTZFPIEATSRW 2,321,811 F > w4 = & & 2,131,758 i+

£ 8.9% ¥ ¥£41F 121,309 + ~ » fis 1 £ 183,541 ¥ m}h{ L= & & 95,544
u«‘ma\ 921%,2% et R FAIFFPFEORAFEHF AL 6.35%% 11.26% >
HEFLT791% 0 &7 7}%&;%157’“’&”@;{’]‘;-&&}3”Ll"::\"v\'°
Our revenue reached NT$2,321.811 million in 2005, which has increased by 8.9%
compared to NT$2,131.758 million of 2004. Our operating income is NT$121.309
million, the profit after tax is NT$183.541 million which has increased by 92.1%
compared to NT$95.544 million of 2004. In terms of profitability, our return on
assets and return on equity are 6.35% and 11.26% respectively. Our profit margin
is at 7.91%, and the earning per share after tax is $1.57. All indicated increase
compared to that of the previous year.
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Expand Channels for Overall
Business Deployment
SEF D SRS g AR B AT AT
5:,_4_ TS LRI A D DIEP g}_jly ”F'%:'
AR B SRS WD TG S
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In the wake of increasing competition in the
market and the declining birth rate, we step into the infants and toddlers market in
order to maintain our leaderhip in the coutnry, upgrade our quality in service and
products, and increase our market share. Thus we enter the business of junior
sports and recreation industry, establish subscription and online purchase services,
post-maternity rehabiliation center and also luanched Les Enfants plus boutiques to
satsify the customers’ needs and ehnace our brand image.
FREGYF LT PR PO ARFTI R BTGB
BA:R ﬁﬁfﬁ%‘?i%ﬁ'{}‘?ﬁ/rmﬁﬁ ﬁjiflﬁ?ﬁﬂﬁﬁw\ip ‘p%ﬁ ’L’]‘%(J- ¥
#H i%‘if\'?'[—%—fﬁ' gSEF Ao +ﬁﬁﬁ*¥‘*’ i ERE B PR RES A
P ,\%ﬁ—g"wﬁﬁﬁt‘[&] PR S AR R g oT R K 2 AT 0 B R
FiRE L2 ARS o
In addition to our outstanding performance in operation, our reinvestments are
starting to make profits after years of hardworik through intensified managemt with
information automation, expanding business locations actively, holding flexible
marketing events, adjusting the product structure, and keeping up with the trend.
After years of endeavor, we have demonstrated our strength with result exemplified
by the operation of Les Enfants in Shanghai. It is expected that the performance
will boom under the strong driving force of economic growth in China.

m
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Enhancing customer satisfaction to create a win-win situation

KEBARBE  AQIBRKEFRAIRAUEP IRESE - BILRABRETEL
ZRRABEEHERDBEN HPWBEETZRATEAEZRE THRABT L EHIN%
EHBNE B RARFREAURBBES M BEGRE > sbst ERBHTHE
FEFIMERAEEER EMRAZPHRELGOTEARTH AL EHZAREK -
With foresight, we will continue devoting ourselves in upgrading the quality of
customer service, strengthening the cultivation of membership and availaing a high
quality shopping environment. We have a better and deeper understanding of the
needs of customers and make more efforts in enriching the content, quality and
design of our product lines in order to add value to our services for customers. By
adopting a business model that aims at satisfying the consumers needs in
full-range, we will win the recognition of our customers and enjoy further growth in
business.

B REE  AIERRA R

Stable and Efficient Operation to Maximize Shareholders Profits
BUGRARF BBEFIMELZAN AR "BTFR-ETHFE &L S
KRAMASFE BREGEETHRY  BEFTRK REVNFER EREELE
B REYE HELERHBBARG I OEE BBHLEELRFTASEAR 7
WL B EGURBNUTOFEAMES » OF ERRFLAMREZORY  #EY
hE\EES ARREZRREIZE R G
In addition to seeking excels with the exnstmg channels and we adhere to the
philosophy of “children are the business for life-time” in running children apparels
and related items. In practice, Les Enfants will persist to get hold of the market
trend and customer needs for making new investments and head toward the
direction of perpetual operation, efficient management and maximium growth.
Meanwhile, we anticipate further growth this year than was in 2005. With the spirit
of innovation and change, Les Enfants will continue to demonstrate our strength in
operation and will maximize shareholders profits.

FFER/MRL ok e ciE T
tHRT LR
Chairman / Eric Lin Chief Executive Officer / James Wang

ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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Brief Introduction

Established on: June 18, 1971
Company history:

1971
1973
1984
1985
1987
1988
1989

1990
1991

1992

1993

1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004

2005
2006

Established the Les Enphants Company.

Reorganized the Les Enphants Company as the Les Enphants Co., Ltd.

Acquired the agency contract of the German NUK products in Taiwan.

Acquired the rights for production/sales of the Japanese FAMILIAR products in Taiwan.
Initiated overseas marketing and acquired the rights for production/sales for French
CATIMINI products in Taiwan. Created BON BON and RECARDO REBECCA brands.
Completed Stage | of the Taoyuan plant construction.

Acquired the rights for production/sales of the OSHKOSH products in Taiwan.

Created the R.S.V.P brand.

Completed Stage Il of the Taoyuan plant construction. Acquired the rights for
production/sales of American DISNEY BABIES products in Taiwan. Established Les
Enphants in Indonesia and created the NAC NAC cleaning product series for babies.
Awarded with Excellent Display Design Award by the Taiwan Trade Association for
1991 National Product Design Month Event.

The application for increase in capitalization to NT$415,000,000 was approved by the
Securities Exchange Committee, Ministry of Finance on September 19, 1992 with the
process of public issuance completed. Reinvested in Mike & Friends Co. Ltd. and Les
Enphants Thailand Co.,Ltd.

Acquired the rights for production/sales of Japanese COMBI products in Taiwan.
Transferred NT%ZO,?S0,000 of profit to capital increment; which increased paid-in
capital up to NT$ 435,750,000. Established Les Enphants Co., Ltd. in Shanghai.
Transferred NT$43,575,000 of profit to capital increment,increasing paid-in capital to
NT$479,325,000.

Transferred NT$47,932,500 of profit to capital increment,increasing paid-in capital to
NT$527,257,500.

Transferred NT$26,632,870 of profit to capital increment,increasing paid-in capital to
NT$553,620,370. The distribution center of Taoyuan Plant Il officially opened.

Pubic listing on the Taiwan stock Exchange Transferred NT$200,000,000 of paid-in
increment and NT$27,681,010 of profit, increasing paid-in capital to NT$781,301,380.
Transferred NT$78,130,130 of profit and NT$78,130,130 of surplus to capital
increment,increasing paid-in capital to NT$937,561,640.

Transferred NT$46,878,080 of surplus to capital increment,increasing paid-in capital to
NT$984,439,720. Taipei Neihu Headquarters was officially open.

Transferred NT$49,221,980 of surplus to capital increment,increasing paid-in capital to
NT$1,033,661,700

Transferred NT$51,683,080 of surplus to capital increment,increasing paid-in capital to
NT$1,085,344,780

Transferred NT$54,267,230 of surplus to capital increment,increasing paid-in  capital
to NT$1,139,612,010

Les Enphants held a total of 1,183,000 shares of treasury stocks, with the maximum
balance for repurchase amounting to NT$10,895,003.

Les Enphants’ own brand names Sccore & Petit Chou launched the market. Les
Enphants further landed in the children-oriented recreation and set up the
Purchase-In-Advance Division.

Capital surplus transferred to common stock of NT$45,584,480, which has made the
capital reaching to NT$1,185,196,490.Investment in Concord royal of life Co., Ltd.
Issuance of common stock for cash of NT$266,600,000, which has made the capital
reaching to $1,451,796,490. The company also launched the Les Enfants plus
boutiques to satisfy the needs of the customers and butrees the corporate brand image.
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#% : Key duties and functions of major divisions:

R ¥ B
Department Duties and functions
EBOH2L A EAEIFNNLFOFE2F A2 E 0 2L ERL§RT 2R
T ¥ ¢ Determine business policies, review a variety of regulations and rules, budgets and

The Board of Directors

accounting settlements and exercise other functions of endowed bylaws and
shareholders’ meetings.

i ¥ £

Chairman of the Board

TEEEE  EFREEAFEE §ARTA o
Call the board of directors meeting, oversee the CEO in the enforcement of the
decisions resolved by the board of directors.

®o& o
Chief Executive Officer

REETERRART AN ERG L FHE G £ L 50
CESNLE F-21)
Enforce decisions and business strategies resolved in the board of directors, take

EALNEN

(CEO) responsibility to integrate business operation of various decisions and carry out
various business operations; establish systems for internal management.
P EREAE TR PP IEFIFIR LA FT R FE Y E S IR EERE A o
(] ¢ X

The Auditing Office

Take charge of |nvestigation and assessment of Les Enphants’ enforcement of
internal control systems to evaluate operating performance and offer proposals.

A4 ERE
Human Resources Office

R 1 S FRegatpEcidme
lee employees, take charge of payroll,
resources management and such affairs.

performance evaluation and human

B
Merchandising Division

FA IS R S 9 - SN, - FLR N R i S
Take charge of commodity design, major and secondary material procurement,
production management as well as plant affairs.

B 7% B
Finance Division

SE MR EE S FTALBR  EAERE i MEE o
Take firm command of financial standing, capital dispatch, a variety of account and
taxation affairs.

I
"P 32 % |Administration
Adminis[Division

PR R GE ~ AR RAR 2L F % o
Take charge of general affairs, fringe benefits and equity affairs.

tration

Dept. Fany o

Information Center

Tk BT RAIE A B A KPR AT T AL AILE
Take charge of computer management, planning, assignment, application software
maintenance, design and process of a variety of computerized information.

Foomd
Distribution &
Retailing Center

(R AR LT
Take charge of input and output logistic management of commodities.

FTE T
Business R AR S N S
&Marketing Take charge of the business market, targets, participation and development.
- Division
FPES ey o
Operati Brang. EFR&Eed B8 -HEZ PSRRI BT ERE
on Take charge of commodity planning, development, procurement, pricing, import and
Management
Dept. L export trade.
Division
Open % # /& R i@ s A L2 A RT S £
Open for kids Take charge of sales, promotion and development of children’s sporting goods.

Division
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P EEATCAR A FUN
e - Doctoral Degree of Chemical B
- —# 5. y N .
L¥  [Shenfu 194610 N2 1 ooasor| 018 248325] 017 | - | -|[Engineering, Stanford Craimman of Jen¥Yeh | - -
i i ndusf oration
Director  |Liang 05.6.10 3 02.5.28 University (US.A) ry Lot
oogs 1 mAa AP AN FAEEL (R EARERE iy R fieih
- ~ 94610 | =& | 91528 Chairman of YiH Di Susan S S
Supervisor |Paul Wang 1,295,327| 1.14| 1,168,868| 0.81 {1 - {  -|Doctoral Degree of aiman ot Yi-Ho irector usan su pouse
05.6.10 3 02.5.28 Cherokees Milan University ~ [Investment Group
(USA)
o i i AT SHEEENPRE
ERA Goorae 94610 | = # 94.6.10 i i i i Telepommimocat_ion . Vice Chairman of ) ) )
Supervisor 9 05.6.10 3 05.6.10 Engineering, National chiao | Taiwan Fixed
Huang Tung University Network Co., LTD

AP EEFEALLZFE o

* :Les Enphants is free of any corporate shareholders.



2232 % 2 £ %4 F#!(= )(Directors and Supervisors 2 )

SR . P A (2 o
P g o i = HEEA5() "
EE R EESHBRALF R VA Rema
Condition i;}:w B2 1 nr;ﬁ; Detachment (Note ) rks
Whether having
BA hands-on experience
Position in commerce, law,
finance or company 1 2 3 4 5 6 7
peapa business for a
Name minimum of five
years?
T¥L R4 v v v ]|v ] v
Chairman Eric Lin
¥ £ Rde v v v | v|v]| -
Director Christi Lan
T ¥ Bt v v v v v v -
Director Susan Su
% g g v v | v vi]ivi|iv]v -
Director Alex Lin
it LR
Director Pao-Tang Y Y Y Y Y Y Y )
Tseng
i+ oA v v v iv]iv]|v]|v| -
Director Chi Wang
- T
Di%; ctor Shen-Fu v v v v v v v v -
Liang
R e v v | v v vi|v]v -
Supervisor| Paul Wang
R w O E v vilvi|iv|vi|iv]|v]|v| -
Supervisor| George Huang
UL ER CERAPETR LR GO LR AT R 4
(M3 2P 2 X R AR HM B EE2FTF  ERAARR_A > R H{EA 2783 272 p>FF -
W ERAE R BT
QL HREFRFF AP FFRPRIFR A - N EFRT L L2 pRARd o
(B)w - A R - MEP D S
(A)ZLE G 2P FARRPRIFFIALI N ZAREZFTF ERA R RANERDT L34
MRZEE~ERA KX RA o
5)ZAE NP 4 M - E R AR FT P AP T T T RA AN F AT N FPRL
i 2
B)LidiT- EPHESPAMAEEMB TR - ZEERB - FHZEEA L BT EP 2
PRBERM P FEL AP FF (F) CERL (EF) ~gmA2 HEE o
(7)ot 2P %= L= T2 2 A RN A A o
Remarks:Please check with “v”in the boxes as appropriate if the directors, supervisors live up to

the following:

(1)Not the company’s employee, or a director, supervisor or employee of the company’s
associated party, unless they concurrently serve as independent directors, independent

supervisors of the parent company or subsidiary.

(2)Not directly or indirectly holding up to 1% of the total shares Les Enphants has issued or

ranking among the top ten natural person shareholders.
(3)Not the spouse or immediate relative within Degree Il kin.

(4)Not a director, supervisor, employee of a judicial person shareholder holding directly up to
5% of the total shares Les Enphants has issued or a director, supervisor, employee of a of

a judicial person shareholder ranking among the top five.

(5)Not a director, supervisor, manager of a specified corporation or organization in financial or
business connection with Les Enphants or a shareholder holding up to 5% of the total

issued shares.

(6)Not a professional, sole proprietor, partner, corporation or organization rendering financial,
business, legal services, consultation to Les Enphants over the past year, or as a proprietor,

partner, director (trustee), manager or spouse thereof.
(7)Not as a judicial person or representative under Article 27 of the Company Law.




22333518~ HIREIT S R~ LR 4 L3 ¢ CEO, Deputy CEO, Assistant CEOs, department and branch heads:
95& 47 11¢p
April 11,2006
[ T
F ORI * A LR a o - e AR % s m
5 4w g ﬂ%% u]’:\%i e R E IR I
W 3 o *,, | Shareholding | shareholdings of | ~Shares held in iRE (%) F L With Spm;fr: S‘i’girr‘]‘f gfgirc‘zegf;;tg’:n‘t”h° are a
T v " spouse and minor | another’s name Major Educational/Experience R
itle Name | Elected children Background _Current position
date A T i Ty T i in other company — - -
Stock " Stock " Stock " ‘Fitjlhi l\%n:e Rerhfatibn
(shares) % (shares) % (shares) %
Chief . 89.12.15 SE T E
Executive ﬁ?r?gs 2000.12.15| 426:789|  0.29 B B B “|MBA of National Taiwan University . . . .
Officer
ﬁlcg?]lj;fﬂ el BBAEEB LR FAAAPTRA
) Fenny Y 292,607 0.2 1,477| 0.001 - -|Department of Labor Relation of Chinese|Supervisor of Mike - - -
Finance 1999.01.12 A A
Officer Wang Culture University &Friends Co.,Ltd
WO Ep R
BT Feng Chia University, Department of|
PP | 93.03.22 Finance & Taxation.
Operation Sgﬁgﬁer 2004.03.22 171,544 0.12 B B B s 8 £ £ %02k EMBA 33 ¢ - - - -
Officer 9 National Taiwan University of Technology
for the EMBA programs
L
z fi = 88.01.12 LN R 330 R -
Assistant Tonny 199901 12 0 - - - - -|Department of Mechanical Engineering - - - -
Vice Chen o of Chung Cheng Institute of Technology
President
B
B2 e
Assistant Josebp/r:in 91.07.09 | g5 gy } ) 3 3 JrrdnsmEER: AT L5k i i i i
Vice e Lin 2002.07.09 ’ Tokyo Culture & Fashion College, Japan
President
Foind
i BRI o) 0701 P hpEaepd s
Assistant Peter 200'2 0'7 01 52,759 0.04| 280,222 0.19 - -|Department of Mechanical Engineering, - - - -
Vice Yeh - Li Ming College of Technology
President
PRAF 51 e
$5 18 US4} 94.09.01 #i=x F < %@ 5 Deptof Mass
Assistant Sarah 200'5 0'9 o1 20,000 0.01 - - - -|Communications, Catholic Fu Jen - - - -
Vice Chiu " Catholic University
President




2234 5% T A BRIP4 =82 3f Y Remuneration of the directors, supervisors, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Finance
Officer and Chief Operation Officer:
1) :ﬁfi Z_ iﬁ ﬁ’” Remuneration to directors 94 # 12 % 31 p;H i~ : i 2/i¥ 3 December 31, 2005, expressed in Thousand N.T. Dollars/Thousand Shares

Fhpafz B 1 el i
Bonus to employees in allocation of earnings ) N
DAL AL F LA == - TR R
el aa BTG EL wzgag | “fﬁ(’;‘},‘/ L) EENS 2 2
. CoT ) 2 :
5% 3y ireotors in This company All subsidiaries in the consolidated | Total amount of “T ) ;' | )70 ¢ #cif Total of B R
s e Honorarium Remuneration allocation of statement the three toethoea:'neatm?:fg employee warrant | Other remuneration
B ,ﬁ’ s eamnings R el R Al preceding items after taF:( certificates obtained
Position | - Name s Stock bonus i Stock bonus
S U I - Al . .
I S i o KS 3 % » —
anp | S| aap | &6 | Aop | £54r |Cash No.of | Market £%F | Cash No. of | Market £ | e |sEE| anp [uE| 20p [ sHE2 NP E
This | &P This | &P | This | &1 |PONUS|goooo | quotation [ AMOUNEPONUS | ghores [ quotation [ AMOUNt [ This [ #» =[ This |2 p =] This | # = 2| This | R
company| § = & |company| } = |company| } @@ company|j = # |company| 3 = # |company & company |} @@
itk LE e
Chairman Eric Lin
¥ Ekde
Director Christi Lan
it B
Director Susan Su
it i F PG NE
Director Alex Lin 2+ 5,245
i* P:Oﬁzng 290 290 4,636 4,636 2927 2927 - - - - - - - -| 7.,853|7,853| 4.28%| 4.02% - -| Total of -
Director Tseng automobile
it E costsh,245
Director Chi Wang
- LR
D.ii Shen-Fu
irector .
Liang
BEEE FEXT
Ex-director| Yi-Kong Shar

A E( 181
BHASD LEEP & 8E 9 & i
AP EEHAEA P T D F
1> 200 § ~ 7 7
200 (7 ) ~500 g ~
500 (7 ) ~1,000 ¥ ~ 1 1
1,000 (¢ ) ~5,000 ¥ ~
5000 (7 ) §~nt
Xy 8 8

PSR FEMY ST LB Y AL TSP o A5 4% SRR



(2) ¥ % 4 2_#F ¥ Remuneration to supervisors

94 & 12 * 31 p;H = : & < /i¥ 3% December 31, 2005, expressed in Thousand N.T. Dollars/Thousand Shares

5 - peg @ 5E (b AR 1S & F 2 (Y
. wp FoLRLER S Y . f:] "'L*”""I’ HEsr ”":\A” 2 g
P F Remuneration to % of the total amount to the net o .
. ther remuneration
Honorarium Remuneration supervisors in allocation Total amount of the two profit after tax
of earnings preceding items
» o o o » o
A W & B4R e & vidr £ w4 £ i 4 & 4
LN B = = LN E
Position Name e e F ot F Pt Y F ot
Ao i @ R @ 3 a9 Ao 3 aP Aap 3 aP fan Fad
This I This I This All This All ’ All . All
company Al SL;:St'r?e'a”es company Al Slfr?ﬂ]de'a”es company | subsidiaries company subsidiaries This company subsidiaries This company subsidiaries
consolidated consolidated n }.Zet d n }.r('jet d n }'Zet d n }.r:jet d
statement statement consolidate consolidate consolidate consolidate
statement statement statement statement
TRA EREES
Supervisor | Paul Wang
TR FoE
Supervisor CI;-IiC;rr?; 40 40 - - 732 732 772 772 0.42% 0.40% - -
HEEac | FRA
Ex- Long-Kwang
supervisor Lee
A 34
B AP LR R L SR 94 & &
AR EGE N IR
%+ 200 § ~ 3 3

200 (7 ) ~500 § ~
500 (%) ~1,000 § ~
1,000 () ~5,000 5 ~
5000 (5 ) §~rt
At 3 3
PRI RZERAPYETT E B Y ALTA RN A& 5 ki




(3) W3z gkt 5322 48 ¥ Remuneration to the Chief Executive Officer, Chief Finance Officer, Chief Operation Officer:

WY W=
94 & 12 » 31 p ;¥ = : ¥ = /i¥ % December 31, 2005, expressed in Thousand N.T. Dollars/Thousand Shares

Fapapez |1 27 £ % Bonus to employees in allocation of eamings
PPN EREE S i
s BEAELY This company All subsidiaries in the consolidated R X I s 9’“15 LERUN $%c2 3 H o dpp
o ' . statement (%)% of the total amount| 7 1tal of employee -, fi
Salal Incentives & special Total amount of the three | (7o) % u warrant certiicates er remuneration
Yy expenditures Lk R Al preceding items to the net profit after obtained
Stock bonus Stock bonus
A tE wicNo. | 3 | %dkNo. wgeNo. | % | %#No.
it of Market of of Market | of shares
Position Name &R &R quotation quotation & HaR &R
shares shares shares
o do o o o
aam 327 A ‘ﬁ Pl F A 32 F A a9 CRE EReEd
! Al This Al This Al This Al R I I
This company el g L el
subsidiaries | company | subsidiaries company | subsidiaries | company | subsidiaries R Jad
inthe inthe inthe inthe
consolidated consolidated consolidated consolidated
statement statement statement statement
g o
Chief L8
Executive | James Wang
Officer fIEE N
g £3+1,825
T ES.SN
Chief Finance 10,603 10,603 - - 4,162 - - - 4,162 - - - 14,765 14,765 8.04% 7.56% - -| Total of -
Officer Fenny Wang automobile
costs
2l Iz ET 1,825
Chief Spencer
Operation
Officer Chang
A ﬁ'}; 134
BHBEE BSR4 e 94 = &
E A EEARAPNITF 27
%>+ 200 § ~
200 (7 ) ~500 g ~ 2 2
500 () ~1,000 § ~ 1
1,000 (¢ ) ~5,000 ¥ ~
5000 (7 ) gt
d 3 3
F B A Ak el o % £ 47 5 Bk -




(2) pe B aidlz g2 A4 22 fog 535 Employees’ bonus paid to managers,
the names and allocation:

94 & 12 * 31 p ;¥ i+ : ¥ ~/i¥ 3% December 31, 2005, expressed in Thousand N.T. Dollars/Thousand Shares

g ) B |
. SER B AR TS B F 200 B)(Y
A i Stock bonus Cash bonus B3 LA 8 220t bi(%)
" - % of the total amount to the
Position Name |z # No. of| i % No. % &% Total ’ net profit after tax
shares |of shares| No. of shares Amount
EN-EL]
Chief
. James
Executive Wan
Officer 9
Bl P
Chief Fenn
Finance Wan y
Officer 9
Bl T 5
Chief Spencer
Operation
Officer Chang
TP e
FRESER g
Assistant
Vice Tonny
President Chen - - - 6,000 6,000 3.27
R

oL R

Assistant |Josephine

Vice Lin
President
Fome s
731 A
Assistant Peter
Vice Yeh
President
PRAT 549 Fee
FHIE oA

Assistant Sarah
Vice Chiu
President

S RHRATRL B 1 LI AT LB e d AR RA [l o A& 5 R -




(3) hapzbiifpdce) 2P nhigz R HINTEE ERL AR
PRSI ESTRE is 205 1 bIL 2 TE PP LR b e
N ’T@Jﬂ$7 25 3 8 ‘f% i**' 2 Fﬁgga},fé :

Analy3|s of the remunerations to directors, supervisors, CEO, and CFO &
COO of the parent and subsidiaries of the consolidated financial statements
in the last two years in proportion to the net profit after tax, including the
policy, standards and combinations, as well as the procedure for deciding on
the renumerations and the associations with operation performance:

93 & & 94 &R
A 2004 2005
POFS't'OH EHEARA P TG A F EEARFAP G AP
It O F o F
had All subsidiaries in the rad All subsidiaries in the
This company consolidated This company consolidated
statement statement
¥
Director
R
. 14.9% 14.8% 12.7% 12.0%
Supervisor
5@ 4 Im; %'I §,'§J‘+Im
CEO -~ CFO & COO
A G EBRARLEETPYABE G AT LA 2P NET S ERE AL
HAD2PEEZ2 ERAH B
Note1

: The company did not pay directors or supervisors of the company and
subsidiaries included in the consolidated statements in the last two years with the
exception of remunerations from earnings or transportation subsidies.

ir2: B,%jw%? b BEREZ G AN ET I ERTAAAGASTEE N

A B EIGIRAFR -

Note 2 : With the exception of the company, none of the subsidiaries to the company
included in the consolidated statements paid any remunerations to the directors,
supervisors, CEO and CFO & COO of the company in the last two years.

RETWE BIREE PARHLFT 1 FRARE T AN A FTF2

ER TR S i R I 4P

Note 3 : The remuneration structures of the CEO and CFO & COO include salaries,

employee’s earning distribution and car subsidies. Their salaries and amount of

bonus are adjusted in according to their education, experience and performance.

5% R L
= Ao~ SO

X 3: Fapape



224 BT AR D EFRAEP L > FECERA A2 FILGIAREF A 2
SOLR RS R R R R 2 )
Transfer, pledge of shares by directors, supervisors, managerial officers and
key shareholders holding over 10% of the total shares in the past year as of
the Yearbook press date:
2241 FF ~F B A S ETAZ AN BRERED T
Change in shareholding of directors, supervisors, managerial officers and
key shareholders

94 & R #320524 11p
2005 2005 as of April 11
A @t g ook g ik
Increase Increase Increase Increase
(decrease) of (decrease) of (decrease) of (decrease) of
shareholding | shares pledged shareholding shares pledged
T % %2
Chairman Erig Lin 493,703 ) ) 4,662,205
¥ FRdr
Director Christi Lan 424,321 ) ) 5,100,000
¥ B
Director Susan Su (2,982,299) ] ) )
it i F ] ]
Director Alex Lin 103,998 1,217,546
£ R
o Pao-Tang 144,078 - 631,983 -
Director T
seng
A ER
Director Chi Wang i i 231,637 i
i R
- Shen-Fu 8,172 - 35,846 -
Director Li
iang
B + @ 295,188 168,729
Supervisor Paul Wang (295,188) ) ’ )
ER~ FoE ] ] ] ]
Supervisor | George Huang

2242 R EHEF N ABHEAAHA SHELALEFTE
Information of equity transfer : Cause of share pledge have no trading
counterpart is affiliation.

2243 AR TN RAE LA LM G 2
Information of equity pledge: Cause of share pledge have no trading
counterpart is affiliation.

225207 0P 2 FECERACERAZ NP E RAFRNZE EHE - #iL
FREE2LEURg DL HPEFEHR G &
The shares held, consolidated comprehensive shareholding ratio of Les
Enphants, Les Enphants’ directors, supervisors, managerial officers, and the
same investees under Les Enphants’ direct or indirect control : Nil



23 2 F

~E i

Issuance of capital stock and stock shares:
2.3.1 % # % & Sources of share capital

R T Y
unit:NT$/Share
F o #ar
i R T ;
P ?;x Authorized Capital Stock Issued Capital Stock Note
Date/ | o6t w4 RE LA
Mgn?h Sr?g % e & e £ o A #
; Stock L FR Stock S i Written off with | =, "
Price (Shares) Amount (Shares) Amount Sourcczs ﬁglshare property other Other
P than cash
83.07 ZHI T P "
94.07 10 48,000,000{ 480,000,000 47,932,500 479,325,000 Prof|t to Capltal No n:)te 1
’ Increment
Géﬁﬁiﬂ P i 23
SO 10 60,000,000 600,000,000 52,725,750| 527,257,500|Profit to Capital & oz
’ Increment
85.05 Eimasey P 3
96.05 10 60,000,000f 600,000,000 55,362,037 553,620,370 Proflt to Capltal No n:)te 3
’ Increment
REHTZEP
86.08 W T E x4
97.08 10 150,000,000] 1,500,000,000 78,130,138 781,301,380 Paid-in & Profit to No note 4
Capital Increment
75 %; =c A 2 \%ﬁ
87.07 ﬁ Ed x5
98.07 10 150,000,000{ 1,500,000,000 93,756,164 937,561,640 Surplus&Proflt to No n:)te 5
Capital Increment
88.07 Prafimi T P 6
99.07 10 150,000,000 1,500,000,000 98,443,972| 984,439,720|Surplus to Capital No n:)te 6
’ Increment
89.08 FAofimsy P a7
0008 10 150,000,000 1,500,000,000f 103,366,170( 1,033,661,700|Surplus to Capltal NO note 7
’ Increment
90.08 Frafimsgy & 8
0108 10 150,000,000( 1,500,000,000] 108,534,478 1,085,344,780|Surplus to Capital No n:)te 8
’ Increment
91.09 Frofmsg T & g
02'09 10 150,000,000{ 1,500,000,000f 113,961,201 1,139,612,010|Surplus to Capital NO n:)?e 9
) Increment
TEHE T A
94.09 WHT & 10
05.09 10 150,000,000{ 1,500,000,000f 118,519,649] 1,185,196,490 Surplus&Profit to No note 10
Capital Increment
REHT o .
o292 ] 10 | 150,000,000| 1,500,000,000( 145,179,649| 1,451,796,490|Paid-in capital & .
’ Increment
1:83 & A Fafn 7 4,357,500 % > a2 gL 5B p:v_(83)=‘)~ 32299 5 o
L2084 &R Fappsg 4,793,250 % > P2 B rl? %#(84)% 32747 %5
323 :85 & B PARHE T 2,636,287 "% > $rE 2 5L 0 L p4E(85) % 32648 HLa o
L4:86FRREHT 2,636,287 % > ;fﬁﬁia 7 2,768,101 % > = «H ~ EL D S PAE(86)% 36362 5L o
5:87 &R BHWAT 7,813,013 EF A2 \faﬁigg T 78130131 - /8% 51 [ M3(87) % 50803 5.5 -
X 6:88 &R ?\“ oo ff ?\“ 4,687,808 % ; L P12(88) % 84867 B o
X789 BT kO FIH T 4,922,198 1% ¢ HME(89) % 50309 B 5 -
2r8:90 & 7 & 2 A HEH 7 5,168,308 % D5 R(90) 5 139436 B -
X991 BT~ 2 fHEH T 5,426,723 % P HE(91)% 132641 55 -
32.10: 93 & & a3 7 2,279,224 % > “5"?‘\ 7f ﬁ‘éi‘a 2279224 P PER R & F - ¥ 0940125390 5L o
;L11 94 & By IR & B 7 26,660,000 % ’f*;}'Eié B 4%? ¥ 0940153894%,%& 0
Remarks:

Note 1:Year 1994: Profit to capital increment 4,357,500 shares under Approval: Tai-Tsai-Cheng (83) 32299.
Note 2:Year 1995: Profit to capital increment 4,793,250 shares under Approval: Tai-Tsai-Cheng (84) 32747.
Note 3:Year 1996: Profit to capital increment 2,636,287 shares under Approval: Tai-Tsai-Cheng (85) 32648
Note 4:Year 1997: Capital increment in cash 2,636,287 shares and profit to capital increment 2,768,101 shares under Approval:

Tai-Tsai-Cheng (86) 36362.

Note 5:Year 1998: Profit to capital increment 7,813,013 shares and surplus to capital increment 7,813,013 shares under
Approval: Tai-Tsai-Cheng (87) 50803.

Note 6:Year 1999: Surplus to capital increment 4,687,808 shares under Approval: Tai-Tsai-Cheng (88) 84867.
Note 7:Year 2000: Surplus to capital increment 4,922,198 shares under Approval: Tai-Tsai-Cheng (89) 50309.
Note 8:Year 2001: Surplus to capital increment 5,168,308 shares under Approval: Tai-Tsai-Cheng (90) 139436
Note 9:Year 2002: Surplus to capital increment 5,426,723 shares under Approval: Tai-Tsai-Cheng (91) 132641.
Note 10:Year 2004: Issued 2,279,224 common shares from retain earning and 2,279,224 shares from stock dividend under

Approval: Financial-Supervisory-Securities-1-0940125390

Note 11:Year 2005: Issued 26,660,000 shares for capital increment under Approval:
Financial-Supervisory-Securities-1-0940153894




2.3.2 % > f64F Stock

95 &4 11¢p
April 11, 2006
H i+ : 3% unit:Share
K T s *
Wiy Authorized Capital Stock % .
(LA P At R A B F OB B 5 o Note
Stock Issued Stock Unlisted Stock Total
Shares(Note1) Shares
%{‘ﬁ’b’t fg:,_L—ri AR A
Common 145,179,649 4,820,351 150,000,000 _
stock Listed Stock
B
Preferred - - - -
stock
B
Treasury - - - -
stock
2.3.3 % L %14 Composition of shareholders
9572471 11 p
April 11, 2006
U W ‘H RS
Composition of D—fc}’,?]—ﬁﬁ*}# fﬁﬁﬁ&?ﬁ ToE B A Z b A ~ s1
shareholders G = il Other . v i
g | irsittions | judicial | Individuals | Foreign Total
T entity institutions persons entities and
Number individuals
A #
Sharehold 2 9 37 12,830 30 12,908
areholders
¥ onik
! 284| 8,554,349| 15.506,372| 85,871,158| 35,247.486| 14°:179.64
No. of shares held 9
F3 i
Shareholding % 0.00% 5.89% 10.69% 59.15% 24.28% 100%
areholding %




2.3.4 B T : (&% 5 3+ ~ ) Share spread (@NT$10 par value)
95 &4 11p
April 11, 2006
#F oo A & L4 @i [ #F 3 % dk | #FOR b B
Shareholding scale No. of shareholders | No. of shares held | Shareholding %
12 999 8,891 931,515 0.64
1,000 % 5,000 2,834 6,299,322 4.34
5,001 = 10,000 585 4,551,736 3.14
10,001 = 15,000 150 1,850,887 1.27
15,001 = 20,000 108 1,983,949 1.37
20,001 = 30,000 91 2,321,820 1.6
30,001 = 50,000 80 3,160,801 2.18
50,001 = 100,000 69 4,949,070 3.41
100,001 = 200,000 41 5,790,978 3.99
200,001 = 400,000 17 4,752,114 3.27
400,001 = 600,000 8 3,880,720 2.67
600,001 = 800,000 2 1,468,396 1.01
800,001 z 1,000,000 4 3,525,338 243
1,000,001 2+ p (FARF B HR
A
Scale over 1,000,001 being 28 99,713,003 68.68
graded as actual requirements
may justify
L 21
v ! 12,908 145,179,649 100.0
Total
2.3.5 2 &% L £ H : Roster of key shareholders:
ARV GE R AT M 2 B ORI E b
Names, no. of shares held and shareholding ratio of key shareholders
exceeding 5% or top ten shareholders:
5% 41" 11¢p
April 11, 2006
o Bo1om oK #om o by
No. of shares No. of shares held Shareholding ratio
ERE 1 G4y + 8 '
Names of key shareholders
ﬁ‘ﬁ‘\ i 9,774,090 6.73%
Eric Lin
TR
Christi Lan 11,032,559 7.60%
AR ERE GMOATED S 4 &
GMO emerging market fund under 9,293,633 6.40%

the custody of Chartered




2.3.6 51T

S ERE T

% L
S EE S FA

CBAIE AR R

Net Worth,Earnings,Dividends,and market price of per share for the last two

year
Hi i qro i aliFn
unit:NT$/Share
e L5 VS
£ R’ Year 93 i 94 & @/‘&}ié‘i
2004 2005 9% %37 310
i B Item March 31,2006
& % B % Maximum 18.60 23.85 21.5
i e % Minimum 8.90 11.8 18.4
Market
price per [X 35 Average(:x. 1) 12.87 17.17 19.67
shares
I 13.28 14.73 15.27
E R Before appropriation
Net worth |~  fe  {2(3L2) i i )
per shares |After appropriation
-1 4v g T FaL i
i3 Weighted average stock shares 114,178 17,191 133,330
i &AL A
Earnings ||+ = £ & 0.84 1,57 0.34
per shares [Earnings per shares
AL —fl]
Cash dividend 0-2 0.7 -
P &% |®4pe% Resulted from 02 03 i
ar % feik  [Earnings | )
> = INE . );:
Dividends | D10 7 * e Resulted 0.2 i i
per shares —|lTom Surplus
PR EC DT
Outstanding dividend - - -
accumulated
AE (GE3)
Ratio of Capital to earnings per 14.79 10.73 -
— shares
;gﬁ 1 (G d)
i Ratio of Capital to cash dividend 64.35 24.53 -
Return on per share
Investment AN ENF (5
Ratio of cash dividend to closing 1.55% 4.08% -
price of stock shares

-

T2 Aa\ﬁj’of;# MEBEGRRE K =
A 3ARAF=FERE 9’“1363”[(4,51%/4 BT AR

ERIHEECLE

AR IEP%G\:Q'EA;J'}:O
28

AR =F ERE LTRSS E ORI & T
SR ERFIANF=F RBRERA]F £ RE LT IECEF -
Note1: “Average market price” is calculated at value and volume of deals concluded in the various
years.
Note2: “Net worth per share after appropriation” is calculated on the grounds of the no. of shares as of
December 31 that year and as resolved in the shareholders’ meeting held in the ensuing year.
Note3:Ratio of profit= closing price per share of the year/earnings per share
Note4: Ratio of dividend=closing price per share of the year/cash dividends per share
Note5: Ratio of cash dividend=cash dividends per share/closing price per share of the year

LR T iRy E ROL K BARA e A o




2.3.7 = %A R 2 # {7 i3 Dividend policy and execution of the company

zn v

2371 AP Az FaW B AR LE TR LR g ERE PAT B
P B AFRFRL  REARARFERE I RETGE2LFT£F R A

AEORTIAF » B ARG B B E R 42

Bzt

IS RIS

In the area of dividend distribution, we adopt the policy of maintaining a
balance between cash dividend and stock dividend. In the event that no
corporate earnings for the specific year for such purpose, the company will
release stock dividend through the capitalization of capital surplus in
consideration of the size of operation and cash flow needs in the future. Cash
dividend for the year shall not be less than 10% of the total of cash dividend
and stock dividend of the year.
2.3.7.2.F & A peak 44 7 % i< Enforcement of dividend allocated in previous years

7 B ltem & %A & e ix F AL

o Fe® R Year Cash dividend Sock dividend Earning dividend

AL N E - 05 =~ -
ALy e - 05~ -
L= 0.2 =~ 0.5 ~ =S
4 Lt- & - - -2
4 L - & - - -
{Ltzx& 0.2 =~ 02 ~ 0.2 ~
L Le " 0.7 ~ 0.3 =~ A

4t e ERGZROSES Y 16 P EF € AREpEFNET o
Note : Figures of 2005 represent the decision resolved in the board of directors meeting held

on March 16, 2006.

2.3.7.3. 4 = & & g4 i

Dividend allocation to be resolved in the current shareholders’ meeting:

A FRp 4 ERV AREAY BB AIR £ %] 101,625,754 ~ (= s pe 0.7
) TR LR L ] 43,663,890 &~ (= pes 0.3 ~ )0 H P AL
UAY €A RIBREBBEF § Vi LAED iz @R T # FATRRER
A A REEBYE 50 P PMPAR RETFETVTRAAEP Afe2 o
For fiscal year 2005, the company planned to allocate $101,625,754
($0.7/share) as cash dividend for shareholders from distributable earnings and
$43,553,890 ($0.3/share) as stock dividend.The Board shall be authorized to
set the dividend day for cash dividend distribution pending on the resolution of
the Shareholders General Meeting. The stock dividend day shall be
determined by the Board as authorized by the Shareholsers General Meeting
and the approval of competent authority.



238 ARBMEAEIBLEMEMH 2 AL EF VR EREGBIVY
The impact of stock dividend on the company’s business performance, earnings
per share, and shareholder’s return on investment for the last two years:

¥ #6848 Unit: NT$1,000

K Year 95 £ &
(Faté)
2005
1E B Item (Forecast)
#7340 B 4 & A %8 Paid-in Capital (Beginning of year) 1,185,196
AR LA AR A (1) . 4
P Cash dividend (NT$/share) 0.7 7 (3£1)
oxe kg |BERHEE T BT AR A B (AR) e
X2 ;
Di\zeé%nﬂcg‘ Sarji/ it Stock dividend from retained earnings (NT$/share) 037 (#1)
BA LN R R A (i) i
Stock dividend from capital surplus (NT$/share)
ETERK
Income from operations (NT$1,000)
PEREREFRNIE () (%)
% change of income from operation (YOY)
M E ()
- Net income (loss) (NT$1,000)
g o [PEBEEEFRME () bE%)
Business % change of net income (YOY) &
BAR B AR () 2
Partamnrze Earnings Per Share (NT$/share) “®
AR B E F R (k) tbE (%)
% change of EPS (YOY) "
FFHARmE (PR G E) (%)
Average return on investment (%) (Reciprocal of average P/E Bt
Ration)
ai . 5% ) AR B R (7T)
;ggﬁiﬁ #EMAUBRAE o) Forma Earnings Per Share (NTS$) ®
If retained earnings R PR TRME (%) i
distributed in cash dividend | r© Forma Average Return on
Investment (%) B
- ; 3 5% 6 B Ak B #r (L) (3£2)
ik o b . . :
&%ﬂfgi% ﬁ;ﬁg i?;l:sﬁﬁ % Pro Forma Ea_rnmgs Per Share (NT$) | did not make financial
BA%ik  |distributed in stock dividend [MFI ST FMEE (96) forecast
Pro Forma Pro Forma Average Return on

EPS & P/E Ratio

Investment (%)

" ) R B G(T)
AT R A AR TR .
ok 5 2 S A BB K (P,\TT’$F)°""3 Earnings Per Share

If capital surplus not — ~ —
distributed in stock dividend [J#IFF & TR E (%)
Pro Forma Average Return on

Investment (%)

1 RFEERRE LB AY AT EFERLE TS AL 145,180 T8 » #lih4o B B B AN 8) 2 i A% 06 B #,
BHEFEIRESENEERREREBRERBLEN RIBRACEHEIFERRHEALB R ARAL

BZ AR R A FA iR AR RAF AR R -
*1:In the year the allocation of shares and dividend is temporarily on the grounds of 145,180 million shares

which was after Capital increment in cash.

In the future when Les Enphants repurchases back its

treasury stocks or transfers treasury stocks to employees or annuls such which would effect the ratio of per
share allocation of stocks or dividend, it is proposed that the shareholders’ meeting authorize the board of
directors to duly adjust pro rata to shareholding ratio shown on the roster of shareholders on the ex-right
base date and ex-dividend base date.

25 FREANMMR - WBABE S FATRLAM -

*2 : Les Enphants did not make public its financial forecast.

forecast for 2006 is unnecessary.

TFEK

Chairman

The disclosure of information of financial

B [E=hH
TN @ﬂk:‘ﬁ%qg EWE
Chief Executive Officer Chief Finance Officer

ANNUAL REPORT 2005

_24_




239122 FF ~ FRAMY
Bonus to employees and remuneration to directors, supervisors:

2391 2P AP R I~ L2 FE C ERAPF 2L A ES PR
The percentage or scope of bonus to employees and remuneration to
directors, supervisors as per Les Enphants’ Articles of Incorporation:
ﬂ\\j"ﬁ_f_*ﬂ,ﬁ’-ﬂﬁ}ij—_ﬁ—g'ﬁGfﬁ‘)@lfﬂ';l] ﬁ:}’%&/’;\ﬁo.
As set forth in Les Enphants’ Articles of Incorporation, the earnings shall be
allocated and appropriated as per the following:
(- )iz S0 i 4 FIF £ 00

(Z )RR AHENF 2 F

(= )5;“3“'1 Vel E‘./éﬁ#?

(m)@EE:Zs e - E5 - 2R THRINBFHIFHLOH
(Z )#&7F p IESl S WA 1

(F)R T = deip (- )2 (T PEARTER LT A2 A

(= )%W’iﬁw¥7~fi&§ir$(—)i (#) FARFLF A 2=

(M)pd TR EHTRLE R Al AR E IR § AR
(I) Pay business income tax
(I1) Be withheld as capital reserve.
(111) Make good previous loss, if any.
(IV) Be reserved as special reserve on the grounds of the deduction of
shareholders’ equity.
(V) Be withheld at 10% as the legal reserve.
(VI) The bonus to employees shall be 8% of the balance after deducting
(D~(V).
(VII) Remuneration to directors, supervisors: 2% maximum of the balance after
deducting (1)~(VI)
(VIIl) The final balance shall be dividend and bonus at the ratio proposed by
the board of directors and resolved by the shareholders’ meeting.
2392 FF ¢ HBERARF A I AL TP 2 42 REF WP H4cT
The bonus to employees, remuneration to directors, supervisors as resolved
in the board of directors and EPS calculated accordingly, in year 2005:
1t ERFALSRE  EETEEH T T EAERRALY € ARUEHL
% Ap MR T I
The ratio of earning allocation for 2005 has been proposed by the board of
directors ready to be resolved by the shareholders’ meeting of the year
before due action to be taken as required.

oo A7 5% Unit: NTS
7 B {+teER
Descriptions 2005
Raafl (RE)
Bonus to employees (cash) $ 15,909,509
EEEMPY (RE)
Remuneration to directors and supervisors (cash) 3,659,187
LA (kg FE A AT S 0.3 )
Stock bonus (At NT$0.3 per share based on the face 43,553,890
value)
& %A
Cash bonus 101,625,754




1 1te #RFAL,RE?P L2 ETEMY 2HIIUIRE S SR o
In 2005, the bonus to employees and Remuneration to directors and supervisors

were to be allocated in cash in full.

2393 QB egpér NEFRILNEEE ~FERAMFFT
State of earnings of 2004 taken for bonus to employees, and remuneration

2.3.10

to directors and supervisors:

WERFHLE  BFLM EZ T MM P r-FFTFEARTGLI &6
10 p 2L & € 30 3F > kAP BE R g e s )40
Earning distribution for fiscal year 2004: Pursuant to the resolution of the
Board dated 11 March 2005 and the approval of the Shareholders General
meeting dated 10 June 2005, distribution will be allocated as follows:

7 p 1tz8R
Descriptions 2004

fxifl () $ 4,184,506
Bonus to employees (cash)
TEFMY (RE)
Remuneration to directors and supervisors (cash) 962,457
R (e g4 RE BATLR 02 7)
Stock bonus (At NT$0.2 per share based on the face value) 22,792,240
IR f E}t’flj
Cash bonus 22,792,240
SF R AT
Les Enphants’ shares purchased by Les Enphants itself:

Fow % - = % - =

Terms of repurchase The 1% The 2™
R CE N CE TN
e To be transferred to To be transferred to
Purposes of repurchase
employees employees
o B 7

' > i 2003/12/17~2004/2/16 2004/3/26 ~2004/5/25
Period of repurchase
O S OLET SR 6.44~13.98 & | B mgt s 0.73~23.98 &
Il?ar:]cgees within the repurchase NT$6.44~13.98 per share | NT$9.73~23.98 per share
R e M - "
Categories and number of ¥ 44 7 3,000,000 *% # 44 7 2,000,000 ™%

shares repurchased

3,000,000 common shares

2,000,000 common shares

YT
Amount of the
shares

repurchased

28,267,500 ~
NT$28,267,500

27,933,000 ~
NT$27,933,000

C PRI R 2 LR
Number of shares having been
transferred

¥ & » 3,000,000 7%
3,000,000 common shares

¥ & »% 2,000,000 %%
2,000,000 common shares




2.4 29 F P Ea)
Corporate bonds:
241 27 e FAw AR RE2 TP 2 00 F 1 & o
Corporate bonds issued and corporate bonds not yet repaid : Nil.
242 @ 2P T & o
Convertible corporate bonds: Nil.
243 24P H L & o
Swap corporate bonds: Nil.
244 JAEY F P FREFEF UL NPH LR -
Common corporate bonds raised and issued through generalized declaration:
Nil.
245 WS TFE D& o
Corporate bonds with warrant: Nil.
246 BT FERFESTH LR -
Corporate bonds privately raised over the past three years: Nil.
25 F U m 5B R B IRAEEE AR R R 2PN
oy 45 0 N/A.
Preferred shares, GDR, employees’ warrant, and new share
issuance for M&A or takeover from another firm:N/A -
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Operation Highlights

3.1 #i3p % Business Content
3.1.1 %4+ 4> [¥l(Business Scope) :

1.4 ¥ 7 p (Business Service):
)= 2 pRE2 Wi 2 § ¢ F5%
LBRE B A SEF LW F § EA o
)t el (T H#ImE R i
)t fas & 7ﬂm1%%%ﬁo
S)t farkapz Wi § ¢ F4% o
6) .
7

_H
N—
(ﬂ.
?ﬁ*}
i
™
e
o,
J?Qv

ERFHASE R ENT
Toe s EEE KA P R EMEE AR

-
PEARE BECRE DY & ﬁ
B2 E o

)&
)¢
)
)
)
)
ST R AR o WA L RS
)
)
)
)
)
)

Production and trade of garment
Production and trade of furniture, socks, shoes, and accessories
Production and trade of toys (except for electronic games)
Production and trade of food
Production and trade of frozen products
Importing/exporting business relevant to the aforesaid products and
raw materials
(7)Mail order of the aforesaid products, utensils, sleeping set, automobile
accessories, artworks, bathroom equipment, and necessities
(8)Business other than that banned or restricted by law, other than
business subject to concession.
2.% ¥+ £ (Percentage of business):

(
(
(
(
(
(
(
(8
(1
(2
(3
(4
(5
(6

94 # 12 * 31 p December 31, 2005

é_rr'é'é-?fﬁ— *iAlgE‘(l—Fm) ,:h&%_%%?—%
Product Sales Unit: NT$1,000 9% of Total Sales
i
Children’s wear 1,566,663 67
o
i 373,672 16
Accessories
i ion j 176,461 8
Fashion jewels
£ AB T~
\Warehouse rental revenue 42,643 2
A
Others 162,372 7
£
Total 2,321,811 100




3.2 B w2 &% JR3x38 P (Products and services of the company):
AP P2 ARIIRGEIMAS  POEF2ZAKFE SRP odoT !
The products and brand names of children’s wear and relevant accessories
manufactured by the company:

A & i B
Product Brand Ages
PR A *Les Enphans Baby 0-4
Garment *Les Enphans Kids 6-10
*Petit Chou 0-3

Disney Babies 0-4
Familiar 0-10

Oshkosh 0-8
Winnie the Pooh 0-12

* e COMBI 0-2
Accessories NUK 0-2
*Les Enphants Accessories 0-8

*Nac Nac 0-8
EER *Sccore 6-12
Sports Nike 6-12
Reebok 6-12
Puma 6-12
NB. 6-12
Adidas 6-12
Merrell 6-12

*

= B 7 &4 (*self-created brands)

4. FERF 23 & (JRIE)
New products (services) projected to be developed:

SEF P AR GARE] > R GE AL PR AR LA ES DR RAT SR
FREE o e d FiEy F o AR BNy FRER TR FER B ApHD
Ho P ARPFTA DA CEN T AP ABR DI ERRFLTE S S 2 IpHEE
PHEIE -FN AR FHFHP UM DLIIRAEFEE S LT S T E
AL RS AN RAETE RGBT XA

In the wake of increasing competition in the market and the declining birth rate,
we step into the infants and toddlers market in order to maintain our leaderhip in
the coutnry, upgrade our quality in service and products, and increase our market
share. As the birth rate declines, we enter the business of junior sports and
recreation industry, establish subscription and online purchase services, setting
up second generation stores providing pre-teenager’s wear and accessaries,
post-maternity rehabiliation center, the Internet business and umbilical cord blood
to jump out of the traditional channel of children’s wear.



3.1.2 2 ¥ +x;% Market highlight
1.2 ¥ 2 ;= The Industry Outlook

WA BE S FG A FTTE S e bR F RS RE o BN A X
Bt HEET o LB SE R W p 2 E R

i;‘i—ﬁ F fRILEP BF o
Due to the decline of newborn rate and economic recession over the last
few years, the overall sales of children’s wear in the country has been
diminishing. Yet, the economy started to pick up its momentum last year and
the overall consumption in the market recovered significantly.
A G2 PRAIIRE* B3 %% 3TRE o
Children’s wear and relevant accessories and toy.
BRFxz 48 ~ iy & Sales and Service locations:
Paval &y 5 100% &b 2R JRAF AR B F A e g o
100% of the sales are for domestic consumers currently. Children’s wear
is marketed through the channel of business locations, wholesalers and it is
for domestic sales.
2% F P T g2 M
The relationship between the upper, mid and lower stream of the industry.
KR &2~ 2 AT ﬁ%ﬂ&hmis P AP EFELRE S A
Yt o PpHPH ARG I BT R R
The company has independently executed the design, production, and
sales activity of products through the control of integrated production/sales
ability. Domestic sales are conducted through the channel of business
locations, franchises, department stores, and wholesalers.
3.2 52 LABH EARE 2 L 2
Development tendency and competition situation
AFRE KT HBRE S8 p ZIAT 2 HERE
SR RARF AR FRE S A ERH LA
*&?W%%’ﬂ*iﬁiﬁﬁ*iﬁkﬁ Y?#ﬁ%’%%ﬂ$%?
* A L }}%‘;F' ]L\ °
As the rapid change in style and new trend, increasing demand for
safety and environmental freiendliness of the materials will be the
irreversible course of development in children’s wear and accessories.
With a strong design and development team, applying advanced
equipment and information provided by licensing companies, we become
the the leader of the industry and develop high quality merchandises to
satisfy the market needs.
B i & Eeh- T o7 FANEN B FERF 0 AL AT R
G B A R TH E 2 R ERAZ 50 2 EAGLEE o
Branding is an indispensable part of merchandise value. In Taiwan, the
quest for famous brands is inccresingly obvious in the market. This is
particularly true in the market of diversity. Market segmentation is a vital
route for professional children’s wear and product firms for achieving the
economy of scale.



CrZaged HaapR&pd H I+ FEHLPRF S L R
ZH AV RAT S LA E
The selling of children’s wear has changed from merely selling of
clothes to the marketing of related items. Diversified scope of business
will improve the added value of merchandise sale.
D.E™ i cni7dl 3 BAg% » £ 104 7 #3 ig‘f,k}";\'ﬁij’ﬂh’l]}?]’“ it~ AP
1= r.;f‘m’ﬂ 5 f(ﬁ‘:?rr'ﬁ‘ AN N I NI N R W) —Egbg};@q‘ iV iE TR
& FRIFH 3 F o
Due to the trend of internationalization marketing, the market of the
Great China has become a mid-and long-term goal for many companies.
The market in Taiwan is constrained by its high costs in vertical operation
and marketing and would benefit significantly if we adopt the
internationalized operation.
EFF&36 AP LD gy ko ) RS0 7 f
E @F‘Z@ﬁﬂ fe MH £ o PR FE S G ’iiﬁ%%fi%"a‘
e hEREURE P E LY L RWE s Y
}f‘l’h’ﬂ\\—jﬂx}sc&]‘ R N E e ;
T R A GBI EL - > AP AEAHBERS AR
The company has an edge in department store retaling for long time,
with our strong brand name, we are second to none in department store
retailing from the viewpoint of performance and market shres. In store
chain operation, our major competitors are reputable firms includingYIH
DAH, Love World. While YIH DAH is famous for its branded clothing for
infants and juniors whose target market is different from that of ours, and
Love World adopts the low-price markeing strategy, our niche lies on high
added-value with famous brand and thus enjoy excellent performance in
every marketing channel.
3.1.3 HjiFz =g priw
Research and development
%\ﬂﬁu@ix&m“é@ﬁ%fﬂ4%ﬁwm} RS SN S
ﬁ&%7]%%%&#]§]’l[ﬁg]blmr} —‘J.Fra;?« ,LL},;TZL&&.?_E;L%'&—L—»?
fzr;z bedp £ 1T Gl raea ki A BAYRIPN R ELEATY o AR T HZ i A $ren
ITI% I_E'_r‘;“l EREFEFLEEZIE
In addition to developing and designing new product models on the foundation of
original design, the company implements the computer equipment in order to
reinforce comprehensive R&D ability delegating Les Enphants has continuously
collaborated with international known brands, personnel for training programs
either domestically or internationally to lead the market and develop value-added
products to support the industry and grow continuously.
3145 - g EIF
Long, short-term plan
1.2 ¥ 733 E -4 : Short-term plan
R R AT e R R R LS R
Hitrrie X Ry > AEEN P2 Ep ~ FEREH TP EREE o
In addition to reducing cost, enhancing brand image and increasing profit
from operation, we will review our marketing strategy in all channels and
promote its performance. We also aim to distribute brand name products in
paces with products from Japan and the USA.

VI



2.5 #3533 E 4 : Long-term plan
APk BHE Pt 2 BRSO B FESBET 2 BTRE % L
MRS A e A SRR RS I ERIRIA A S AFEE AR R
ERELBHE D LRGAEARMP LI SF RSB RB G RS
2O OHp i uA Y ERET AT REORELY LA TR A
NP IR EMEY R G -

The company will seek advantatges in cost, quality and time to market by
persisting our effort in outsourcing reliable and quality suppliers. In addition to
reducing the cost of purchase, fortifying the product lines in depth and in
scope, and we also reduce the inventory level by making production plans to
adjust the product lines. Such flexibility in operation will help to enhance the
quality of our own brands and market position. The market in Greater China is
the mid-and long-term goal of the company. In adition, we will strengthen our
financial structure and reduce operation risk.

3.2 % ¥ %2 & &'/ Market production/sales highlight
3.2.1 % ¥4 47 Market analysis
1.4 & +» % Sale locations:

Hiz 3oy
Unit: NT$1,000
# & Year 1 L+t-ER 4 Ltz-&R 4 tw &R
2003 2004 2005
£3F A £ B £3F oA
¥ % Area Amount % Amount % Amount %
& D " & . 1,810,623 99( 2,109,924 99| 2,279,168 98
omestic
Product o
sales ” - - - - - -
Export
B AT~
Warehouse rental 17,319 1 21,101 1 42,643 2
revenues
dr 1 ‘f{ »
. 1,760 - 733 - - -
Processing revenues
£ 2+ Total 1,829,702 100| 2,131,758 100| 2,321,811 100
2.% ¥ik3 ¥ Market share:
B2 B ML AL F T b RS A KR RN ST K
B FEET R RSFES SR m/ﬁ oMk {0 94 E&Wﬁiﬂ'%’: 53

%aLﬂ%’%wfﬁﬁw’iﬁ%
llé‘.&n}]\j#’t

AP UL IR LA 0 5

Berndl LALBE 4 &
ﬂmoﬂ“LB’*ﬁ%ﬂi—2ﬁ42mp
@?%ﬂ%qu% 04

v ar

JRAFYT M G RT 52279 % BEPRAFZ D ks 95 11% -

Birthrate has dropped over the past years while the economy has been
stagnant. As a very natural result, the overall Taiwan market for children's
garments has dropped year by year.  As the worst time was recorded, the
overall market significantly bottomed out. The sales in overall sales of
children's garments in 2005 are believed to grow from 3% to 5%. While the
children's garment market channels recorded approximately NT$21 billion in
2005, the market size might have hit NT$21.5 billion to22 billion in 2006.



Les Enphants is specialized in the sales of children’s wear. The potential

market for children’s wear in Taiwan amounts to NT$22.9 billion. The total

sales revenue of Les Enphants generated from Children’s wear in 2005

amounted to NT$2,279 millions that takes up 11% of the domestic market.
3.7 ¥ k2 &z %k m Demand and supply of market:

R

: :»kﬂ‘frﬁ KF R ATERSD 0 R ALY A4 e o F R Fenie# o zE 3

B SIRaVE E I FE R RIRAIRA P 3 R4 T
& &4&1\*“‘%wwsgsz“ngmrl,,mﬁﬂmi%ﬁ ° %f_pgé_ﬁ:ﬁq;ﬁ'%‘j s 7T
WQ4%@iﬁ4*mﬂ’%*$%?&ﬁw?%%iﬁi4ﬁﬁc
AP 1R BLAFET AR EA S ARG YD
P

Demand: As the rising of the per capita income in Taiwan, the consumption

power is also improved. Clothing is no longer just for the purpose
of warmth to consumers but for psychological satisfaction.
According to the statistics of General Accounting Office of the
Executive Yuan, the budget for clothing of citizen is increasing
along with the growth of pre capita income. In terms of children’s
wear, parents pay more attention to children and are willing to buy
brand-named wear for their babies. Therefore, it brings positive
influence on the industry to develop value-added product.

:»ﬁ{yWé@%#ﬁ By > R SR L B Les

enphants if #2003 & 4 * = > ¢210pen forkids _j 8 5= % 2 B &

W2 ﬁﬁiﬂ Foor ot 9w 3kl 32552006 £ =

" B3 Lesenphantplus 7 4= %k o

$%+%Ji?“%ﬂﬁ T AR FPRAT F-2 w@kg%
d

BTAES LI G  F E R R AR E 5 e 2 AR R 92 &
656 if ~ 3 v 1 94 E 694 o A EFH6Y 0 LF é BEASE
BHARBIE I 3 S S BRI A 4 o R G R ILA d s

AR I F g

Supply: For Years 2005, Les Enphants launches brand new deployment.

Les Enphants is no longer confined to the Lesenphants logistic
channel. The Open for Kids founded in April 2003 represented
Les Enphants’ second brand name channel and advance-purchase
market and open the Lying-in Woman Care Center and serve
Lying-in Woman oriented diets. In March 2006, Les Enphants is roll
out Generation Il shop.

According to the statistics provided by the MOEA, the number of
wholesalers and retailers of fabric and clothing is on stable growth.
The same applies to the total business volume. In 2003, the
volume of sales was $65.6 billion. By 2005, it has increased to
$69.4 billion or by 6%. The internationalization of the economic
structure of Taiwan has created many opportunities. The supply
industry becomes more liberalized, diversed and competitive.



4.% ¥ %8 % Jt #ic Sales revenue and number of business locations:
Bz #7080 27
Unit: NT$1,000/unit
92 & 93 & 94 & 95 & (57 12 )
2003 2004 2005 2006(Estimated)
¥ ¥4 |LES g
Sales  |LES logistic 1,829,702 1,958,212 2,008,810 2,086,405
revenue channels
OPEN i §.
OPEN | 173546 313,001 382,568
logistic
channels
h#c  |LES i e
Number of [LES logistic 213 186 193 202
Business |[channels
locations |OPEN i j
OPEN - 46 60 67
logistic
channels

B2l 21732 Ak#i
development:
o5 {1 %)% Strength
TRA*EEF > B FRHSE > B
JRAT ¥ e Hoon BegE i 2 K o
2QEFERLOFHEE - d AT a o 3P DFRE o WP DR TR -
Eadd S EHPREFE R BR L FRY RS
B.BA LA - BRI AFFRF CRBRARPAA L AR LR
FREEFE M TR~ 7 fRRE I ahd A #5 28 F ARG %

Strength and weakness of

AR R EERE T IR

’

“4§ﬁ ovﬁbgﬁmrgﬁ4 A@%ﬁ?ﬁ 7R

4.4 Zag vk > ALY S A RE 25217&1’;1‘_ EEEI
ZF LB P g R RSRFIEL BEXRF I B AIEY M AE
%iiﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁ* ﬁuﬁﬁﬂiiiﬂ’iﬂ%ﬂ:*ﬁo

5%&$&m$%g§£@?’ﬁﬂ% FruAgEE o

6.0 MA BB EE R 22 B iidmE e, Vv ERBEME F1E] B
@%%ﬁ%a~§ﬁ’;lﬂ%ﬁfiﬁii DERE R AR

It b L 50 o
%L hm B anF ende T E
e Strength
1.The growth of per capita income helps expending the market scale. The
children’s wear industry will keep on growing while the consumption
power is improving.

_ ‘:\ /J vu;'» Ea‘ jz- f‘b ;;B ;}‘ J< _.“;—b o




2.Control complete marketing channels from the north to the south and
from the city to the country. The domestic and international marketing
network should be arranged to collaborate with the mid-term and
long-term target and strategy in order to improve industrial strength in
competition.

3.Excellent R&D ability - devote to R&D, cultivate design talents,
accumulate experiences and absorb fashion information, and
understand internationalized production procedure in order to maintain
world-class design and manufacturing ability. Moreover, integrate
production and marketing ability in order to respond and satisfy the
consumers’ needs.

4.Utilize brand-name strategy and improve operating performance. Brand
name is the most valuable asset of Les Enphants. The “let the kid be
himself” is the preliminary designing concept of Les Enphants in
developing and designing diversified brands.
The collaboration of self-developed brand and agent products help
provide customers with diversified and internationalized selections.

5.Gold Les Enphants members and loyal customers are the key to secure
brand name and perpetual business.

6.0wing to the well-established distribution network in mainland China
and Asian, it provides a good chance for regional cooperation and
integration by headquarter in order to achieve the target of international
decentralization and cost control, quality assurance, and global brand
name for children’s wear.

7.High efficiency of distribution, information and finance team support a
sound logistics service.

o7 41 ¥]% Weakness

1A 4 FT%, 7 Rda s FRZRT%a P87 EELE T8

v

3‘5’0
2HEEER T S E M BB RGBT 0 B S f o S A
Ll ’]}]Jr'g o

S EmsL pAbgr AL PETPABRT L ASETLLENET £ o
e\Weakness

1.The declining birth rate may result a downsized demand of whole
market and thus affecting the growth rate of business or causing
declination .

2.In terms of retailing industry, proper sales locations are hard to come by
and rental expense shares a high percentage among the operating
cost.

3.Keen competition in the industry; and homogeneity is becoming a
problem, products have similar quality.



o TR H i
1. &M FEEEN I GEBRIRRE AT ENEN LR o
Brand expansion: increase the number of locations, strategic alliance and
build up the reputation of the company brand in overseas market.
2. L SEBFEF R Er A ESA R FE FE AP EFF o
Make the best use of the advantage of Taiwan in R&D and enter the
markets in the mainland China, ASEAN and develop the market in
Greater China.
KRS EE ¥ 1 R P SR RE 2
Build up relevant mechanism in the system and human resources training.
4. mEEFIMAFE2 FALEY o
Diversification through development of peripheral industries.

6.4 -1 & R A&HF
2006 Production/Sales Plan
Hiz 3oy

Unit:NT$1,000

R 3 PERIFEAARE PERTEAEE
Products Expected Annual Production| Expected Annual Sales
= % Garment 465,000 1,796,000
& Accessories 170,000 515,000
= E Toy 2,000 42,000
H = Other 27,000 200,000
£ 3+ Total 664,000 2,553,000
32231 & A 52 £ & % %2 & %4 Purpose of Products
1.2 & & %% & Purpose of Main Products
EREE - * i
523 PRAT “fi%i‘iﬁﬁ?%\i%%i%i\ ®E R G ARG AR

Children’s wear |£] & & B b § 2 s -
In addition to fulfill the basic physical need for warmth and
protection, fashion is another factor to be considered in order
to present originality and unique style.

* & FeEBA Q5 FAERE SRR Y FERBESOIL2 0]
Accessories |5 it PR E 4 FARE 2 H oy o
Provide babies with cleaning, nourishing, sanitary products,
and things that help babies grow in order to live a comfortable
and healthy life.

%21k EREERSECIAEON REE S S S T
Baby’'s Toy [Satisfy babies with the needs of playing, soothing, training, and
learning function.
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2. Manufacturing process
Garment manufacturing process:
Ready purchase
orders 'V||0d9f|. i m‘
I Affairs |classification cceptal .
Mark >Dept. Tailoring Sec. | Mark recheck )Subcqntr_actmg
Production = for tailoring
Sample control Production
arrangement
Contract-out frcceptable ; ot
for . Sample . uality
embroidery > [nspection Fcertification > Approval >| Sewing <« inspection
print
Rejected
\ 4
Acceptable . Finishing & Finished .
pieces > QC Sec. > BULONING |—w1p, ckaging > pieces > Varehousing

3.2.3 1 & Rtz gk w Supply of key raw materials:
DR PRARF D DR Rt 24 2 CVC 2 2 T S AR

v

= L

Child-wear:Full-cotton or CVC woven or knitwear primarily.
R ed BNORE R R E PR STEINRE . g2 oS

LR RSN &Ny N I W

All the aforementioned raw materials have been supplied by domestic vendors
through long-term contracts, in secured supply up to the required quality. Both
sides have established sound and secure supply relationships.
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Top ten vendors and clients during 2004 and 2005:

ERE S N
Key Clients
Hi a3 o% @< Unit: NT$1,000
93 # B 94 & B
2004 2005
4 2 (LD ¥ 1Y LD ¥ ')
Rar:,k T f"\( = %E% T S v 5 f’“— = %FT%
PR = ¥ % of total v e = ¥ % of total
Clients Amount Clients Amount
net annual net annual
sales sales
}i‘z}w;}f’ o }i‘z}w;}f’ o
! Li Hsiang Co., Ltd 114,252 5% Li Hsiang Co., Ltd 109,641 5%
FAHE R nY R RA 2
2 Han gh%en Dept.Store 30,368 1% TaiﬁMaI 38,030 2%
b = A o |EHE R o
3 Tai Mal 29,178 1% Han Sh%en Dept.Store 32,407 1%
ATk = AR L ELF R
4 |Shinkong Mitsukoshi| 21,868 1%|Far Eastern 28,919 1%
Chanchien Store Dept.Store
e % % SOGO FrkzAxomsd P
5 [SOGO Dept.Store| 21,201 1%|Shinkong Mitsukoshi, 28,174 1%
Taipei Tainan Hsimen
FrobzAx L ¥
B = SOGO Shinkong Mitsukoshi
6 Kuang San Dept. Store 20,325 1% Department Store 27,843 1%
CO., Ltd.
BTG FRESTFE (L)
7 |[ENF i 19,890 1%|= @ Miramar City 21,434 1%
Far Eastern Dept.Store
Development INC.
ATRZ AR d FREE () 27
8 |Shinkong Mitsukoshi,| 19,694 1%|Pau Yuen Trading 20,689 1%
Tainan Hsimen Corporation
S LE R ATk = Ak b
9 y 16,694 1%|Shinkong Mitsukoshi 20,688 1%
Chung Yu Dept. Store Chanchien Store
AT EALF R (R)
PRI AR S
10 éfgac;gOGo Dept.St 16,106 1% Ch“”fbﬁa”"h of 19,673 1%
Heineh ept.otore ’ °lthe Pacific SOGO ’ °
Department Store
CO., Ltd.
H 1,831,56 His
Others 5 86% Others 1,957,138 84%
ESN =1
£ SR BT 2,304,636  100%
B g R T
AXTHLIRI P BT ERHNLERPRFILRFGR . BUFELFRN -
Clauses leading to the change up/down
Les Enphants has primarily aimed at the domestic market. The changes in the sales turnover
over the past two years mainly resulted from the change in the individual commercial zones.
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Major Vendors
Hi: 3rniid
Unit : NT$1,000
93 & & 94 & B
2004 2005
ibERER hERER
Rt 7 %% Z 3%
Rank ERE LA £%F % of total ERE LA £3F % of total
Vendors Amount net annual Vendors Amount net annual
purchase purchase
amount amount
S AERS P op |4 B ATER S 7 o
1 Nike Co., Ltd 119,730 19% Nike Co., Ltd 123,920 19%
SRR 2T o | ¢ BEE OF 0
2 Combi Taiwan Co., Ltd 68,431 1% Combi Taiwan Co., Ltd 76,341 13%
= 43”—}& L P B /3’_}]/ L
3 Oceanic Feather Co., 68,660 11%]|Oceanic Feather Co., 74,907 12%
Ltd Ltd
A & BLEE4NE
4 NEW DISCOVERY 47,376 T%|FB == 63,886 10%
CO. Ltd Adidas Taiwan Limited
Sl FhL P
5 [She Long Industrial 45,392 7% - 44,895 7%
Co.. Ltd. Antonio Co., Ltd
CHERE W
6 v . 30,335 5%|NEW DISCOVERY 41,901 7%
Adidas Taiwan Limited
CO.,Ltd
BRI A o | FEFE 2P o
/ Mary & Majestic, Inc. 29,530 5% Mary & Majestic, Inc. 34,261 5%
EE 5 B 33
- o
8 KOKONOR FASHION 27,421 4% T F . 26,370 4%
DEVELOP CO.LTD Hi-Reach Corporation
P B A
9 Antonio‘CFo Ltd 25,140 4%|KOKONOR FASHION 25,836 4%
" DEVELOP CO.,LTD
AR TR p A
10 |Fulmau Fiber Co., Ltd. 21,989 3%|Fashionland 25,707 4%
International CO., LTD.
A o |2 # o
Others 159,578 24% Others 94,254 15%
L 2L L 2L
'Fo;al 643,582 100% 'Fo;al 633,278 100%
HpRRe R T
ANPRTS ERELRF AR ALL R FG

T e d N1RP AN R TR
2. pe & Openforkids % 2 &8 B # @& SR |,
Clauses leading to the change up/down:
Over the past two years, the amounts of Les Enphants' purchases have changed, due primarily to the following

reasons:

1. Adjustment made in line with the variation of the OEM manufacturers.
2. Increase of procurement of sporting goods in line with the opening of the channels for Kids brand name
No. 2.




3.25%i7- # A 4 A& ¥ & Output volume & value during 2004 and 2005:

Hix: 8 ~n/FiE &/37

BHH A

Expressed in Thousands NT Dollars for value, thousand pieces for volume

£ & Year 93 & 94 &
4 2 % & Output 2004 2005
volume/value A A B A it AE A B A it

3% f® ) Division Volume| Value | Capital | Volume| Value | Capital
IR
Foreign OEM 1,701|360,450| 2,000[ 1,339|332,234| 2,000
Bp o
Domestic OEM 453| 68,980 550 1,057|176,553| 1,200
® SR . 763(132,030 900 779|131,923 900
Nankan Mill
L 2L
cr 2,917|561,460, 3,450( 3,175|640,710[ 4,100
Total

3.26 BT - E R

£ & Sales unit & amount during 2004 and 2005 :

Hixg/wit

IR A

Unit:Production/1,000 pieces Amount/NT$1,000

# & Year 93 & & 94 & R
4 # ¥ & Production 2004 2005
value i 4 Domestic *+ 4 Export i 4 Domestic ¢k 41 Export
3% F® w] Department £ & 2 & E) & ¥ -
Unit Amount | Unit | Amount| Unit Amount Unit JAmount
i # Garment 1,477,341 - - 1,566,663 - -
* . Accessories 356,098 - - 373,672 - -
fic 45 Fashion jewels 7,970 137,957 - - 8,560 176,461 - -
# # Other 139,261| - - 162,372| - -
# #242 » Warehouse - 21101 - 42643 - -
rental revenues
£ 3+ Total 7,970] 2,131,758| - - 8,560 2,321,811 - -




3.3ki7Th & B E

Bl Al TIRIAET ~ T0E8E FHA LK

Number of staff, average seniority, age, and educational backgrounds
of staff within two years

P 93 = i 94 £ i VERED
Year 2004 2005 9%5#3"% 310
2006 as of March 31
® # % B Direct staff 67 66 65
R 7 % R Indirect staff 30 31 30
" %7 < i Administrative staff 179 204 202
" F# 4 f Retail staff 509 598 605
No. of staff P31 Working hours 133 131 126
& 2+ Total 918 1,030 1,028
T 3R 3 & 3 Average Seniority 6.6 7.0 7.0
I 35# # Average Age 33 33 34
iy A+ Master 0.9 1.0 1.0
2 < ¥ (% )University(College) 26.8 26.0 25.4
v (% ) [# ¢ High School 61.1 63.2 64.0
Educational
background | ¢ 2= Below High School 11.2 9.8 9.6
% )
34 FFL N F
Information of environment-oriented expenditures:
341 kx5 R
As required by law:
3411, Y G ARFTREFTES S AP RFT R B Y AR
Application for permit to set up poIIutlon faC|I|t|es or permit for pollutant
discharge, as required by law:
"1*’\323‘”%3 mT o TR ARE PARKEKEFT RN S
PP BT o
As far as Les Enphants’ product characteristics are concerned, there is no
pollution against environments. Application for permit to set up pollution
facilities or permit for pollutant discharge is not required.
3412 BHRPFEPHIF* F > BHARPEA & -
Payment of pollution control fee, if required by law: Nil.
3413 R 2FFmEFHE AR BRI & -
Establishment of full-time environmental protection specialists, if required:
Nil.
34277 2P T HMHEPICRR AR AL KRG UFTEI A BT A4 20y P ® o

Enumeratlon of investment in major equipment of pollution control,

the

purposes and the potential benefit: Nil.




343 BT # 2 AT EFTE P DPRIBRBEFTLLEEFE AT EFTLRS
HE
The effort made to rectify pollution against environment over the past two years
and as of the Yearbook date: Les Enphants is free of any pollution to
environment problems.

344535 - #2 F T EFNE L > 2P FFARENLEL (¢ FRF) sy
o HARTFIRERE T L A& o
The total amount of loss (including indemnity), penalty incurred by pollution to
environment over the past two years and as of the Yearbook date, the future
countermeasures and possible expenditures in the future: Nil.

345 Pw A A RRE AL HO P FA L 22 FTAL N2 P2 A k- 2R
Pz EABEL D LR o
The current pollution, its rectification, impact upon Les Enphants’ earning,
competitive edge, capital expenditures and the environmental protection
expenditures anticipated to spend in next two years: Nil.

3.5 ¥ 7 M % Labor/Management relation:
351 27 R AR % R RFIRE AR SRR U2 FTF L
CERS S EN TRt Rl
Status of employee welfare, on-the-job training, employee’s training,
retirement system and its implementation, labor-management coordination and
the protection of employee rights and benefits:
1.8 1 45114 % : Employee welfare

»éﬁvéiﬁﬁlmﬂ%% Wi s IR E AT A BARTI Y B
e g2 AL R 6 §R YD 2P R Es > X RWH £ LT MR
AR w G FEE &) RRTRGETI &S BRI R § o R EML R
WBflEE e AR 1zt S REIBATEIRESITEYEERPEL
FERATEY ST E LR PHAE NEF R

The company has its employee welfare policy: insurance coverage,
subsidies, rewards and bonuses. There is an employee welfare committee held
by all employees of the company. This committee hold regular meetings on
welfare policy and organize activities for the employees. Monthly contribution to
employee welfare reserve is mandatory. This reserve is used for funding
employee activities. For enhancing the cohesivness of the employees to the
extent that the career development of employees and the operation of the
company are intertwined. Both the company and employees share the fruit of
operation . In addition, franchaise has also been granted as incentives for the
employees.

2.:21 2 2" ¢ On-the-job training and employee’s training

AARAFR RN AP X PRI ABERR HRPR RE1ILE
WERFIAEEY R IEFSISE A LR FHE -

The company provides on-the-job training and continuing education for the
employees to stafify their needs in learning. Employees are benefited in terms of
knowledge and experience. They grow as the company grows.



g
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3.:9 ik & &2 2 25k Jw @ Retirement system and its implementation
[

e
¥1§i£$JJﬁiimﬁfE—B%ﬁﬁ’i*wﬁ%934ﬂuﬁ£
Prigz f1 2= 0 - p ARE FER g F‘N‘aﬁeggi%,‘;J ’ﬁ (RS
TR AR *Ei’di!%ﬂﬂfiv FFRFZEGDLLTEFT o f L E T

PrlisiTiez R ng® TH1KEEN ) 23R4I R

The “Statue for Labor Pension Fund” became effective as of July 1 2005.
Employees retired before June 30 2005 are protected by the provisions of the
“Labor Standards Law” in the section of retirement and pension, or the pension
system under the said statue whereby the years of service before this new law
could be retained. Employees retired after July 1 2005 are protected by the
retirement system under the “Statue for Labor Pension Fund”.

APk THFIRREES] ) 72| 1T PEE > AT IR RS
pidtefE- - pARAIFETE A %RBIBLITEE S -

The company has instituted its internal regulation governing employee
retirement in accordance with the “Statue for Labor Pension Fund” whereby
contribution at 6% of the salary of each employee shall be appropriated to the
trustee pension fund account of the individuals from July 1 2005 onward.

Ao @ik TR AR TRz B kyRE > GRS HIRMESE B2
WhE2 A0 BRFBPRBEFTEIRPFLHET L A7 F T RE1HFFTRE
FRAESEE ¥ - G lﬁ?%$wd‘“—*Qr#ﬂgvﬁfﬁa’ﬁ‘iﬁguﬁ Re a7

ORI T

The internal regulation governing employee retirement instituted in
accordance with the “Labor Standards Law” specified the payment of pension to
employees on retirement depending on their years of service and the salary
scale at the time of retirement. The company appropriated 2% of the total
salaries disbursable to employees each month to the pension fund reserve.

Such reserve will be deposited in a trustee account with Central Trust of China
under the account title of the Employee Pension Fund Supervisory Committee.
414'«}'% Jf‘*viqrif] "t’xjé_ﬁl;fﬁ'fi*gn'
Labor-Management relation and employee welfare and benefits:

FAEER LA el 1 FRER I R BEFLE R
ﬁﬁ@ﬁif—j—*ﬁ Blx 2 g et 0P Ry 1 R%GE >N EER TR Bi\q‘l 4&5‘3} &
Z»x23|“]i_§-|7§$ Pﬁﬂf'l"ﬂz—#ﬁfﬁgﬁ_‘x _;‘,_";LJIJ)\_‘_I_]F:’E]\Z“ ’lllﬁ'—]‘_?_ﬁ ’fg_w_c

The company protects the rights of the employees in recruitment, working
hours, attendance, leaves, rewards and punishments, and promotion in
accordance with applicable laws and regulations. The company takes labor
insurance and national health insurance for the protection of the employees
under the law and also appropriated employee fringe benefits and contribution to
pension fund. The rights and benefits of the employees are stated in the
Employee Handbook for their protection.

3525 FERZ A I N FFFTHEAIFLAZIFF AL 242 T £ T

PARBAYFTHErEL 244 o
Labor-management dispute and damage in the most recent year until the day
this report is in printing and in future: None , and It is estimated that the company
will not be suffer the loss from labor-management dispute in future.



3.6 £ & & Important agreement

95# 3 31p
Marchr 31, 2006
ZHREF 3 E A Z XAz ¥ IEPNF R AC
Agreement Client Agreement Term Content Restriction
a4l & | -4 DISNEY CO. 94.09-97.08  |#:4# # 4 DISNEY BABIES &4 3 # |&
Technology [DISNEY (TAIWAN) 05.09-08.08  |Rights for manufacturing and sales [Nl
royalty for DISNEY children’s clothes
a4 & | -4 DISNEY CO. 94.04-97.03 (¥4 A 4 PE &4 & % Rights for &
Technology |DISNEY (TAIWAN) 05.04-07.03  [manufacturing and sales for PE Nil
royalty children’s clothes
el & | P~ FAMILIAR CO. 95.01-95.12 |4 2 4" FAMILIAR &4 3 # Rights|&
Technology [FAMILIAR CO. (Japan) [06.01-06.12  |for manufacturing and sales for Nil
royalty FAMILIAR children’s clothes
i f) £ [# B OSHKOSH CO. 94.01-98.12  [#4# A 4 OSHKOSH &% i # Rights|
Technology [OSHKOSH CO. (U.S.A.) [05.01-09.12  |for manufacturing and sales for Nil
royalty OSHKOSH children’s clothes
=4z |54 COMBICO. 94.12-95.12 |* 24 & COMBI %4 #
[Agent COMBI CO. (TAIWAN) ]05.12-06.12  |Agent for COMBI products Nil
& Far A (% f25 6 B2 Wik
S RIZAE INIKE CO. (TAIWAN)  |94.02 4= m s & NIKE 549 Request for termination 6
Agent 05.02- Agent for NIKE products months in advance in all
cases.
ey [PERENT ST SR g5 030503 |24 I REEBOK % &
Agent A 06.03-07.03 |Agent for REEBOK Nil
REEBOK CO. (TAIWAN) products
SR | EARE (%) 95.01-95.12 |24 & PUMA &4 #
[Agent PUMA CO. (TAIWAN) ]06.01-06.12 |Agent for PUMA products Nil
SRR s G (%) 93.01 4= 324 8 NB 54 #
[Agent NB CO. (TAIWAN) 04.01- Agent for NB products Nil
fAxw 3 B2 BE

SRR | SRR E (R) 93.03 4= “ 324 8 Adidas &1 Request for termination 3
Agent Adidas CO. (TAIWAN) |04.03- Agent for Adidas products months in advance in all

cases.

3794 ERAXFR 12 Eise

EX

On-the-job traning and employee’s training

M ERBEME L fbe AP P ~ oh Rz

% 1,453 F 7~ > # 93 £ R H 4 X B1Y o
In 2005, more than 2000 people have participated in the internal/external
on-the-job training. The spending on this is amounted to NT$1,453,000,

indicating an increase of approximately 51% from 2004.

’?31"‘?@.&:’(@24 &:'E ’#E&g%?iﬂ’v
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Capital implementation plan

41 F & ftill Capital implementation plan :
TAMEHFT LTRSS P F3AIY AR S 72, ¢ Capital increase from cash or
domestic corporate bonds that was launched previously but not yet completed :
4.1.1:+3]p 7# : Content of the plan
1373975 F £%%F © #7 5 % 400,000 &+ ~
Total capital needs under the plan: NT$400 miIIion
2.F £ KRR T R ERFTH 7ATX 26,660 %k > F o 16 ~ mif%”sﬁ‘ 7 FEF
£8%F 5 426,560 F ~ > HEF £ A HITE T 4 %7 400,000 A
W2 3R R P2 Lﬂ—f BFEAE
Sources of funds: Issuing 26,660,000 new shares at $16/share (at premium)
for capital increment. The amount of $426,560,000 has been raised. The
capital need under the plan is NT$400 million, the fund in excess is used for
the retirement of fixed-interest Commercial Paper upon due.
B PenE FI FM AP PR 2L £ 9% - F % 0040153894 5L
Approval document number by competent authority and issuing date:
Financial-Supervisory-Securities-1-0940153894
433D T FTEEYRAEZ T A2 oE
The content of the plan, projected use of fund and expected outcome
(1) 345 p ~FFLF £E* 2R  The objectives, projected use of fund
Hi= i 3roi Unit: NT$1,000

I FEEY R

AP FE T AR Projected use of fund

438 P Projected items projected date of Amount negji q 95 & B 96 & &
accomplishment 2006 2007

- F1Q - %1Q

FEr e = F:}#xﬁ'—“

\ 3 A _ ?-:__
Repay debt for the 4" issue of 95 # 3 — (%) 400,000 400,000 —
2006 1Q (note)
secured bonds
FRATJNIFTEAS o
s , 96 £ % - % .
Retire fixed-interest 2007 1Q 26,560 26,560

commercial paper

PO EM P 20 FF2LFe A FHRECIEFEOMEAN Y 203D > A PEALITHERY
BIH2Z 7G> FAIRAEHMT AT EEE AL LA EREFHK -

Note:The 4™ issue of secured bonds released on 20November 2002 is bound to retire on
20November 2005. The company plans to redeem the bonds with bank loans. After the
successful raise of new fund in recent issuing of new shares, the company shall use the new fund
to retire bank loans
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{21

consumed as is.
422 = 'F-ﬂj Capital implementation and plan execution:

1. # 73

ik Rt

& : Progress

LR 2T 4

H

BERNAGT v EFEHIE
A5 - Content for change of plan: the plan is executed and the fund is

%‘-’rrr"iH:m

Unit: NT$1,000

3+413% p Projected

{7 4 ;= Enforcement

ER AT 2

\/pw]"

%] Causes of progress in advance or

R F]E gt

ftems behind and ountermeasures
E Z_Scheduled progress 400,000
[ # » Actual progress 400,000 [100%# i7 = =
Payment of CB H TR 100%completed
T 100%
(%)Progress

2. HiFwF
% 8,024 i % > 95 & § - EIFPT &4
FALAILR T O E RN R HILT

% —
H &

544’7

&4 1

oy X~ o 2o

: Expected outcome
B EGAfIFRE R

Lp

PeE e BRI o

1124 i+ ~ >

BErERTEEILY

1195 & 5

% % 19 2,385 27 drs

The company is expected to save interest expense amounting to

NT$8.024 million in 2006 including repayment of principal and payment of
interest. In Q1 of 2006, the saving of NT$1.124 million in interest expense is
expected. In Q1 2006, interest expense has been reduced by $2.385 million
as compared with the same period of 2005. The plan for saving interest

pays

423 i

BEA B pEE

EXTER Pot o

A R
Changes in current assets, liabilities and total liabilities, and comparison of
interest expenses, revenues and EPS:

~TAR S F

PN :%fl;filgl Z &

B grakira ;o

Unit: NT$1,000 ; %

£ B Year 94 & B B EF1E

3 P Item 2005 2006/3/31

w8 F & Current assets 1,142,725 1,080,966

o o# f i Current liabilities 627,442 647,291

A AR T e Total liabilities 1,424,738 899,453
F”'[')aarlg'a' % % 4c ~ Operating revenues 2,321,811 666,532
14 & & Interest expense 15,544 2,046

& ,f:;;: 4(~)EPS 1.57 0.34

P 752 H(%) f i v+ & % Liabilities of liabilities to assets 44.94 28.86
Financial e/ ﬂ Z_F A % Net value to fixed assets 210.65 269.15
structure £ ¥ F £/7 2§ A % Long-term fund to fixed assets 289.03 281.25
a4 (%) [ w0t F Current Ratio 182.43 166.99
Solvency i# # v & Quick Ratio 60.79 53.15
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Financial Information

SA BT ERBMFT

AERAZHEZ
Condensed Balance Sheets and Income Statements for the last five

years
511 @ ¥ A& §  # Condensed Balance Sheets
i~ —11‘;':3‘:4%
Unit: NT$1,000
BiTT #RMIETR BERRD
£ R Year Condensed Balance Sheets for The Last Five Years(Note2 ) 95 %3 31p
EES
90 & B 91 &R Q2 #ER V&R 94 =B (Note1 )
P Item 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 as of
March 31
;w# 7 A Current assets 912,504 856,846 827,759 1,019,382 1,142,725 1,080,966
REZEYPT
Long term investment 917,901 767,204 802,136 832,888 860,125 875,596
r? :r:% # Fixed assets 751,536 733,315 750,238 809,333 828,770 823,796
ﬂ a‘ 7 A Other assets 402,534 412,460 318,042 311,988 338,911 336,365
7 A 3¢ Total assets 2,984,475 2,769,825 2,698,175 2,973,591 3,170,531 3,116,723
A fe
77 |Before appropriation 962,123 761,079 669,818 1,317,439 627,442 647,291
Current A pets
liabilities  |After 986,236 761,079 - - 627,442 -
appropriation
£ 8y § & Long-term debt 300,000 450,000 450,000 - 649,581 99,674
H s § & Other debt 79,882 127,786 112,077 142,198 147,715 152,488
o e
j #3F |Before appropriation 1,342,005 1,338,865 1,231,895 1,459,637 1,424,738 899,453
Total A e ts
liabilities  |After 1,366,118 1,338,865 - - 1,424,738 -
appropriation
3% 4 Capital Stock 1,085,345 1,139,612 1,139,612 1,139,612 1,185,196 1,451,796
3~ = f Capital surplus 434,999 380,219 380,219 351,674 331,633 491,593
A fe
%9 @4 |Before appropriation 106,084 (88,958) (32,342) 95,544 228,353 273,625
Retained |4 fets
earnings  |After 82,484 (88,958) - - - -
appropriation
EYORERT AT R A
Allowances for decline in value - - - - - -
of long-term investment
AREE A EK
Cumulative translation 16,042) 22,886 12,485 (33,682) 611 256
adjustments
EFLE (3 4) ] ] ]
Treasury stock (22,799) (33,694) (39,194)
r 35 30 A fiew i
H;: LS fg;; Before appropriation 1,642,470 1,430,960 1,466,280 1,513,954 1,745,793 2,217,270
o o |~ peis
Stockholde | s fter 1,618,357 1,430,960 - | 1745793 -
quity -
appropriation

G EVFPR
Note1: Be Reviewed by CPA
312:90-94 & B i €3 A

Note2:2001-2005 Be audited by CPA



5.1.2 fi P 4f £ # Condensed Income Statements

Unit: NT$1,000

BT ERMATHR FERRI
# k& Year[ Condensed Income Sheets for The Last Five Years(Note2 ) 95#37 31p
AR A
90 # B 91 £ B 92 # R 93 £ B 94 # B (Note1)
F P Item 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 as of
March 31
Ty
i 1(.% 1,884,957 1,767,263| 1,829,702 2,131,758| 2,321,811 666,532
Operating revenues
e Lo
¥ESA ) 676,280 720,676 811,134| 1,038,871 1,131,470 301,806
Gross profit
4 %’ifz QE% ) (39,305) (12,249) 75,198 160,271 121,309 41,215
Operating income (loss)
=i SAXE IES
¥ F e .i ﬂ“ 127,242 76,422 66,067 81,551 108,030 24,775
Non-operating income
D P
FEART .i 2 63,217 225,322 62,155 133,357 46,515 6,399
Non-operating loss
WEY P 4 F
Income(loss) before income 24,719 (161,149) 79,110 108,465 182,824 59,591
tax in continued department
BEYEPHE
Income(loss) in continued 23,719 (171,442) 56,616 95,544 183,541 45,258
department
BEINPAF
Income in unconfined - - - - - -
department
K _ _ _ _ _ )
Extraordinary gain(loss)
g RpIgR 2 AR Tk
Accumulated impact _ N B N B 14
resulting from change in the
accounting principle
*P I F
. 23,719 (171,442) 56,616 95,544 183,541 45,272
Net income(loss)
L B (fs
F @ G ) 0.22 (1.54) 0.51 0.87 1.57 0.34
Earnings(loss) per shares
1R EFFRE
Note1: Be Reviewed by CPA
312:90-94 &£ B iGEET AP
Note2:2001-2005 Be audited by CPA
5135377 ER AR L
Independent Auditor’s report for the last five years
E R ¥R LA REE YL Ai A
Year CPA Firm CPA Audit Opinion
90 # YT EE VAN ERTLA
2001 Author Anderson CPA Firm Yin-Ming Wu, Young-Du Wei Unqualified opinion
91 & BE R € R AT R s EkEE BriraETILA
2002 | Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Firm | Benjamin Shih > Vivian Yeh [ Comment not reserved
92 & 125 NI o L 2 Loy B~ ERkE Briiakyia
2003 | Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Firm | Benjamin Shih > Vivian Yeh [ Comment not reserved
93 # 22 SNy L A e R~ ERE EETRA
2004 | Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Firm | Benjamin Shih - Vivian Yeh Unqualified opinion
94 = 2 S NE A R RS Z2ETRAL
2005 | Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Firm | Benjamin Shih - Vivian Yeh Unqualified opinion




5.2 53171 # & M 444 5 Main Financial Ratio Analysis

H :% Unit: %

# & Year| #3177 # R MIEFT4 (Note 1) FERED
Financial Data for last five years 95&3% 31p
90 # & 91 & & 92 & B 93 & & 94 & R TR
24735 P ltem 2001 2002 2003 2004 2005 2006 as of March 31
T S 44.97 48.34 45.66 49.09 44.94 28.86
Financial % LIal?IhlleS of |IaF)I|IlIeS to assets
structure  [FHFEEATFAS S 258.47 256.50 255.42 187.06 289.03 281.25
% Long-term fund to fixed assets
e 94.84 112.58 123.58 77.38 182.43 167.00
Current Ratio
d oo 4 |ETEE 23.06 39.41 41.84 26.71 60.79 50.16
Quick Ration
Solvency
UL RS B
Times interest earned 1.48 (2.64) 4.62 7.25 12.76 30.13
Ratio
RIS () , 16.54 16.24 14.19 13.51 13.12 16.94
Account Receivable turnover(time)
N ‘ 22.06 2248 25.72 27.02 27.81 2155
Days Sales in account receivable
FREREE) 1.70 1.72 1.88 1.84 1.70 1.96
By w4 Inventory turnover(time)
Operating|®HAL®T() _ 7.69 9.39 8.33 6.58 5.43 10.77
ability Account payable turnovers(time)
SRR & 214.72 212.57 194.02 198.66 215.04 185.94
Average Days in sales
ARFAGRI() 2.51 2.41 2.44 263 2.80 3.24
Fixed assets turnover (time)
AFALEIC) 063 062 068 072 073 0.86
Total assets turnover(time)
FA& M (%) 2.05 (4.81) 267 3.83 6.35 5.96
Ratio of return on total assets
AR £ 47 (%)
Ratio of return on shareholder’s 1.46 (11.16) 3.91 6.41 11.26 9.14
equity
FE @A)
L operating (3.62) (1.07) 6.60 14.06 10.24 11.36
- $R T A .
kO i A oot income
Profitability Ratio to issued (If)?s) — -
capital stock RS D)
Incame(loss)b 228 | (14.14) 6.94 9.52 15.43 16.42
efore  income
tax
BEEFR) 1.26 (9.70) 3.09 448 7.91 6.79
Net Income Ratio
Fuih (ef) (<) 0.22 (1.54) 0.51 0.87 1.57 1.36
Earning (loss) per share
Wg it R (%)
Cash flow Ratio 7.1 27.41 26.64 8.39 32.29 (29.35)
woo& ah B maing g $(%)
Cash  flow|Cash flow Adequacy Ratio 22.21 40.73 220.95 198.95 124.86 87.60
RELRT (%)
Cash Reinvestment Ratio 3.19 8.64 8.03 5.96 6.47 (7.00)
Fei - - 3.51 237 3.0 266
i 1 A |Operation Leverage
beverage|iiih - - 1.41 112 1.15 1.0
Financial Leverage i i i i
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1. Financial structure:

(1) % of liabilities to assets = Total liabilities/Total assets.

(2) % of long-term funds to fixed assets = (Net shareholders’ equity + Long-term liabilities)/Net fixed
assets.

2. Solvency:

(1) Current ratio + Current assets/Current liabilities

(2) Quick ratio = (Current assets - Inventory - Prepaid expenses) / Current liabilities.

(3) No. of times of interest assurance = Net profit before income tax and interest expenses/Interest
expenditures this term

3. Manageability:

(1) Accounts receivable (including accounts receivable and notes receivable incurred by business)
Turnover rate = Net sales/Receivables averaged in various terms (including accounts receivable
and notes receivable incurred by business) balance.

(2) Average No. of cashing days = 365/Turnover rate of receivables.

(3) Stock turnover rate = Sales costs/Average inventory value.

(4) No. of days of average sales = 365/ Stock turnover rate

(5) Turnover rate of fixed assets = Net sales/Net fixed assets

(6) Turnover rate of overall assets = Net sales/Total fixed assets

(7) Overall asset turnover %= Total sales/Total assets

4. Profitability:

(1) Asset return rate = [Profit (loss) after tax + Interest expense x (1 - Tax rate)] / Average total
assets.

(2) Return rate of shareholders’ equity = Profit (loss) after tax/Average shareholders’ equity, net

(3) Net profit rate = Profit (loss) after tax/Net sales

(4) Earnings per share (EPS) = (Net profit after tax - Dividend of preferred shares) / Weighted
average of outstanding shares*3.

5. Cash flow:

(1) Cash flow ratio = Net cash flow of operating activities / Current liabilities.

(2) Appropriateness of cash flow = Net cash flow of operating activities in the past five years /
(Capital expenditures + Increased inventory + Cash dividend) of the past five years.

(3) Ratio of cash reinvestment : (Net cash flow of operating activities - Cash dividend) / (Gross
fixed assets + Long-term investment + Other assets + Operating funds)*4.

6. Leverage:

(1) Operating leverage = (Net operating revenues - Variable operating costs and
expenses)/Operating profits.

(2) Financial leverage = Operating profit / (Operating profit - interest expense)

Remarks:

1.Calculation of the EPS above shall be subject to the following particulars which must be taken into
consideration:
1.1.Calculated on the grounds of weighted average of the common shares instead of the

outstanding shares prevalent on December 31 of that year.

2.2.In case of capital increment in cash or trading in treasury stocks, the current period should be
taken into account to calculate the weighted average of the stocks.

3.3.Where earnings or capital reserve is converted for capital increment, upon calculation of the
EPA of the current year, retroactive adjustment shall be made pro rata to the ratio of capital
increment while the duration of issuance of such capital increment should be overlooked.

4.4 Where the preferred shares were non-negotiable accumulated preferred shares, the dividend
of the year (disregarding whether or not it has been allocated), should be the net amount after
deducting or adding with net loss after tax. Where the preferred shares were not
accumulated preferred shares in attribute, the preferred share dividend should have net profit
after tax deducted in case of net profit after tax and calls for adjustment in case of a loss.

2.The following points should be taken into note upon measuring cash flow analysis:

1.The term “Net cash flow in operating activities” as set forth herein denotes the net cash inflow
in the operating activities.

2.The term “capital outflow” as set forth herein denotes the net cash inflow in the capital
investment every year.

3.The increase in inventory is counted only when the ending balance is greater than the
beginning balance and shall be counted as zero if the inventory decreased as of December 31
of the year.

4.The cash dividend includes cash dividend for both common shares and preferred shares.

5.The gross amount in fixed assets refers to the total amount of fixed assets after deducting the
accumulated depreciation.

3.The issuer shall be watchful of various operating costs and operating expenses which were
classified as fixed and variable ones based on their attributes. If they involve assessment or
subjective judgement, watchfulness of the rationality and consistency is recommended.



SARUFEMBREZEEZAEERS
2005 Review Report of Supervisor

B AL B4y A M3 Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
B 2 A% £4 4 2 Supervisor's Review Report

AXNEFREEATOFEMBIRE  FEHEIE @A EHMEMLFR
BRURGRERNAMBIRN  BERARERSMERY > LREEREETREHKS
BE BAEFAFFLERR RANERH > ZRLAEFE G- TAHRT  KE
Jo t o

The Board of Directors have compiled and submitted to us for examination 2005
Business Report, Balance Sheets, Income Statement, Statement of Changes of
Stockholders’ Equity, Statement of Cash Flow, Operations Report, Inventory of
Principal Properties and Proposal for Appropriation of Operating income
accompanied by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Firm, CPAS have completed our
examination and found them correct. This report is hereby prepared. in accordance
with Article 219 of the Company Law and submitted for your approval.

it 2
Sincerely yours

ADNATEERRY €
2006 Board of Shareholders

BERXANIMAT
Supervisor:Paul Wang

ERA KO # 4 .%
Supervisor: George Huang |4

FERBAA+EZS=ZA+xA
March 16 , 2006
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2005 Independent Autior Report, Financial Statement, Notes or

Disclosures
€6 EALRE
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and the Stockholders
Les Enphants Co., Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Les Enphants Co., Ltd. as of December 31, 2005
and 2004, and the related statements of income, changes in stockholders’ equity and cash flows for the
years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Rules Governing the Audit of Financial Statements by
Certified Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China. Those
rules and standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also
includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with the Guidelines for Securities
Issuers’ Financial Reporting and accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of China.

We have also audited the consolidated financial statements of the Company and subsidiaries as of and for
the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004 and have issued a modified unqualified opinion thereon in

our report dated February 24, 2006.

Y A

February 24, 2006

Notice to Readers

The accompanying financial statements are intended only to present the financial position, results of
operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in
the Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices
to audit such financial statements are those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China.

For the convenience of readers, the auditors’ report and the accompanying financial statements have
been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of
China. If there is any conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any
difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language auditors’ report and financial
statements shall prevail.
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LES ENPHANTS CO,, LTD.

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Par Value)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

Cash (Note 3)

Short-term investments, net (Notes 2, 4 and 19)

Notes receivable

Accounts receivable, net of allowances for doubtful accounts of $287 in 2005
and 2004 (Note 2)

Accounts receivable from related parties (Note 18)

Other receivable (Note 4)

Inventories (Notes 2 and 5)

Prepaid expenses

Deferred tax assets (Notes 2 and 14)

Certificates of deposit - restricted (Note 19)

Forward exchange contract receivable (Notes 2 and 21)

Other current assets

Total current assets

LONG-TERM STOCK INVESTMENTS (Notes 2 and 6)
Equity method
Cost method

Total long-term stock investments

PROPERTIES (Notes 2, 7 and 19)
Cost
Land
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Transportation and miscellaneous equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Advances for acquisition of equipment
Net properties
OTHER ASSETS
Properties leased to others, net (Notes 2, 8 and 19)
Refundable deposits (Notes 18 and 20)
Deferred tax assets (Notes 2 and 14)

Other assets - other

Total other assets

TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

2005 2004
Amount % Amount %
$ 87,750 3 $ 45,320 1
28,043 1 71,029 2
7,222 - 2,320 -
126,280 4 104,967 4
45,852 1 67,227 2
77,137 2 1,923 -
749,475 24 653,109 22
18,203 1 16,123 1
1,614 - 29,842 1
- - 5 -
- - 26,944 1
1,149 - 573 -
1,142,725 36 1,019,382 34
805,109 25 725,816 24
55,016 2 107,072 4
860,125 27 832,888 28
344,063 11 344,063 12
329,665 10 327,884 11
8,079 - 8,789 -
363,219 12 316,167 11
1,045,026 33 996,903 34
229,163 7 199,403 7
815,863 26 797,500 27
12,907 - 11,833 -
828,770 26 809,333 27
236,217 8 238,233 8
40,789 1 38,602 2
25,724 1 - -
36,181 1 35,153 1
338,911 11 311,988 11
$ 3,170531 100 $ 2973591 100

2005 2004
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY Amount % Amount %
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank loans (Note 9) $ 100,000 3 $ 266,704 9
Bills payable (Note 10) - - 149,517 5
Notes payable 12,558 1 31,487 1
Accounts payable 214,520 7 146,498 5
Accounts and notes payable to related parties (Note 18) 47,641 2 15,439 -
Income taxes payable (Notes 2 and 14) 11,352 - 450 -
Accrued expenses 167,215 5 123,787 4
Current portion of long-term bonds issued (Notes 11 and 19) - - 450,000 15
Put option (Notes 2 and 21) - - 79,348 3
Advance from customers 42,191 1 26,056 1
Other current liabilities (Note 2, 18 and 21) 30,907 1 28,153 1
Total current liabilities 626,384 20 1,317,439 44
LONG TERM LIABILITIES, NET OF CURRENT PORTION (Notes 11 and 19) 649,581 20 - -
OTHER LIABILITIES
Deferred income tax liabilities - - 14,289 1
Accrued pension liabilities (Notes 2 and 17) 143,165 5 122,070 4
Deposits received 5,608 - 5,839 -
Total other liabilities 148,773 5 142,198 5
Total liabilities 1,424,738 45 1,459,637 49
STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Capital stock - NT$10 par value
Authorized - 150,000 thousand shares
Issued - 118,520 thousand shares in 2005 and 113,961 thousand shares
in 2004 1,185,196 37 1,139,612 38
Capital surplus:
Issue of stock in excess of par value 324,686 11 347,478 12
Treasury stock transactions 6,548 - 3,797 -
Long-term stock investments 399 - 399 -
Total capital surplus 331,633 11 351,674 12
Retained earning
Legal reserve 9,554 - - -
Special reserve 33,682 1 - -
Unappropriated earnings 185,117 6 95,544 3
Total retained earnings 228,353 7 95,544 3
Cumulative translation adjustments 611 - (33,682) _ (1)
Treasury stock - 3,487 thousand shares in 2004 - - (39,194) _ (1)
Net stockholders’ equity 1,745,793 55 1,513,954 51
TOTAL $ 3170531 100 $ 2,973,591 100



LES ENPHANTS CO,, LTD.

STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Per Share Amounts)

2005 2004
Amount % Amount %
REVENUES
Gross sales (Notes 2 and 18) $ 2,293,524 99 $ 2,126,186 100
Less: Sales returns and allowances (14,356) _ (1) (16,262) _ (1)
Net sales 2,279,168 98 2,109,924 99
Warehouse storage revenues (Note 18) 42,643 2 21,101 1
Processing revenues - - 733 -
Total revenues 2,321,811 _100 2,131,758 _100
COSTS
Sales (Notes 15 and 18) 1,163,924 50 1,077,407 51
Warehouse storage (Note 18) 26,417 1 14,607 1
Processing - - 873 -
Total costs 1,190,341 51 1,092,887 52
GROSS PROFIT 1,131,470 49 1,038,871 48
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 15 and 18)
Marketing 844,672 37 752,088 35
General and administrative 165,489 7 126,512 6
Total operating expenses 1,010,161 44 878,600 41
OPERATING GAIN 121,309 5 160,271 7
NONOPERATING INCOME AND GAINS
Equity in investees’ net income (Notes 2 and 6) 63,019 3 50,572 2
Rent (Notes 8 and 18) 13,847 1 13,186 1
Interest 5,952 - 4,338 -
Gain on market price recovery of short-term investments
(Note 2) - - 2,083 -
Dividends 362 - 157 -
Gain on disposal of investments (Notes 2 and 6) 15,282 1 - -
Other (Note 18) 9,568 - 11,215 1
Total nonoperating income and gains 108,030 5 81,551 4

NONOPERATING EXPENSES AND LOSSES
Long-term stock investment loss (Notes 2 and 6) 18,686 1 - -
Loss on valuation of put option at market price

(Notes 2 and 21) - - 78,803 4
Foreign exchange loss, net (Notes 2 and 21) 1,407 - 19,763 1
Interest expenses 15,544 1 17,366 1

(Continued)



2005 2004

Amount % Amount %
Loss on disposal of properties $ 4,386 - $ - -
Loss on disposal of investments - - 2,655 -
Others (Note 8) 6,492 - 14,770 -
Total nonoperating expenses and losses 46,515 2 133,357 6
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 182,824 8 108,465 5
INCOME TAX (BENEFITS) EXPENSES (Notes 2 and 14) (717) - 12,921 1
NET INCOME $ 183541 8 §$ 95,544 4
2005 2004
Before After Before After
Tax Tax Tax Tax
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 16)

Basic earnings per share $ 156 $ 157 $ 09 $ 084

Pro forma information on the assumption that the Company’s stocks traded or held by subsidiaries are
treated as investments instead of treasury stocks (Note 16):

2004
Before After
Tax Tax
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE $ 104 $ 093

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. (Concluded)



LES ENPHANTS CO,, LTD.

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004

(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Dividends Per Share)

BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2004

Subsidiaries’ sale of parent company’s stock
Acquisition of 3,817 treasury thousand shares
Issue of 1,513 treasury thousand shares
Offset of deficit against legal reserve

Offset of deficit against capital surplus

Translation adjustments on long-term stock investments

Net income in 2004
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2004

Appropriations of prior years’ earnings

Legal reserve

Special reserve

Cash dividends - $0.2 per share

Stock dividends - $0.2 per share

Bonus to employees

Remuneration to directors and supervisors
Capitalization of capital surplus - 2%
Transfer of 3,487 treasury thousand shares
Net income in 2005

Translation adjustments on long-term stock investments

BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2005

Capital Stock Issued

Shares

Capital Surplus (Notes 2 and 12)

Retained Earnings (Accumulated Losses)
(Notes 2 and 12)

Issue of
Stock in Treasury
Excess of Stock

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Thousands) Amount Par Value Transactions
113961 $ 1,139,612 $ 379,820 % -

- - - 6,548

- - - (2,751)

- - (32,342) -

113,961 1,139,612 347,478 3,797
2,279 22,792 - -
2,279 22,792 (22,792) -

- - - 2,751
118519 $ 1,185196 $ 324686 $ 6,548

Unappropriated Cumulative Treasury
Long-term Earnings Translation Stock Net
Stock Legal Special  (Accumulated Adjustments (Notes2 Stockholders’
Investments Total Reserve  Reserve Losses) Total (Note 2) and 13) Equity
$ 399 $ 380,219 $ 60,934 $ - $ (93276) $ (32,342) $ 12,485 $ (33,694) $ 1,466,280
- 6,548 - - - - - 22,799 29,347
- - - - - - - (45,305) (45,305)
- (2,751) - - - - - 17,006 14,255
- - (60,934) - 60,934 - - - -
- (32,342) - - 32,342 32,342 - - -
- - - - - - (46,167) - (46,167)
- - - - 95,544 95,544 - - 95,544
399 351,674 - - 95,544 95,544 (33,682) (39,194) 1,513,954
- - 9,554 - (9,554) - - - -
- - - 33,682 (33,682) - - - -
- - - - (22,792) (22,792) - - (22,792)
- - - - (22,792) (22,792) - - -
- - - - (4,185) (4,185) - - (4,185)
- - - - (963) (963) - - (963)
- (22,792) - - - - - - -
- 2,751 - - - - - 39,194 41,945
- - - - 183,541 183,541 - - 183,541
- - - - - - 34,293 - 34,293
$ 399 $ 331633 $ 9554 $ 33,682 $ 185117 $ 228353 § 611 $ - $ 1745793




LES ENPHANTS CO,, LTD.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income
Depreciation
Amortization
Loss on valuation of put option at market price
Equity in investees’ net income, net
Gain on disposal of long-term stock investments
Loss on disposal of properties, net
Long-term stock investment loss
Deferred income taxes
Accrued pension liabilities
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable
Accounts and notes receivable from related parties
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Other receivable
Other current assets
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Accounts and notes payable to related parties
Income tax payable
Accrued expenses
Advance from customers
Other current liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease in certificates of deposit - restricted
(Increase) decrease in short-term investments, net
Proceeds from disposals of:
Long-term stock investments
Properties
Acquisition of:
Long-term stock investments
Properties
Capital return on liquidation of long-term stock investment
Capital return on long-term stock investments
Decrease in put options
Increase (decrease) in forward exchange contract receivable

2005

2004

183,541 $ 95,544

72,986 62,523
2,211 2,721
- 78,803
(63,019)  (50,572)
(13,608) -
4,386 -
18,686 -
(11,785) 13,379
20,037 14,847
(4,902) 315
(21,313)  (9,487)
21,375  (18,417)
(96,366)  (116,579)
(2,080) (182)
(3,214) 637
(576) (193)
(18,929) 7,062
68,022 49,886
32,202 1,837
10,902 (367)
44,486 14,493
16,135  (15,396)
1,501 _ (20,307)
260,678 110,547
5 2,001
(29,014 ) 129
42,858 -
571 -
(20,000) -
(93,777)  (108,033)
38,019 -
4,120 3,000
(79,348)  (22,714)
26,944  (26,944)

(Continued)



2005 2004

Increase in refundable deposits $ (2187) $ (6,914)
Increase in other assets (3,239) (4,833)
Net cash used in investing activities (115,048) _ (164,308)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(Repayment of) proceeds from bank loans (166,704 ) 73,120
(Payments for) proceeds from bills payable (149,517) 19,636
Repayments for bonds issued (450,000) -
(Decrease) increase in deposits received (231) 985
Increase in long-term liabilities 649,581 -
Transfer of treasury stock 41,945 14,255
Bonus paid to employees (4,519) -
Cash dividends paid (22,792) -
Remuneration paid to directors and supervisors (963) -
Payments for acquisition of treasury stock - (45,305)
Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (103,200) 62,691
NET INCREASE IN CASH 42,430 8,930
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR 45,320 36,390
CASH, END OF YEAR $ 87,750 $ 45,320
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Interest paid $ 13131 $ 17,265
Cash paid for acquisition of properties
Acquisition of properties $ (95,364) $ (119,601)
Net changes on equipment payable (included in other current
liabilities) 1,587 11,568

$ (93,777) $ (108,033)
NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Subsidiaries’ sale of parent company’s stock $ - $ 22,799
Current portion of long-term bonds issued $ - $ 450,000
Bonus payable to employees (included in other current liabilities) $ 5 % 339

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. (Concluded)



LES ENPHANTS CO,, LTD.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Les Enphants Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) was established in 1971. Its shares are traded on the
Taiwan Stock Exchange. The Company manufactures and sells clothes and toys for children
and infants.

As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company had 1,031 and 808 employees, respectively.

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Preparation

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the Guidelines
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and accounting principles
generally accepted in the Republic of China. In preparing financial statements in conformity
with these guidelines and principles, the Company is required to make certain estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities and revenues and expenses.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.

For the convenience of readers, the accompanying financial statements have been translated
into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If
there is any conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any
difference in the interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language financial statements
shall prevail.

The Company’s significant accounting policies are summarized as follows:

Current and Noncurrent Assets and Liabilities

Unrestricted cash and other assets to be realized in cash or sold or consumed during one year
are classified as current. Liabilities are obligations to be paid or settled within one year are
classified as current.  All other assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent.

Short-term Investments

Investments are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market value. An allowance for
losses is recognized when the aggregate carrying value of the investments exceeds their total
market value and is charged to current income. Any recovery in market value to the extent of

carrying value is recognized as income.

Costs of short-term investments in mutual funds sold are determined using the moving
weighted-average method.

Market values of mutual funds are based on net asset values at the end of the period.



Allowances for Doubtful Accounts

Allowances for doubtful accounts are provided on the basis of a review of the collectibility of
individual receivables.

Inventories

Inventories, which include raw materials, supplies, merchandise, finished goods, work in
process, and inventory in transit are stated at the lower of weighted-average cost or market
value. Aggregate cost and market value of inventories are used as basis when evaluating
lower of cost of market value. Market value refers to replacement cost for raw materials,
supplies, and inventory in transit and to net realizable value for merchandise, finished goods
and work in process.

Long-term Stock Investments

Stock investments in which the Company exercises significant influence over investees’
operating and financial decisions are accounted for by the equity method. Under this method,
the investments are stated at cost on the acquisition date and subsequently adjusted for the
Company’s proportionate share in the investees’ net income or net loss, and this share is
recognized as investment income or loss. Cash dividends received are accounted for as a
reduction of the carrying value of the investments.

The difference between the investment cost and the Company’s equity in the investees’ net
assets when an investment is acquired or when the equity method is first adopted, is amortized
using the straight-line method over five years.

If an investee issues additional shares of stock and the Company subscribes for these shares at
a percentage not equal to its current equity in the investee, the resulting increase in the
Company’s proportionate share in the investee’s net assets is credited to capital surplus. Any
decrease in the Company’s equity in the investee’s net assets is debited to capital surplus, and,
if capital surplus is not enough for debiting purposes, the difference is debited to
unappropriated retained earnings. If the Company’s equity in an investee’s net losses exceeds
the investment acquisition cost, this share is classified under other liabilities.

Stock investments in which the Company does not exercise significant influence on the
investees are accounted for by the cost method. Under the cost method, investments in stocks
with no quoted market prices are carried at cost on the acquisition date. For stocks with
guoted market prices, if the market values of these investments decline below carrying value
and the decline is considered other than temporary, the carrying values are reduced to reflect
this decline, and the reductions are charged to current income. Cash dividends received from
a year after investment acquisition are recorded as dividend income.

For both equity-method and cost-method investments, stock dividends received are recorded
only as an increase in the number of shares held and not as investment income. Costs of
investments are recalculated on the basis of the increased shares. Costs of investments sold
are determined using the weighted-average method.

Properties and Properties Leased to Others

Properties and properties leased to others are stated at cost. Major additions, betterment or
renewals are capitalized, while maintenance and repairs are expensed currently.



The Company began applying ROC Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No.
35, “Accounting for Asset Impairment,” on January 1, 2005.

On the balance sheet date, if a property is impaired and its carrying value exceeds its
recoverable amount, this excess is recognized as impairment loss. If impairment loss is
reversed, the increase in the carrying amount resulting from reversal is recognized as current
income. However, the amount of loss reversed should not be more than the carrying amount
(net of depreciation) had the impairment not been recognized.

Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over service lives initially estimated as
follows (plus one year to represent estimated salvage value): buildings, 8 to 60 years;
machinery and equipment, 5 to 13 years; and transportation and miscellaneous equipment, 3 to
15 years. Properties that have reached their full residual values but are still being used by the
Company are depreciated over their newly estimated service lives.

Upon sale or other disposal of properties, the related cost and accumulated depreciation are
removed from the accounts, and any gain or loss is credited or charged to current income.

Deferred Income

Gains or losses on sales to subsidiaries are deferred until related products are subsequently sold
to third parties. In addition, the Company recognizes its equity in the gains or losses on the
sale of equity-method investees to the Company when related products are sold to third parties.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognized when the ownership of goods and risk is transferred to customers,
primarily upon shipment, or when the earnings process has been completed or substantially
completed and revenue is realized or realizable.

Sales are evaluated at fair market value, taking into account commercial and quantity discounts.
Since sales transactions are frequent and the sales receivables are collectible within one year,
the fair value of receivables is equivalent to the nominal amount of cash received.

Pension Costs

The Company has two types of pension plans for regular employees: defined benefit and
defined contribution.

Under the defined benefit plan, pension cost is recognized on the basis of actuarial calculations.
Under the defined contribution plan, the Company’s required monthly contributions to
employees’ individual pension accounts are recognized as current pension expense throughout
the employees’ remaining service periods.

If a defined benefit pension plan is canceled or settled, gains or losses on cancellation or
settlement are included in the net pension cost for the period.

Treasury Stock

If the Company buys back its issued shares, the cost of the payment is debited as treasury stock,
which is treated a deduction to arrive at stockholders’ equity. The gains on disposal of
treasury stocks are recognized as capital surplus - treasury stock transaction. The losses on
disposal of treasury stocks are recognized as capital surplus - treasury stock transaction to the
extent that its carrying value is reduced to zero. The disposal loss in excess of carrying value
of capital surplus - treasury stock transaction is charged to retained earnings.



The Company’s shares held by its subsidiaries had been reclassified as treasury stocks from
long-term investment and were stated at the carrying value of short-term investment in the
subsidiaries’ accounts as of January 1, 2002.

Income Tax

Deferred tax assets are recognized for the tax effects of deductible temporary differences,
unused operating loss carryforwards and unused investment tax credits, and deferred tax
liabilities are recognized for the tax effects of taxable temporary differences. A valuation
allowance is provided for deferred income tax assets with uncertain realizability. Deferred tax
assets or liabilities are classified as current or noncurrent on the basis of the classification of
related assets or liabilities for financial reporting. A deferred tax liability or asset that is not
related to an asset or liability for financial reporting, including deferred tax assets related to net
loss carryforwards, is classified according to the expected reversal or realization date of the
temporary difference.

Income tax credits for certain purchases of equipment, research and development expenditures,
human resource trainings and stock investment are recognized as income tax benefits in the
payment or acquisition period.

Adjustments to prior years’ tax liabilities are added to or deducted from the current year’s tax
expense.

Income taxes of 10% on undistributed earnings generated since January 1, 1998 are recorded as
expenses in the year when the stockholders resolve to retain the earnings.

Foreign-currency Transactions

Foreign-currency transactions (except derivative transactions) are recorded in New Taiwan
dollars at the exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates. Gains or losses (measured
from the transaction date or the most recent intervening balance sheet date, whichever is later)
realized upon the settlement of a foreign-currency transaction are included in the period in
which the transaction is settled. At year-end, the balances of foreign-currency assets and
liabilities are restated at the prevailing exchange rates, and the resulting differences are
recorded as follows:

a. Equity-method long-term stock investments - as cumulative translation adjustments under
stockholders’ equity; and

b. Other assets and liabilities - as credits or charges to current income.
Forward Exchange Contracts

Forward exchange contracts, which are entered into for trading purposes, are recorded at the
contracted forward rates. The amounts of open contracts as of the balance sheet date are
restated at the rates applicable for the remaining term of the contracts, with the resulting gain or
loss recognized as income in the current year. Receivables and payables on the contracts are
netted at year-end, and the resulting balance is accounted for as either asset or liability.



Currency Option Contracts

Premiums paid or received on currency option contracts, which are entered into for trading
purposes, are recorded as assets or liabilities when the transactions occur and are amortized
using the straight-line method over the terms of the contracts. Settlement gains or losses are
included in income in the period when the contracts are settled. From the fourth quarter of the
year 2004, based on the a pronouncement on new financial accounting standards adopted by
the Company on December 31, 2004, unsettled option contracts for trading purposes as of the
balance sheet date were restated as net assets or net liabilities at their fair values, with the
resulting gain or loss recognized as income in the current year.

Reclassification

Certain accounts in 2004 have been reclassified to be consistent with the 2005 financial
statement presentation.

. CASH
2005 2004
Petty cash and cash on hand $ 3702 $ 3,074
Checking accounts 71,557 29,576
Demand deposits 12,491 12,670
$ 87,750 $ 45,320
. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS, NET
2005 2004
Mutual funds $ 28043 $ 71,029

The net asset values of mutual funds as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 were $28,057
thousand and $71,315 thousand,, respectively. On December 30, 2005, the Company sold the
mutual funds with a cost of $71,957 thousand at their market value of $72,000 thousand
(included in other receivable). The other receivable was collected on January 2, 2006.

. INVENTORIES
2005 2004

Finished goods $ 465,652 $ 355,466
Merchandise 251,678 264,334
Work in process 15,925 20,076
Raw materials 12,812 9,768
Supplies 3,307 3,465
Inventory in transit 101 -

$ 749475 $ 653,109

Inventory insurance as of December 31,

2005 was $688,615 thousand.



6. LONG-TERM STOCK INVESTMENTS

2005 2004
% of % of
Carrying Owner- Carrying Owner-
Value ship Value ship
Equity method
L.E. Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. $ 728,755 100.0 $ 631,605 100.0
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. 45,551 99.9 46,250 99.9
Comphort Co., Ltd. 19,400 50.0 - -
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. 11,127 25.0 9,660 25.0
Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd. 276 99.9 276 99.9
Golden Elephants Investment Co., Ltd. - 99.9 38,025 99.9
Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. - 49,9 - 499
805,109 725,816
Cost method
Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. 30,600 6.3 30,600 6.3
WK Technology Fund Il1 15,880 0.8 20,000 0.8
Taiwan Fixed Network Co. 7,000 - 7,000 -
Central Semiconductor (CSMC) 1,536 - 1,536 -
Kinik Co., Ltd. - - 29,250 3.0
HomExpo Co., Ltd. - 11.4 18,686 11.4
55,016 107,072
$ 860,125 $ 832,888

Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd., Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. and Golden Elephants Investment Co.,
Ltd. were liquidated in January, September and December in 2004, respectively. In 2005, the
Company received $38,019 thousand in proceeds of the liquidation of Golden Elephants
Investment Co., Ltd. and recorded an investment loss of $6 thousand.

A loss of $18,686 thousand in the investment in HomExpo Co., Ltd. was recognized in 2005.

The calculation of the carrying values of the above equity-method investments was based on
audited financial statements. Equity in these investees’ net income as of December 31, 2005
and 2004 was $63,019 and $50,572, respectively.

The Company’s equity in the net assets of long-term cost-method stock investments based on
the investees’ unaudited financial statements as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 was $29,447
thousand and $68,485 thousand, respectively.

The consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 2005 included the
accounts of L.E. Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd., Mike & Friends Co., Ltd., Comphort Co., Ltd.,
Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd., Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. and Golden Elephants Investment Co.,
Ltd.

The Company’s holding of the common shares of Comphort Co., Ltd. amounted to $20,000 in
July 2005, representing 50% equity.

In September 2005, WK Technology Fund Ill returned capital of $4,120 thousand. In
December 2005, the Company disposed of its investment in Kinik Co., Ltd. and recognized a
gain of $13,608 thousand.



7. PROPERTIES

Accumulated depreciation consisted of:

2005 2004
Buildings $ 78,052 $ 69,556
Machinery and equipment 5,122 5,186
Transportation and miscellaneous equipment 145,989 124,661

$ 229,163 $ 199,403
Depreciation expenses were $70,970 thousand in 2005 and $60,506 thousand in 2004.

Insurance for properties and properties leased to others as of December 31, 2005 amounted to
$609,715 thousand.

8. PROPERTIES LEASED TO OTHERS

2005 2004
Cost
Land $ 145535 $ 1455535
Buildings 102,839 102,839
248,374 248,374
Less accumulated deprecation 12,157 10,141

$ 236,217 $ 238,233
The Company rented out a portion of an office building in Nei Hu to other companies under
operating lease agreements effective until July 2008. Depreciation expenses (included in
nonoperating expenses - others) were $2,016 thousand in 2005 and $2,017 thousand in 2004.
Rental income (included in nonoperating income - rent income) was $13,847 thousand in 2005
and $13,186 thousand in 2004.

9. BANK LOANS

2005 2004
Unsecured loans:  Annual interest rates - 1.638%-1.800% in 2005
and 1.55%-1.85% in 2004 $ 100,000 $ 185,000
Secured loans: Annual interest rate - 1.55% in 2004 - 80,000
Usance letters of credit:  Annual interest rate - 2.24%-3.00%
in 2004 - 1,704

$ 100,000 $ 266,704

The Company’s unused credit lines of about $780,000 as of December 31, 2005 are available
for short-term borrowings.



10. BILLS PAYABLE

11.

12.

2005 2004

Commercial paper: Discount rate - 0.92%-1.35% in 2004 - $ 149,517

LONG TERM LIABILITIES

December 31, 2005

Due in Due after
One Year One Year Total
Commercial paper: Annual interest rate -
1.322-1.437% $ - $ 349,581 $ 349,581
Secured loans:  Annual interest rate 1.70% - 250,000 250,000
Unsecured loans - 50,000 50,000

$ = - $ 649581 $ 649,581

December 31, 2004

Due in Due after
One Year One Year Total
Bonds issued in November 2002 (“2002 Bonds™) $ 400,000 $ - $ 400,000
Unsecured loans 50,000 - 50,000

$ 450,000 $ - $ 450,000

Commercial paper and secured loans had one-year maturities. Under a revolving credit
agreement, a consortium of banks guaranteed the commercial paper to be reissued by the
Company.

The 2005 unsecured loans, with 1.85% annual interest, will mature in November 2008.

The 2002 Bonds are secured domestic bonds with an aggregate face value of $400,000
thousand. These bonds, with 2.3% annual interest payable yearly, matured on November 20,
2005.

The 2004 unsecured loans, with 5.25% annual interest, matured in May 2005.

STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Under the regulations of the Securities and Futures Bureau (SFB), capital surplus from
long-term equity-method stock investments method cannot be used for any purpose. Under
the Company Law, capital surplus from the issue of stock in excess of par value may only be
used to reduce or offset deficit or capitalized, and the SFB restricts this capitalization to not
more than once a year and within certain limits.

The Company's Articles of Incorporation provide for the following:

a. Payment by the Company of corporate income tax on its earnings;

b. Reclassification of a portion of net income from gain on disposal of properties;



c. Offset of prior-year’s accumulated deficit against the current year’s net income;
d. Appropriation of special reserve, if necessary;

e. From the remainder after deducting above items (a) to (d), appropriation of 10% as legal
reserve;

f.  From the remainder after deducting above items (a) to (e), appropriation of 8% as bonuses
to employees; and not exceeding 2% of the earnings as remuneration to directors and
SUpervisors;

g. The final remainder, as dividends.

The Company’s dividend policy provides for the retention of earnings to have sufficient funds
for future capital expenditures. Thus, only the portion in excess of these capital requirements
is paid or distributed as cash or stock dividend.

Under SFB regulations, a special reserve equal to the net debit balance of specific accounts in
the stockholders’ equity, other than the deficit and the treasury stock arising from the parent
company’s stock held by subsidiaries, should be appropriated from retained earnings. The
balance of the special reserve is adjusted according to the debit balance of the account as of
year-end.

Legal reserve should be appropriated until the reserve equals the Company’s paid-in capital.
This reserve may be used to offset a deficit. When the reserve exceeds 50% of the
Company’s paid-in capital, the excess may be distributed as follows: a) as stock dividends or
bonus if the Company has no earnings; or (b) the portion of the excess that is over 25% of the
Company’s paid-in capital, as stock dividends if the Company has no deficit.)

Under the Integrated Income Tax System, which took effect on January 1, 1998, resident
stockholders are allowed a tax credit for the income tax paid by the Company on earnings
generated since 1998. An imputation credit account (ICA) is maintained by the Company for
such income tax and the tax credit allocated to each resident stockholder.

These appropriations and other distributions of earnings are subject to the approval of the
stockholders in the following year and given effect to in the financial statements of that year.

On June 11, 2004, the Company’s stockholders approved the offset of the accumulated deficit
of $149,892 thousand as of December 31, 2002 against net income in 2003 of $56,616
thousand, legal reserve of $60,934 thousand and capital surplus of $32,342 thousand.

On June 10, 2005, the Company’s stockholders resolved the appropriation of the 2004 earnings,
as follows:

Shares
Amount (Thousands)

Legal reserve $ 9,954 -
Special reserve 33,682 -
Cash dividends 22,792 -
Stock dividends 22,792 2,279
Bonus to employees - cash 4,185 -
Remuneration to directors and supervisors - cash 963 -

$ 93,968



13.

Had the above bonus to employees and remuneration to directors and supervisors been
expensed in 2004, the basic earnings per share after tax in 2004 would have decreased from
NT$0.84 to NT$0.80.

In their meeting on June 10, 2005, the stockholders approved the transfer of paid-in capital of
$22,792 thousand and retained earnings of $22,792 thousand to capital stock. This capital
increase was approved by the authorities on June 24, 2005, and the record date of the share
conversion was August 8, 2005.

The Company’s board of directors issued 26,660 thousand shares of its common stock at
NT$16.00 per share. The proceeds from this share issuance were collected on February 9,
2005, and the registration of this issuance was completed on February 21, 2006.

As of February 24, 2006, the date of the accompanying independent auditors’ report, the
Company’s appropriation of the 2005 earnings had not been approved by the board of directors.
Information on earnings appropriation can be accessed through the Market Observation Post
System on the Web site of the Taiwan Stock Exchange.

TREASURY STOCK
(Unit: Thousands of Shares)
Number of Number of
Sharesat Increase Decrease Shares at
Beginning During the During the the End of
Reasons for Repurchase of the Year  Year Year the Year
2005
Transfer of stocks to employees 3,487 - 3,487 -
2004
Transfer of stocks to employees 1,183 3,817 1,513 3,487

Reclassification of the parent company’s
stock held by subsidiaries from
long-term investment to treasury stock 2,014 - 2,014 -

Under the Securities and Exchange Law, the Company may buy back up to 10% of its issued
stock. In addition, the Company may not spend more than the sum of the balances of the
retained earnings and capital from the issue of stock in excess of par value and from gain on
sale of properties to buy back its capital stock. Following this requirement, the Company had
3,487 thousand treasury shares in 2005 and 5,000 thousand treasury shares in 2004, with cost
of $39,194 in 2005 and $56,200 in 2004.

On January 1, 2002, the Company’s treasury stock was recorded at $22,799 thousand. In 2004,
the Company disposed of its treasury stock at a price based on the subsidiaries’ booked value
of their investment in the Company’s stock, and the capital surplus on this treasury stock
transaction was of $6,548 thousand. Also in 2004, the subsidiaries sold their holdings of
2,014 thousand Company shares at their market value of $29,350 thousand.

The Company transferred to its employees 3,487 treasury thousand shares at NT$12.0289 per
share based on the average price of the treasury shares. The gain of $2,751 thousand on this
transfer was recognized as capital surplus - treasury stock transaction.



14. INCOME TAX

a.

Reconciliation of the income tax expense based on income before income tax computed at

the statutory rate and income tax expense - current is as follows:

Income tax expense based on income before income tax

at statutory rate of 25%
Deduct tax effects of:
Permanent differences
Temporary differences
Loss carryforwards

Additional 10% income tax on unappropriated earnings

Investment tax credits

Income tax expense - current

Income tax expenses in 2005 and 2004 were as follows:

Income tax expense - current
Income tax expense - deferred

Prior years’ adjustment

Income tax expenses

2005 2004

$ 45706 $ 27,116

(2,719)  (3,394)
(19,234) 3,713
(14,854)  (27,435)

2,632 4,449

(174) __ (3,999)

$ 11357 $ 450

2005 2004

$ 11,357 $ 450
(11,785) 13,379
(289) (908)

$ (717) $ 12,921

Deferred tax assets (liabilities) as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 were as follows:

Current
Deferred tax assets
Loss carryforwards

Unrealized foreign exchange loss, net
Unrealized allowance for doubtful accounts
Investment tax credits

Other

Deferred tax liabilities
Other

Net deferred tax assets - current

2005 2004
$ - $ 14,854
20 13,236
480 480
- 174
1,219 1,219

1,719 29,963
(105) (121)

$ 1614 $ 20842

(Continued)




2005 2004

Noncurrent
Deferred tax assets
Accrued pension expenses $ 36409 $ 31421
Loss on long-term investments 4,672 -
41,081 31,421
Valuation allowance (4,672) -

36,409 31,421
Deferred tax liabilities - cumulative equity in net income

of investee companies (10,685) (45,710)
Net deferred tax assets (liabilities) - noncurrent $ 25724 $ (14,289)

Information on the integrated income tax system

Balances of the imputation credit account (ICA) $ 177 $ 4,917

The actual ratio of the ICA balance to the undistributed earnings as of December 31, 2004
was 3.62%.

The unused investment tax credits as of December 31, 2005 were as follows:

Current
Tax Credits Prior Years’ Year Expiry
ltem Obtained Tax Credits Tax Credits Year
Investment tax credit $ 3300 $ 3126 $ 174 2005

Income tax returns through 2003 had been examined and cleared by the tax authorities.

The income tax payable in 2005 was a current income tax of $11,357 thousand less prepaid
income tax of $5 thousand.

15. PERSONNEL EXPENSES, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION

2005 2004
Included Included
Included in Included in  in Non- Included in Included in  in Non-
Operating Operating operating Operating Operating operating
Cost Expenses Expenses Total Cost Expenses Expenses Total
Personnel
expenses
Salary $ 63,677 $ 338,182 $ - $401,859 $ 64,181 $ 291,269 $ - $ 355,450
Pension 6,884 27,469 - 34,353 6,318 18,299 - 24,617
Other 1,772 34,982 - 36,754 2,052 26,845 - 28,897
72,333 400,633 - 472,966 72,551 336,413 - 408,964
Depreciation 2,694 68,276 2,016 72,986 3,474 57,032 2,017 62,523
Amortization 356 1,855 - 2,211 88 2,633 - 2,721

$ 75383 $ 470,764 $ 2,016 $ 548,163 $ 76,113 $ 396,078 $ 2,017 $ 474,208




16.

17.

EARNINGS PER SHARE
Numerators and denominators used to calculate earnings per share (EPS) were as follows:

Earnings per Share

Amount (Numerator) Shares (Dollars)
Before After  (Denominator) Before  After
Tax Tax (Thousands) Tax Tax
2005
Basic earnings per share
Net income of common
stockholders $ 182,824 $ 183,541 117,191 $ 156 $ 157
2004
Basic earnings per share
Net income of common
stockholders $ 108465 $ 95,544 114,178 $ 095 $ 084

Pro forma information on the
assumption that the
Company’s stocks traded
or held by subsidiaries are
treated as investments
instead of treasury stock  $ 119,467 $ 106,546 114,495 $ 104 $ 0093

The average number of shares outstanding for calculating the 2004 basic EPS was adjusted
retroactively for the issuance of stock dividends, which resulted in the decreases in income
before tax and after tax from NT$0.99 to NT$0.95 and from NT$0.87 to NT$0.84,
respectively.

PENSION PLAN

The Labor Pension Act (the “Act”), which took effect on July 1, 2005, provides for a new
defined contribution pension plan. Company employees subject to the Labor Standards Law
(LSL) before the enforcement of the Act were allowed to choose to continue being subject to
the LSL or to be subject to the Act, with their service years accumulated as of June 30, 2005 to
be retained. Since the LSL took effect on March 1, 1998, the Corporation has had a defined
benefit pension plan. Under this plan, employees and the Corporation made contributions
every month to a fund managed by a pension fund administration committee. Upon
retirement, the employees got back their contributions as well as the Corporation’s counterpart
contributions, including all earnings on these contributions.

Based on the Act, the rate of the Corporation’s contributions to the employees’ individual
pension accounts is at 6% of salaries, starting on July 1, 2005. In the second half of 2005, the
Corporation’s pension contributions of $6,105 thousand were recorded as pension cost.

Under the defined benefit pension plan, retirement benefits are based on the length of service
and the average basic salary of the final six months of employment. The Corporation’s
monthly contributions to the defined-benefit fund are at 2% of salaries. The fund is
administered by a workers” fund administration committee and deposited in the committee’s
name in the Central Trust of China.



Other information on the defined benefit plan is summarized as follows:

18. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

a.

Net periodic pension cost

Service cost
Interest cost

Expected return on pension assets

Amortization

Gain from pension plan settlement

2005 2004

$ 19466 $ 19,862

6,738 6,355
(1,291)  (1,975)
3,335 3,456

- (3,081)

$ 28248 $§ 24,617

Reconciliation of the funded status of the plan and accrued

pension liabilities

Present value of benefit obligation:

Vested $ 31,989 $ 34,751
Non-vested 141,272 115,057
Accumulated 173,261 149,808
Additional benefits based on future salaries 53,873 45,390
Projected 227,134 195,198

Fair value of plan assets
Funded status

Unrecognized net transition obligation
Unrecognized net actuarial loss

Accrued pension liabilities

Vested obligation - undiscounted

Actuarial assumptions

(47.491) _ (51.379)
179,643 143,819

(16,676)  (20,011)
(20,860) _ (1,738)

$ 142107 $ 122,070
$ 105945 $ 091,854

Discount rate used in determining present values 3.50% 3.50%

Future salary increase rate

Expected rate of return on plan assets

Changes in pension fund

Contributions
Payment

Related parties and relationships

Related Party

2.00% 2.00%
2.50% 2.50%

$ 5839 $ 6562
$ 10469 $ 11,993

Relationship with the Company

Mike & Friends Co., Ltd.
Comport Co., Ltd.

Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd.

Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd.

Subsidiary
Subsidiary
Equity-method investee
Equity-method investee

(Continued)



Related Party Relationship with the Company

Les Champions Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee of Mike & Friends
Co., Ltd.
V-added Marketing Services Co., Ltd. An equity-method investee of Mike &

Friends Co., Ltd.
PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of L.E International Co., Ltd.

Les Enphants (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Subsidiary of L.E Venture Co., Ltd.

Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte. Ltd. Subsidiary of PT Les Enphants (Indonesia)
Co., Ltd.

Les Enphants Thailand Marketing Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee of L.E International
Co., Ltd.

Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee of L.E International
Co., Ltd.

Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. Same director

Tai San Lin Director and stockholder

Chen San Lin Brother of a director

Others Others (no transactions; Table 5)

Significant transactions with related parties are summarized as follows:

2005 2004
Amount %  Amount %
At year-end
Receivables
Notes receivable
Les Champions Co., Ltd. $ 31,140 68 $ 44,517 66
Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. 213 - 483 1
Comphort Co., Ltd. 3 - -

31,356 68 45,000 67

Accounts receivable

Les Champions Co., Ltd. 10,718 24 8,450 13

Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. 111 - - -
10,829 24 8,450 13

Other receivables

PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., Ltd. 2,071 5 3,985 6

Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte. Ltd. 864 2 1,301 2

Les Enphants (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 298 1 5,715 9

Les Enphants Thailand Marketing Co.,

Ltd. 225 - 1,368 2
Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 143 - - -
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. 66 - 1,123 1
Tai San Lin - - 199 -
Les Champions Co., Ltd. - - 53 -
Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. - - 33 -

3,667 8 13,777 20

45852 _100 $ 67,227 _10

o

N

Refundable lease deposits - Chen San Lin $ 800 2 $ 800

(Continued)



2005 2004

Amount %  Amount %
Payable
Accounts payable
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. $ 35214 74 $ 14,077 91
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 12,424 26 1,362 9

47,638 _100 15439 _100

Accrued expenses
Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. 3 - -

$ 47641 _100 $ 15439 _100

For the year

Sales
Les Champions Co., Ltd. $ 109,641 5 $ 114,252 5
Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. - - 593 -
Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte. Ltd. - - 2 -
$ 109,641 5 $ 114,847 5
Warehouse storage revenues
Les Champions Co., Ltd. $ 17,174 40 $ 13,819 5
Rent
V-added Marketing Services Co., Ltd. $ 387 3 $ - -
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 297 2 244 2
Comphort Co., Ltd. 143 1 - -

$ 827 6 $ 244 2

Sample and franchise revenues (included in
nonoperating income - other income)

Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. $ 1,318 14 % - -
Les Enphants (Thailand) Marketing Co., Ltd. 446 5 556 5
Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte. Ltd. 422 4 496 5
PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., Ltd. 339 4 450 4
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. 31 - 146 1

$ 2556 27 $ 1648 15

Purchases (including processing costs)

Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. $ 76,341 12 $ 68,431 11
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 19,825 3 451 -
PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., Ltd. - - 225 -

$ 96,166 15 $ 69,107 11

Marketing expenses

Rent
Chen-San Lin $ 3,600 1 $ 3,600 1
Tai San Lin 1,200 - 1,200 -

4,800 1 4,800 1

(Continued)



2005 2004

Amount %  Amount %
Others

Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. $ 859 - $ - -
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 426 - 600 -
Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. - - 396 -
1,285 - 996 -
$ 6,085 1 $ 579 1

The Company sold its own products to Les Champions Co., Ltd.

prices.

at 35% to 40% of retail

The Company bought products from Les Champions Co., Ltd. at 45% to 55% of retail

under normal terms.

Except for the above pricing terms, the terms for related-party transactions were conducted

under normal terms.

The rentals between the Company and its related p

arties were based on the average rent in

a particular region and were payable monthly under operating lease agreements.

The Company guaranteed the loans of certain relat
2004 as follows:

Mike & Friends Co., Ltd.
Les Enphants (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

19. PLEDGED ASSETS

ed parties as of December 31, 2005 and

December 31
2005 2004

$ 50,000 $ 50,000
US$ 2,000,000 US$ 2,000,000
US$ 720,000 US$ 720,000

The following assets had been pledged as collaterals for bank loans, long-term liabilities and

derivative transactions.

Short-term investments, net
Certificates of deposit - restricted
Properties, net

Properties leased to others, net

2005 2004
$ - $ 46,012
- 5
597,293 602,391
236,217 238,233
$ 833,510 $ 886,641



20. COMMITMENTS

As of December 31, 2005, significant commitments were as follows:

a.

Operating lease contracts with different expiry dates until 2014. Under these contracts,
the Company made refundable deposits of $39,180 thousand. Future minimum rents
payable are as follows:

Year Amount
2006 $ 150,516
2007 118,622
2008 87,586
2009 53,450
2010 26,072
$ 436,246

Royalty agreement with Oshkosh Co., Ltd., effective until 2009. Under this agreement,
the Company may use Oshkosh’s logo on the products sold by the Company. Royalty is
at a certain percentage of the net sales of Oshkosh products. The actual royalties accrued
were $4,672 thousand in 2005 and $4,423 thousand in 2004.

Royalty agreement with Familiar Ltd. (“Familiar”), effective until December 2005. It
granted the Company the right to use Familiar’s logo on the products it sells. Royalty is

based on the higher of ¥ 8,000 thousand or an amount computed at a certain percentage of
the net sales of Familiar products. The actual royalties accrued were ¥ 14,044 thousand
in 2005 and 35,179 thousand in 2004.

Royalty and common marketing fund agreement with the Walt Disney Company (Taiwan)
Ltd. (“Walt Disney”), effective from June 1, 2001 to May 31, 2007. It granted the
Company the right to use Walt Disney’s logo on the products it sells. Royalty is at a
certain percentage of the net sales of Walt Disney products. The actual royalties accrued
were $15,915 thousand in 2005 and $18,619 thousand in 2004.

Under another royalty and common marketing fund agreement with Walt Disney, effective
April 1, 2005 to March 31, 2008, the Company has the right to use Walt Disney’s logo (PE
brand) on the products it sells. Royalty is at a certain percentage of the net sales of PE
brand products. The actual royalties accrued were $13,493 thousand in 2005 and $13,254
thousand in 2004.

Under a third royalty and common marketing fund agreement with Walt Disney, effective
September 1, 2005 to August 31, 2008, the Company has the right to use Walt Disney’s
logo (DJ brand) on the products it sells Royalty is at a certain percentage of the net sales of
DJ branch products. The actual royalties accrued were $389 thousand in 2005.

As of December 31, 2005, unused letters of credit amounted to approximately US$46,000.

As of December 31, 2005, the Company had a payable of $16,101 thousand on
noncancelable software contracts.



21. DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS

Derivative financial contracts entered into by the Company for trading purposes were as
follows:

a.

Open contracts and credit risk

The Company had no derivative transactions in 2005. The open contracts of December
31, 2004 were as follows:

December 31, 2004

Notional Credit

Type of Transaction Amount Risk
Currency option contracts $ 315751 $ -
Forward contracts 385,852 29,688

The Company is exposed to credit risk if counter-parties default on contracts. To manage
this risk, the Company transacts only with selected financial institutions with good credit
ratings. Thus, management does not anticipate any material losses on the defaults.

Market risk

The Company uses market value to evaluate the market risk of financial instruments. The
Company’s market risk tolerance for a certain period, represented by a numerical value, is
subject to the approval of the general manager and finance vice president.

Liquidity risk, cash-flow risk and future cash demand

The Company’s derivative financial instruments have low liquidity risk because the
probability of their being disposed of at unreasonable prices is low. Also, the forward
exchange rates are fixed; thus, cash flow risk is not significant.

Financial statement presentation

December 31, 2004
Carrying Fair

Type of Contract Value Value
Currency option contracts $ (79,348) $ (78,803)
Forward contracts 26,944 26,944

As of December 31, 2004, the net liabilities and the net assets on currency options and
forward contracts were included in the put option, forward exchange contract receivable
and other current liabilities - forward exchange contract payable. The realized exchange
losses on both settled currency option contracts and forward contracts were $54,358
thousand in 2005 and $77,507 thousand in 2004, which were net of both forward exchange
contract receivable and put option of $1,954 thousand and $19,030 thousand, respectively
(these last two amounts were included in nonoperating expenses - foreign exchange loss).

As of December 31, 2004, the unsettled option contracts, which were used for trading
purposes, were restated at their fair value of $78,803 thousand, included in nonoperating
expenses - loss on valuation of put option at market price.



e. Fair value of financial instruments

The estimated fair values of financial instruments were as follows:

December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Nonderivative Value Value Value Value

Assets
Cash $ 87,750 $ 87,750 $ 45320 $ 45320
Short-term investments, net 28,043 28,057 71,029 71,315
Notes receivable 7,222 7,222 2,320 2,320
Accounts receivable, net 126,280 126,280 104,967 104,967
Receivable from related parties 45,852 45,852 67,227 67,227
Certificate of deposit - restricted - - 5 5
Long-term stock investments 860,125 835,256 832,888 794,237
Refundable deposits 40,789 40,789 38,602 38,602
Liabilities
Bank loans 100,000 100,000 266,704 266,704
Bills payable - - 149,517 149,517
Notes payable 12,558 12,558 31,487 31,487
Accounts payable 214,520 214,520 146,498 146,498
Payable to related parties 47,641 47,641 15,439 15,439
Accrued expenses 168,273 168,273 123,787 123,787
Long-term liabilities (current

portion included) 649,581 649,581 450,000 450,000
Deposits received 5,608 5,608 5,839 5,839

The methods and assumptions used in estimating fair values are as follows:

1) The carrying values reported in the balance sheets approximate the fair values of these
assets and liabilities because of the short maturities of these instruments or because the
amounts of payable and receivable approximate carrying value. This method applies
to cash, receivables, refundable deposits, bank loans, bills payable, accounts payable,
deposits received.

2) For short-term and long-term stock investments, fair values are based on quoted market
prices, or on equity in investees’ net assets if quoted market prices are not available.

3) For long-term liabilities, fair values are based on the discounted present value of
expected cash flows. Discount rate is based on long-term interest rate that the
Company can get for borrowings with similar maturities.

Because the fair value of a portion of financial instruments and nonfinancial
instruments need not be disclosed, the total fair values listed above were not equal to
the aggregate values of the Company.

22. SEASONAL OPERATIONS

The Company markets children’s clothes. Its operations and inventory are affected by
seasons of the year (fall and winter from September to March and summer and spring from
April to August). The level of operations from April to June is generally low. Thus, as of
December 31, 2004, the level of inventories was generally high because of the buildup of
demand, which peaks in the Chinese Lunar Year holidays (normally in late January or early
February).



23. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

Following are the additional disclosures required by the Securities and Futures Bureau:

a.

b.

Financing provided: None
Endorsement/guarantee provided: Table 1 (attached)
Marketable securities held: Table 2 (attached)

Marketable securities acquired and disposed of at costs or prices of at least NT$100 million
or 20% of the paid-in capital: Table 3 (attached)

Acquisition of real estate at prices of at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital:
None

Disposal of individual real estate at prices of at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in
capital: None.

Total purchase from or sale to related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20%
of the paid-in capital: Table 4 (attached)

Receivables from related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the
paid-in capital: None.

Names, locations, and related information of investees on which the Company exercises
significant influence: Table 5 (attached).

Derivative financial transactions: Note 21.

Investment in Mainland China

1) Investee company name, the description of the primary business activity and products,
issued capital, nature of the relationship, capital inflow or outflow, ownership interest,
gain or loss on investment, amounts received on investment, and the limitation on

investment: Table 6 (attached)

2) Significant direct or indirect transactions with the investee company, prices, payment
terms, and unrealized gain or loss: Note 18.

24. SEGMENT INFORMATION

a.

Industry information: The Company’s sole business operations are the manufacture and
sale of clothes and toys for children and infants. Thus, no additional industry information
needs to be disclosed.

Geographic information: None

Export sales:  None

Customers accounting for at least 10% of total sales: None



LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND INVESTEES

ENDORSEMENT/GUARANTEE PROVIDED
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 1

Counter-party

Limits on Each
Counter-party's

Value of Collateral

Ratio of Accumulated
Amount of Collateral

Maximum
Collateral/Guarantee

Endorsement/ Maximum . :
No. - - . Endorsement/ . Ending Balance Property, Plant, or to Net Equity of the
Guarantee Provider Name Nature of Relationship Guarantee Amounts Balance for the Period Equipment L atest Financial Amounts Allowable
(Note 2)
(Note 1) Statement
0 Les Enphants Co., Ltd. |Mike & Friends Co., Ltd.  [Subsidiary $ 349,159 $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ - 3% $ 872,897
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. |Les Enphants (Shanghai)  |Subsidiary of L.E Venture 349,159 US$ 2,000,000 US$ 2,000,000 - 4% 872,897
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. |Les Enphants (Thailand)  |Equity-method investee of 349,159 US$ 720,000 US$ 720,000 - 1% 872,897
Co., Itd. L.E International Co.,
Ltd.
Note 1: Not exceeding 20% of net asset value of the guarantee provider as shown in the latest financial statements.
Note 2: Not exceeding 50% of net asset value of the guarantee provider as shown in the latest financial statements.




LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND INVESTEES

MARKETABLE SECURITIES HELD
DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 2

Relationship with the

December 31, 2005

Market Value or

Holding Company Name Marketable Securities Type and Issuer Holding Company Financial Statement Account Shares/Units | Carrying Value Percentage_z of Net Asset VValue Note
Ownership
(Note 1)
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. Mutual funds
Cathay Bond Fund - Short-term investments 2,464,907.7 $ 28,043 - $ 28,057
Stocks
L. E. Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 13,862,373.0 728,755 100.0 728,755
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 69,994.0 45,551 99.9 45,551
Comphort Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 2,000,000.0 19,400 50.0 17,161
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee |Long-term stock investments 5,000.0 11,127 25.0 14,130
Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 18,499,994.0 276 99.9 276
Golden Elephants Investment Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 4,999,994.0 - 99.9 -
Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee |Long-term stock investments 624,997.0 - 49.9 (64)
Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. Cost-method investee Long-term stock investments 2,030,000.0 30,600 6.3 3,601 (Note 2)
WK Technology Fund Cost-method investee Long-term stock investments 1,648,000.0 15,880 0.8 23,884 (Note 2)
Taiwan Fixed Network Co. Cost-method investee Long-term stock investments 700,000.0 7,000 - 7,557
Central Semiconductor Cost-method investee Long-term stock investments 25,000.0 1,536 - 1,144 (Note 2)
HomExpo Co., Ltd. Cost-method investee Long-term stock investments 734,781.0 - 114 (6,739) (Note 2)
L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. |Certificate of ownership
L.E. Venture Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 13,302,445.0 US$ 19,566 100.0 US$ 19,566
thousand thousand
L.E. International Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 2,855,700.0 USs$ 2,627 100.0 Us$ 2,627
thousand thousand
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. Stocks
Les Champions Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee |Long-term stock investments 40,000.0 35,5622 33.9 24,738
V-added Marketing Services Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee |Long-term stock investments 1,000,000.0 8,379 40.0 7,783 (Note 2)
E-One Technology Corp. Cost-method investee Long-term stock investments 44,526.0 403 0.1 86 (Note 2)
L.E. Venture Co., Ltd. Certificate of ownership
Les Enphants (Shanghai) Subsidiary Long-term stock investments - us$ 19,566 100.0 uss$ 19,566
thousand thousand

(Continued)




Holding Company Name

Marketable Securities Type and Issuer

Relationship with the
Holding Company

Financial Statement Account

December 31, 2005

Shares/Units

Carrying Value

Percentage of

Market Value or
Net Asset Value

Note

Ownership (Note 1)
L.E. International Co., Ltd. Stocks

PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 2,500 US$ 2,189 100.00 us$ 2,182
thousand thousand
Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee |Long-term stock investments 142,100 uss$ 362 49.00 Us$ 362
thousand thousand
Les Enphants (Thailand) Marketing Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee |Long-term stock investments 98,000 uUss 76 49.00 US$ 76
thousand thousand

PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Certificate of ownership
Co., Ltd. Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments - IDR 4,528,072 95.65 IDR 4,528,072
thousand thousand
PT Les Enphants Mitraprima Subsidiary Long-term stock investments - IDR 1,897,431 95.00 IDR 1,897,431
thousand thousand

Note 1:

Note 2: Amount was based on unaudited financial statements.

Calculation of the net asset values of long-term stock investments was based on audited financial statements, unless otherwise specified.




LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND INVESTEES

MARKETABLE SECURITIES ACQUIRED AND DISPOSED OF AT COSTS OR PRICES OF AT LEAST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE PAID-IN CAPITAL
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 3

Holding Company Name Marketable Securities Type | Financial Statement Counter-party Nature of Beginning Balance Acquisition DlsposaICarrying Gain (Loss) Ending Balance
and Issuer Account Relationship Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount . Shares Amount
Value on Disposal
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. Mutual funds

Money Management Fund Il |Short-term investments - - - |9 - | 15,662,485.80 |$ 292,500 | 15,662,485.80 292,668 |$ 292,500 |$ 168 - |9 -

PCA Bond Fund Il Short-term investments - - - - | 17,906,821.20 272,000 | 17,906,821.20 272,235 272,000 235 - -

Shinkong NT$ High Yield Short-term investments - - - - | 10,785,866.37 175,000 | 10,785,866.37 175,159 175,000 159 - -
Fund

International Investment Trust [Short-term investments - - - - 9,806,106.07 146,000 9,806,106.07 146,166 146,000 166 - -
Wan-Bao Fund

Cathay Bond Fund Short-term investments - - - - | 15,843,203.30 180,000 | 13,378,295.60 152,058 151,957 101 2,464,907.70 28,043




LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND INVESTEES

TOTAL PURCHASE FROM OR SALE TO RELATED PARTIES AMOUNTING TO AT LEAST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE PAID-IN CAPITAL
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 4

Transaction Details

Abnormal Transaction

Note/Account Payable or

Receivable

Company Name Related Party Nature of Relationship Note
Purchase/ % to s . % to
Amount Payment Terms Unit Price Payment Terms Ending Balance
Sale Total Total
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. Les Champions Co., Ltd. |Equity-method investee of subsidiaries Sale $ 109,641 5 90 days 35%-40% - Account $ 10,718 24 -
- Note 31,140 68 -
Les Champions Co., Ltd. |Les Enphants Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee of subsidiaries Purchase 109,641 46 90 days 35%-40% - Account (10,718) (24) -
- Note (31,140) (84) -




LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND INVESTEES

NAMES, LOCATIONS, AND OTHER INFORMATION OF INVESTEES ON WHICH THE COMPANY EXERCISES SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLES

Investment Amount Balance as of December 31, 2005 Net Income | tment
. . . (Loss) of the Gn\{es rl?en Not
Investor Company Investee Company Location Main Businesses and Products Dec. 31, 2005 | Dec. 31, 2004 Shares Pgrcentage_ of Carrying Value Investee ain (Loss) ote
wnership (Note 2)
(Note 1)
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. L. E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. British Virgin Islands Holding company $ 526,149 |$ 526,149 13,862,373 100.0 $ 728,755 |$ 62,857 |$ 62,857 |A subsidiary
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Manufacture and distribution of 69,994 69,994 69,994 99.9 45,551 (699) (699)|A subsidiary
children’s clothes
Comphort Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Post partun care center 20,000 - 2,000,000 50.0 19,400 (1,247) (600)|A subsidiary
Golden Elephants Investment Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Investment 50,000 50,000 4,999,994 99.9 - 6) (6)|A subsidiary
Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Business consulting 6,250 6,250 624,997 49.9 - - - |Equity-method investee
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Distribution of children’s clothes 5,000 5,000 5,000 25.0 11,127 17,882 1,467 |Equity-method investee
Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Distribution of adults’ clothes 185,000 185,000 18,499,994 99.9 276 - - |A subsidiary
L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. |L.E. Venture Co., Ltd. British Virgin Islands Holding company 304,208 304,208 13,302,445 100.0 US$ 19,566 |US$ 2,238 A subsidiary of L.E Capital
thousand thousand Enterprise Co., Ltd.
L.E. International Co., Ltd. British Virgin Islands Holding company 98,050 98,050 2,855,700 100.0 US$ 2,627 [US$ 189 A subsidiary of L.E Capital
thousand thousand Enterprise Co., Ltd.
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. Les Champions Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Distribution of children’s clothes 40,000 40,000 4,000,000 33.9 36,652 17,918 An Equity-method investee of
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd.
V-added Marketing Services Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Distribution of children’s clothes 10,000 6,000 1,000,000 40.0 9,296 (1,741) An Equity-method investee of
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd.
L.E. Venture Co., Ltd. Les Enphants (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Shanghai Manufacture and distribution of 304,208 304,208 - 100.0 US$ 19,566 [RMB 18,342 A subsidiary of L.E Venture
children’s clothes thousand thousand Co., Ltd.
L.E. International Co., Ltd. PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., Ltd. Bandung, Indonesia Manufacture and distribution of 92,411 92,411 2,500 100.0 US$ 2,189 |IDR 1,041,534 A subsidiary of L.E International
children’s clothes thousand thousand Co., Ltd.
Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Bangkok, Thailand Manufacture and distribution of 19,085 19,085 142,100 49.0 USs$ 362 | THB 1,271 An equity-method investee of L.E
children’s clothes thousand thousand International Co., Ltd.
Les Enphants (Thailand) Marketing Co., Ltd. |Bangkok, Thailand Distribution of children’s clothes 7,436 7,436 98,000 49.0 uUss$ 76 | THB 6,002 An equity-method investee of L.E
thousand thousand International Co., Ltd.
PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., |Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte., Ltd. Singapore Distribution of children’s clothes 21,036 21,036 - 95.65 IDR 4,528,072 |SG$ (93) A subsidiary of PT Les Enphants
Ltd. thousand thousand (Indonesia) Co., Ltd.
PT Les Enphants Mitraprima Jakarta, Indonesia Distribution of children’s clothes 14,481 14,481 - 95.00 IDR 1,897,431 |IDR (83,254) A subsidiary of PT Les Enphants
thousand thousand (Indonesia) Co., Ltd.
Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd. |Les Enphants (Thailand) Marketing Co., Ltd. |Bangkok, Thailand Distribution of children’s clothes 6,687 6,687 82,000 41.0 THB 2,616 |THB 6,002 An equity-method investee of Les
thousand thousand Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Note 1: RMB-Renminbi, IDR-Indonesian rupiah, THB-Thailand baht, and SGD-Singapore dollar.

Note 2: Based on audited financial statements.




TABLE 6

LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND INVESTEES

INVESTMENT IN MAINLAND CHINA
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

Accumulated Investment Flows Accumulated Investment
Outflow of Outflow of | % Ownership . Accumulated Accumulate_d Amounts
Investee Total Amount Investment Investment Investment of Direct or Investment Carrying Inward Investment in Authorized by | Upper Limit
Main Businesses and Products of Paid-in v . V . . . Value as of | Remittance of Mainland u 1z Y PP
Company Name - Type from Taiwan Outflow Inflow from Taiwan Indirect Gain (Note) - - Investment | on Investment
Capital Dec. 31, 2005 | Earnings as of | China as of .
as of as of Investment Dec. 31. 2005 | Dec. 31. 2005 Commission,
Jan. 1, 2005 Dec. 31, 2005 U U MOEA
Les Enphants (Shanghai) |a. Manufacture and distribution of children’s $248,100 Indirect $304,208 $ - $ - $304,208 100% indirect $72,009 $642,739 - $304,208 $304,208 $698,317
Co., Ltd. clothes, toys, bedding and pillows, etc. investment
b. Development of business in Mainland China

Note: The equity in the investee’s net income was based on audited financial statements.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Les Enphants Co., Ltd.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Les Enphants Co., Ltd. and subsidiaries as of
December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the related consolidated statements of income, changes in stockholders’
equity and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the Rules Governing the Audit of Financial Statements by Certified
Public Accountants and auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China. Those rules and
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting
the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall consolidated
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Les Enphants Co., Ltd. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the

results of their operations and their cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with the Guidelines for
Securities Issuers’ Financial Reporting and accounting principles generally accepted in the Republic of China.

Rlethe € Toucks

February 24, 2006

Notice to Readers

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are intended only to present the financial position, results
of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the
Republic of China and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practices to audit
such financial statements are those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China

For the convenience of readers, the auditors’ report and the accompanying consolidated financial statements
have been translated into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China.
If there is any conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the
interpretation of the two versions, the Chinese-language auditors’ report and financial statements shall prevail.
Also, as stated in Note 2 to the financial statements, the additional footnote disclosures that are not required
under generally accepted accounting principles were not translated into English
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LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Par Value)

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash (Notes 2 and 4)
Short-term investments, net (Notes 2, 5 and 20)
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $6,154 in
2005 and $1,654 in 2004 (Notes 2 and 20)
Accounts receivable from related parties (Note 19)
Other receivable (Note 5)
Inventories (Notes 2, 6 and 20)
Prepaid expenses
Deferred tax assets (Notes 2 and 15)
Certificates of deposit - restricted (Note 20)
Forward exchange contract receivable (Notes 2 and 22)
Other current assets (Notes 2 and 15)

Total current assets

LONG-TERM STOCK INVESTMENTS (Notes 2 and 7)
Equity method
Cost method

Total long-term stock investments

PROPERTIES (Notes 2, 8 and 20)
Cost
Land
Buildings
Machinery and equipment
Transportation and miscellaneous equipment

Less accumulated depreciation
Advances for acquisition of equipment
Net properties
OTHER ASSETS
Properties leased to others, net (Notes 2, 9 and 20)
Refundable deposits (Notes 19 and 21)
Deferred tax assets (Notes 2 and 15)
Deferred pension costs
Goodwill (Note 2)
Other assets - other
Total other assets

TOTAL

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

2005 2004
Amount % Amount %
$ 259,910 7 $ 229,529 7
36,270 1 71,029 2
45,418 1 2,320 -
323,370 9 205,951 6
390 - 56,425 2
119,943 3 34,470 1
1,390,446 36 1,020,371 32
82,414 2 53,329 2
3,399 29,842 1
- - 5 -
- - 26,944 1
35,575 1 23,748 1
2,297,135 60 1,753,963 54
19,506 1 105,995 3
55,419 1 107,072 4
74,925 2 213,067 7
346,914 9 346,997 11
420,629 11 407,843 12
48,514 1 32,979 1
645,630 17 487,065 15
1,461,687 38 1,274,884 39
411,704 11 330,604 10
1,049,983 27 944,280 29
26,598 1 11,833 -
1,076,581 28 956,113 29
236,217 6 238,233 8
47,065 1 41,149 1
28,664 1 - -
5,496 - - -
13,788 1 456 -
47,453 1 36,348 1
378,683 10 316,186 10
$ 3,827,324 100 $ 3,239,329 100

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Bank loans (Notes 10 and 20)
Bills payable (Note 11)
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Accounts and notes payable to related parties (Note 19)
Income taxes payable (Notes 2 and 15)
Accrued expenses
Current portion of long-term bonds issued (Notes 12 and 20)
Put option (Notes 2 and 22)
Advance from customers
Other current liabilities (Notes 2 and 22)

Total current liabilities

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES, NET OF CURRENT PORTION (Notes 12 and 20)

DEFERRED INCOME TAX LIABILITIES (Notes 2 and 15)
ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITIES (Notes 2 and 18)
DEPOSITS RECEIVED

Total liabilities

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Capital stock, $10 par value
Authorized - 150,000 thousand shares
Issued - 118,519 thousand shares in 2005 and 113,961 thousand shares
in 2004
Capital surplus:
Issue of stock in excess of par value
Treasury stock transactions
Long-term stock investments
Total capital surplus
Retained earning (accumulated deficit)
Legal reserve
Special reserve
Unappropriated earnings (accumulated deficit)
Total retained earnings (accumulated deficit)
Cumulative translation adjustments
Treasury stock - 3,487 thousand shares in 2004
Minority interest

Net stockholders’ equity

TOTAL

2005 2004
Amount % Amount %
$ 143,589 4 $ 289,406 9
- - 149,517 5
32,688 1 31,487 1
513,283 13 194,891 6
40,539 1 15,439 -
36,722 1 24,469 1
351,538 9 265,403 8
- - 450,000 14
- - 79,348 2
42,191 1 26,056 1
34,554 1 55,542 2
1,195,104 31 1,581,558 49
649,581 17 - -
- - 13,227 -
152,180 4 123,665 4
6,408 - 5,839 -
2,003,273 52 1,724,289 53
1,185,196 31 1,139,612 35
324,686 9 347,478 11
6,548 - 3,797 -
399 - 399 -
331,633 9 351,674 11
9,554 - - -
33,682 1 - -
185,117 5 95,544 3
228,353 6 95,544 3
611 - (33,682) 1)
- - (39,194) (1)
78,258 2 1,086 -
1,824,051 48 1,515,040 47
$ 3,827,324 100 $ 3,239,329 100



LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Per Share Amounts)

2005 2004
Amount % Amount %
REVENUES
Net sales (Note 19) $ 3,848,056 99 $ 3,010,989 99
Rent revenues (Note 19) 35,762 1 21,101 1
Processing revenues - 733 -
Total revenues 3,883,818 100 3,032,823 100
COSTS
Sales (Notes 17 and 19) 2,066,812 53 1,596,983 53
Warehouse storage 29,603 1 14,607 -
Processing - 873 -
Total costs 2,096,415 54 1,612,463 53
GROSS PROFIT 1,787,403 46 1,420,360 47
OPERATING EXPENSES (Notes 17 and 19)
Marketing 1,214,404 31 955,902 31
General and administrative 316,565 8 232,626 8
Total operating expenses 1,530,969 39 1,188,528 39
OPERATING GAIN 256,434 7 231,832 8
NONOPERATING INCOME AND GAINS
Gain on disposal of investments (Note 7) 15,862 1 - -
Rent (Note 9) 13,407 - 13,186 1
Interest 9,690 - 6,632 -
Equity in investees’ net income (Notes 2 and 7) 612 - 9,107 -
Dividend 362 - 157 -
Gain on market price recovery of short-term
investments (Notes 2 and 5) - - 2,083 -
Others (Note 19) 13,583 - 10,368 -
Total nonoperating income and gains 53,516 1 41,533 1

(Continued)



2005 2004

Amount % Amount %
NONOPERATING EXPENSES AND LOSSES
Interest expenses 20,507 1 20,390 1
Long-term stock investments loss $ 18,686 - $ - -
Loss on disposal of properties 4,228 - 54 -
Foreign exchange loss, net (Notes 2 and 22) 2,082 - 19,758 1
Loss on valuation of put option at market price
(Notes 2 and 22) - 78,803 2
Others (Note 9) 23,103 1 21,232 1
Total nonoperating expenses and losses 68,606 2 140,237 5
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 241,344 6 133,128 4
INCOME TAX EXPENSES (Notes 2 and 15) 45,929 1 37,467 1
INCOME BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST 195,415 5 95,661 3
MINORITY INTEREST IN NET INCOME (11,874) - (117) -
NET INCOME $ 183,541 5 ¢ 95,544 3
2005 2004
Before After Before After
Tax Tax Tax Tax
EARNINGS PER SHARE (Note 16)
Basic $ 15 $ 157 $ 095 $ 0.84

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. (Concluded)



LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Except Dividends Per Share)

Retained Earnings (Accumulated Losses)

Capital Surplus (Notes 2 and 12) (Notes 2 and 12)
Issue of Unappropriated Cumulative Treasury
Capital Stock Issued Stock in Treasury  Long-term Earnings Translation  Stock Net
Shares Excess of Stock Stock Legal Special  (Accumulated Adjustments (Notes2 Minority Stockholders’
(Thousands)  Amount Par Value Transactions Investments  Total Reserve  Reserve L osses) Total (Note 2) and 13)  Interest Equity
BALANCE, JANUARY 1, 2004 113,961 $ 1,139,612 $ 379,820 $ - $ 399 $ 380,219 $ 60,934 $ - $ (93276) $ (32,342) $ 12,485 $(33,694) $ 963 $ 1,467,243
Subsidiaries’ sale of parent company’s stock - - - 6,548 - 6,548 - - - - - 22,799 - 29,347
Acquisition of 3,817 treasury thousand shares - - - - - - - - - - - (45,305) - (45,305)
Issue of 1,513 treasury thousand shares - - - (2,751) - (2,751) - - - - - 17,006 - 14,255
Offset of deficit against legal reserve - - - - - - (60,934) - 60,934 - - - - -
Offset of deficit against capital surplus - - (32,342) - - (32,342) - - 32,342 32,342 - - - -
Translation adjustments on long-term stock - - - - - - - - - - (46,167) - - (46,167)
investments
Net consolidated income in 2004 - - - - - - - - 95,544 95,544 - - 117 95,661
Change in minority interest - - - - - - - - - - - - 6 6
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2004 113,961 1,139,612 347,478 3,797 399 351,674 - - 95,544 95,544 (33,682) (39,194) 1,086 1,515,040
Appropriations of prior years’ earnings
Legal reserve - - - - - - 9,554 - (9,554) - - - - -
Special reserve - - - - - - - 33,682 (33,682) - - - - -
Cash dividends - $0.2 per share - - - - - - - - (22,792) (22,792) - - - (22,792)
Stock dividends - $0.2 per share 2,279 22,792 - - - - - - (22,792) (22,792) - - - -
Bonus to employees - - - - - - - - (4,185) (4,185) - - - (4,185)
Remuneration to directors and supervisors - - - - - - - - (963) (963) - - - (963)
Capitalization of capital surplus - 2% 2,279 22,792 (22,792) - - (22,792) - - - - - - - -
Transfer of 3,487 treasury thousand shares - - - 2,751 - 2,751 - - - - - 39,194 - 41,945
Net consolidated income in 2005 - - - - - - - - 183,541 183,541 - - 11,874 195,415
Translation adjustments on long-term stock - - - - - - - - - - 34,293 - - 34,293
investments
Effects of minority interest change for the - - - - - - - - - - - - 65,302 65,302
first time
Liquidal return on minority interest - - - - - - - - - - - - 4) 4)
BALANCE, DECEMBER 31, 2005 _ 118519 $ 1,185196 $ 324686 $ 6,548 $ 399 $ 331,633 $ 9,554 $ 33,682 $ 185,117 $ 228353 $ 611 3 - $ 78,258 $ 1,824,051

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.



LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Income before minority interest $

Depreciation
Amortization
Long-term stock investment loss
Gain on disposal of long-term stock investments
Equity in investees’ net income
Loss on valuation of put option at market price
Loss on disposal of properties, net
Deferred income taxes
Accrued pension liabilities
Net changes in operating assets and liabilities
Notes receivable
Accounts receivable
Accounts and notes receivable from related parties
Other receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses
Other current assets
Notes payable
Accounts payable
Payable to related parties
Accrued expenses
Income tax payable
Advance from customers
Other current liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Capital return on long-term stock investments
Decrease in certificates of deposit - restricted
Decrease in short-term investments, net
Acquisition of properties
Proceeds from disposals of:
Long-term investments
Properties
Capital return on liquidation of long-term stock investment
Increase in refundable deposits
Increase in other assets
Decrease in put option
Decrease (increase) in forward exchange contract receivable

Net cash used in investing activities

2005 2004
195415 $ 95,661
132,618 100,274

4,154 5,047

18,686 -

(13,608) -
(612) (9,107)

- 78,803

4,228 54

(15,448 14,132

23,019 14,658

(43,098) 315
(117,419) (15,940)
56,035 (11,629)

(13,473) 637

(370,075) (92,668)
(29,085) 11,504
(11,827) (26,431)

1,201 7,062
318,392 2,811
25,100 1,837
86,135 37,495
12,253 8,934
16,135 (15,396)
(22,241) 52,456
256,485 260,509
4,120 3,000
5 2,001
(37,241) 129
(221,404)  (161,302)
42,858 -
812 44
38,019 -
(5,916) (5,837)
(9,078) (559)
(79,348) (22,714)
26,944 (26,944
(240,229) _ (212,182)

(Continued)



CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
(Repayment of) proceeds from bank loans
(Payments for) proceeds from bills payable
Repayments for bonds issued
Increase in long-term liability
Increase in deposits received
Liquidal return on minority interest
Remuneration paid to directors and supervisors
Bonus paid to employees
Cash dividends paid
Increase in minority interest
Transfer of treasury stock
Payments for acquisition of treasury stock

Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH

EFFECTS OF MINORITY INTEREST CHANGES FOR THE
FIRST TIME

EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW
INFORMATION
Interest paid
Income tax paid

CASH PAID FOR ACQUISITION OF PROPERTIES
Acquisition of properties
Net changes on equipment payable (included in other current
liabilities)

NONCASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Subsidiaries’ sale of parent company’s stock
Current portion of long-term bonds issued
Bonus paid to employees (included in other current liabilities)

2005 2004

$ (145817) $ 74,635
(149,517 ) 19,636
(450,000 -
649,581 -
569 985

(4) -

(963) -
(4,519) -
(22,792) -

- 6

41,945 14,255

- (45,305)

(81,517) 64,212
(65,261) 112,539
61,349 -
34,293 (34,937)
229,529 151,927

$ 250910 $ 229529
$ 18819 $ 18702
$ 21621 $ 13,535
$ (222,991) $ (172,870)
1,587 11,568

$ (221.404) $ (161,302)
$ - $ 22799
$ - $ 450,000
$ 5 $ 339

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

(Concluded)



LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005 AND 2004
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Otherwise Stated)

1. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

Les Enphants Co., Ltd. (the “Company”) was established in 1971. Its shares are traded on the Taiwan
Stock Exchange. The Company manufactures and sells clothes and toys for children and infants.

Golden Enphants Investment Co., Ltd., L.E. Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd., L.E. Venture Co., Ltd. and L.E.
International Co., Ltd., invests.

Bell Heart Index Le Co., Ltd., renders consultation services.
Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd., engages in sales of adult garments and accessories.

The Company set up a venture enterprise, Concord Nursing Home Co., Ltd. The Company owns 50% of
the new company.

Concord Nursing Home Co., Ltd., real estate rental and leasing, retail sale of food for infants and lying-in
woman.

Mike & Friends Co., Ltd., Les Champions Co., Ltd., Les Enphants Thailand Marketing Co., Ltd., Les
Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd., Shanghai Les Enphants Children Articles Co., Ltd., PT Les Enphants
Indonesia Co., Ltd., Les Enphants(S) Marketing Pte Ltd. and PT Les Enphants Mitraprima, markets clothes
and toys for children and infants.

Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd., Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. and Golden Elephants Investment Co., Ltd. were
liquidated in January, September and December in 2004, respectively.

As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, the Company and its subsidiaries had 3,727 and 2,783 employees,
respectively.



Following is a diagram of the Company-subsidiary relationship (including unconsolidated subsidiaries) as
of December 31, 2005.

Les Enphants Co., Ltd.

100% 99.9% 99.9% 99.9% 50% 50%
: Golden Mike & Les Bell Heart| | Concord
ELt.E. C_aplgﬂ Enphants Eriends Omnistyle Inex Le Nursing
MIEIPMSE &0 | N nvestment Co., Co.. Ltd Co. Ltd. | |Co., Ltd.| | Home Co,
Ltd. Lt O Ltd
100% 100% 33.9%
L.E. Venture L.E. International Co.,| |Les Champions
Co., Ltd. Ltd. Co., Ltd.
5 49%
100% 100% | | 49%
Shanghai Les Enphants | | p1 | eq Enphants Les Enphants Les Enphants
Children Articles Co., | ||ndonesia Co., Ltd| | Thailand Marketing | 4105 | (Thailand) Co.,
Ltd. Co., Ltd. Ltd.
95.65% 95%
Les Enphants (S) Marketing PT Les Enphants
Pte Ltd. Mitraprima

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with the Guidelines
Governing the Preparation of Financial Reports by Securities Issuers and accounting principles generally
accepted in the Republic of China. In preparing financial statements in conformity with these guidelines and
principles, the Company is required to make certain estimates and assumptions that could affect the amounts
of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the revenues and expenses.
Actual results could differ from these estimates.

For the convenience of readers, the accompanying consolidated financial statements have been translated
into English from the original Chinese version prepared and used in the Republic of China. If there is any
conflict between the English version and the original Chinese version or any difference in the interpretation
of the two versions, the Chinese-language auditors’ report and financial statements shall prevail. However,
the accompanying financial statements do not include English translation of the additional footnote
disclosures that are not required under generally accepted accounting principles but are required by the
Securities and Futures Bureau (SFB, formerly the “Securities and Futures Commission” before July 1, 2004)
for their oversight purposes.



The Company’s significant accounting policies are summarized below.
Basis of Consolidated Financial Statements

As required by the revised ROC Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 7 “Consolidated
Financial Statements,” starting from January 2005, consolidated financial statements should include the
accounts of the Company and its direct and indirect subsidiaries or other investees in which the Company
has controlling interests. The consolidated entities include the Company and its all subsidiaries report’s
was on audited. The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and both
direct and indirect subsidiaries.

A subsidiary is consolidated if its total assets or total revenues are at least 10% of the total assets or
revenues of the Company (“10% rule”).

For all subsidiaries not covered by the 10% rule, their total assets and their total revenues will be added up
to check if either sum reaches at least 30% of the Company’s total assets or total revenue (“30%
subsidiaries”). A subsidiary that is among the 30% subsidiaries will be consolidated only if its total assets
or total revenues are at least 3% of the total assets or total revenues of the Company.

Based on the above percentages, the consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended
December 2005 included the accounts of L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Golden Enphants Investment Co., Ltd.,
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd., Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd., Ltd., Bell Heart Index Le Co., Ltd., Concord Nursing
Home Co., Ltd., L.E. Venture Co., Ltd., L.E International Co., Ltd., Les Champions Co., Ltd., Shanghai Les
Enphants Children Articles Co., Ltd.,, PT Les Enphants Indonesia Co., Ltd. (PTLEI) and PTLEI’s
subsidiaries, Ltd., Les Enphants Thailand Marketing Co., Ltd. and Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd. for the
year ended December 2004 included the accounts of L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd., L.E. Venture Co.,
Ltd., L.E International Co., Ltd., Shanghai Les Enphants Children Articles Co., Ltd. and PT Les Enphants
Indonesia Co., Ltd. (PTLEI) and PTLEI’s subsidiaries.

All significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated. For investment acquisitions,
consolidated debit is recognized as the difference between the investment acquisition cost and the
Company’s equity in the investee’s net assets. Consolidated debit is amortized using the straight-line
method over five years from the time the investment is made.

Current/Noncurrent Assets and Liabilities

Unrestricted cash and other assets to be realized in cash or sold or consumed during one year are classified
as current. Liabilities are obligations to be paid or settled within one year are classified as current. All
other assets and liabilities are classified as noncurrent.

Cash Equivalent

Cash equivalent is reverse sell bond funds, which gets up for three months from the investment date.
Short-term Investments

Investments are carried at the lower of aggregate cost or market value. An allowance for losses is
recognized when the aggregate carrying value of the investments exceeds their total market value and is
charged to current income. Any recovery in market value to the extent of carrying value is recognized as

income.

Costs of short-term investments in mutual funds sold are determined using the moving weighted-average
method.

Market values of mutual funds are based on net asset values at the end of the period.



Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Allowances for doubtful accounts are provided on the basis of a review of the collectibility of individual
receivables.

Inventories

Inventories, which include raw materials, supplies, merchandise, finished goods, work in process, and
inventory in transit are stated at the lower of aggregate weighted-average cost or market value. Market
value refers to replacement cost for raw materials, supplies, and inventory in transit and to net realizable
value for merchandise, finished goods and work in process.

Long-term Stock Investments

Stock investments in which the Company exercise significant influence over investees’ operating and
financial decisions are accounted for by the equity method. Under this method, the investments are stated
at cost on the acquisition date and subsequently adjusted for the Company’s proportionate share in the
investees’ net income or net loss, and this share is recognized as investment income or loss. Cash
dividends received are accounted for as a reduction of the carrying value of the investments.

The difference between the investment cost and the Company’s equity in the investees’ net assets when an
investment is acquired or when the equity method is first adopted, is amortized using the straight-line
method over five years.

If an investee issues additional shares of stock and the Company subscribes for these shares at a percentage
not equal to its current equity in the investee, the resulting increase in the Company’s proportionate share in
the investee’s net assets is credited to capital surplus. Any decrease in the Company’s equity in the
investee’s net assets is debited to capital surplus, and, if capital surplus is not enough for debiting purposes,
the difference is debited to unappropriated retained earnings. If the Company’s equity in an investee’s net
losses exceeds the investment acquisition cost, this share is classified under other liabilities.

Stock investments in which the Company does not exercise significant influence on the investees are
accounted for by the cost method. Under the cost method, investments in stocks with no quoted market
prices are carried at cost on the acquisition date. For stocks with quoted market prices, if the market values
of these investments decline below carrying value and the decline is considered other than temporary, the
carrying values are reduced to reflect this decline, and the reductions are charged to current income. Cash
dividends received from a year after investment acquisition are recorded as dividend income.

For both equity-method and cost-method investments, stock dividends received are recorded only as an
increase in the number of shares held and not as investment income. Costs of investments are recalculated
on the basis of the increased shares. Costs of investments sold are determined using the weighted-average
method.

Properties and Properties Leased to Others

Properties and properties leased to others are stated at cost. Major additions, betterments or renewals are
capitalized, while maintenance and repairs are expensed currently.

The Company began applying ROC Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 35,
“Accounting for Asset Impairment,” on January 1, 2005.

On the balance sheet date, if a property is impaired and its carrying value exceeds its recoverable amount,
this excess is recognized as impairment loss. If impairment loss is reversed, the increase in the carrying
amount resulting from reversal is recognized as current income. However, the amount of loss reversed
should not be more than the carrying amount (net of depreciation) had the impairment not been recognized.



Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over service lives initially estimated as follows
(plus one year to represent estimated salvage value): buildings, 8 to 60 years; machinery and equipment, 5
to 10 years; and transportation and miscellaneous equipment, 3 to 15 years. Properties that have reached
their full residual values but are still being used by the Company are depreciated over their newly estimated
service lives.

Upon sale or other disposal of properties, the related cost and accumulated depreciation are removed from
the accounts, and any gain or loss is credited or charged to current income.

Goodwill

Goodwill derived from a merger or the premium between purchase price and net asset value of subsidiaries
at acquisition is amortized by the straight-line method in 5 years.

Deferred Income

Gains or losses on sales to subsidiaries are deferred until related products are subsequently sold to third
parties. In addition, the Company recognizes its equity in the gains or losses on the sale of equity-method
investees to the Company when related products are sold to third parties.

Revenue Recognition

Sales are recognized when the ownership of goods and risk is transferred to customers, primarily upon
shipment, or when the earnings process has been completed or substantially completed and revenue is
realized or realizable.

Sales are evaluated at fair market value, taking into account commercial and quantity discounts. Since
sales transactions are frequent and the sales receivables are collectible within one year, the fair value of
receivables is equivalent to the nominal amount of cash received.

Pension Costs

The Company and subsidiary have a pension plan for all regular employees. Under the defined benefit plan,
pension cost is recognized on the basis of actuarial calculations. Under the defined contribution plan, the
Company’s required monthly contributions to employees’ individual pension accounts are recognized as
current pension expense throughout the employees’ remaining service periods.

Les Enphants Thailand Co., Ltd. and Les Enphants Thailand marketing Co., Ltd. have not reached the local
law establishment standard, so have not a defined pension plan.

Treasury Stock

If the Company buys back its issued shares, the cost of the payment is debited as treasury stock, which is
treated a deduction to arrive at stockholders’ equity. The gains on disposal of treasury stocks are
recognized as capital surplus - treasury stock transaction. The losses on disposal of treasury stocks are
recognized as capital surplus - treasury stock transaction to the extent that its carrying value is reduced to
zero. The disposal loss in excess of carrying value of capital surplus - treasury stock transaction is charged
to retained earnings.

The Company’s shares held by its subsidiaries had been reclassified as treasury stocks from long-term
investment and were stated at the carrying value of short-term investment in subsidiaries’ accounts as
January 1, 2002.



Income Tax

Deferred tax assets are recognized for the tax effects of deductible temporary differences, unused operating
loss carryforwards and unused investment tax credits, and deferred tax liabilities are recognized for the tax
effects of taxable temporary differences. A valuation allowance is provided for deferred income tax assets
with uncertain realizability. Deferred tax assets or liabilities are classified as current or noncurrent on the
basis of the classification of related assets or liabilities for financial reporting. A deferred tax liability or
asset that is not related to an asset or liability for financial reporting, including deferred tax assets related to
net loss carryforwards, is classified according to the expected reversal or realization date of the temporary
difference.

Adjustments to prior years’ tax liabilities are added to or deducted from the current year’s tax expense.

Income taxes of 10% on undistributed earnings generated since January 1, 1998 are recorded as expenses in
the year when the stockholders resolve to retain the earnings.

Income tax credits for certain purchases of equipment, research and development expenditures, human
resource trainings and stock investment are recognized as income tax benefits in the payment or acquisition
period.

Foreign-currency Transactions

Foreign-currency transactions (except derivative transactions) are recorded in New Taiwan dollars at the
exchange rates prevailing on the transaction dates. Gains or losses (measured from the transaction date or
the most recent intervening balance sheet date, whichever is later) realized upon the settlement of a
foreign-currency transaction are included in the period in which the transaction is settled. At year-end, the
balances of foreign-currency assets and liabilities are restated at the prevailing exchange rates, and the
resulting differences are recorded as follows:

a. Equity-method long-term stock investments - as cumulative translation adjustments under stockholders’
equity; and

b. Other assets and liabilities - as credits or charges to current income.

The financial statements of entities whose functional currencies are other than the New Taiwan dollars are
translated at the following rates: (a) assets and liabilities - at the rate as of the balance sheet date; (b)
equity accounts - at historical rate; and (c) income and expense items - at the average exchange rate for the
year. The exchange differences from these translations are debited or credited to cumulative translation
adjustments under stockholders’ equity.

Forward Exchange Contracts

Forward exchange contracts, which are entered into for trading purposes, are recorded at the contracted
forward rates. The amounts of open contracts as of the balance sheet date are restated at the rates
applicable for the remaining term of the contracts, with the resulting gain or loss recognized as income in
the current year.

Receivables and payables on the contracts are netted at year-end, and the resulting balance is accounted for
as either asset or liability.



Currency Option Contracts

Premiums paid or received on currency option contracts, which are entered into for trading purposes, are
recorded as assets or liabilities when the transactions occur and are amortized using the straight-line method
over the terms of the contracts. Settlement gains or losses are included in income in the period when the
contracts are settled. From the fourth quarter of the year 2004, based on the a pronouncement on new
financial accounting standards adopted by the Company on December 31, 2004, unsettled option contracts
for trading purposes as of the balance sheet date were restated as net assets or net liabilities at their fair
values, with the resulting gain or loss recognized as income in the current year.

Reclassification

Certain accounts in 2004 have been reclassified to be consistent with the 2005 financial statement
presentation.
. ELIMINATED SIGNIFICANT INTERCOMPANY TRANSACTIONS

Company Name Eliminated Accounts Amount Counter-party

As of and for the year ended
December 31, 2005

Les Enphants Co., Ltd. Accounts receivable from related parties $ (53,020) Les Champions Co., Ltd.
Accounts payable from related parties 1,362 Les Champions Co., Ltd.
Gross sales 114,252 Les Champions Co., Ltd.
Sales revenue - rent 13,819 Les Champions Co., Ltd.
Cost of sales (451) Les Champions Co., Ltd.
Marketing expense (600) Les Champions Co., Ltd.
Nonoperating income - rent 244 Les Champions Co., Ltd.
Accounts receivable from related parties (1,368) Les Enphants Thailand Marketing Co.,
Ltd.
Nonoperating income - other 556 Les Enphants Thailand Marketing Co.,
Ltd.
Accounts receivable from related parties (33) Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd.
Marketing expense (396) Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd.
Les Champions Co., Ltd. Accounts receivable from related parties (1,362) Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Accounts payable from related parties 53,020 Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Gross sales 451 Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Cost of sales (114,252) Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Marketing expense (13,819) Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
General and administrative expenses (244) Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Nonoperating income - other 600 Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Les Enphants Thailand Marketing ~ Accounts payable from related parties 1,368 Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Co., Ltd. General and administrative expenses (556) Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd. Accounts payable from related parties 33 Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Nonoperating income - other 396 Les Enphants Co., Ltd.

As of and for the year ended
December 31, 2004

Les Enphants Co., Ltd. Accounts receivable from related parties $ (5,715) Shanghai Les Enphants Children
Articles Co. Ltd.
Cost of sales (225) PT Les Enphants Indonesia Co., Ltd.
Nonoperating income - others 450 PT Les Enphants Indonesia Co., Ltd.
Accounts receivable from related parties (3,985) PT Les Enphants Indonesia Co., Ltd.
Gross sales 2 Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte., Ltd.
Nonoperating income - others 496 Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte., Ltd.

Accounts receivable from related parties (1,301) Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte., Ltd.

(Continued)



Company Name Eliminated Accounts Amount Counter-party

L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. Accounts receivable from related parties $ (14,533) Shanghai Les Enphants Children
Atrticles Co., Ltd.

Shanghai Les Enphants Accounts payable to related parties 5,715 Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Children Articles Co., Ltd. Accounts payable to related parties 14,533 L.E. Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd.
PT Les Enphants Indonesia Gross sales 225 Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Co., Ltd. General and administrative expenses (450) Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Accounts payable to related parties 3,985 Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Les Enphants (S) Marketing Cost of sales (2) Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Pte., Ltd. General and administrative expenses (496) Les Enphants Co., Ltd.
Accounts payable to related parties 1,301 Les Enphants Co., Ltd.

. CASH

2005 2004
Petty cash and cash on hand $ 4462 $ 3211
Checking accounts 74,746 29,576
Demand deposits 138,033 196,742
Time deposits 29,058 -
Cash equivalent - reverse sell bond funds

13,611 -

$ 259,910 $ 229,529

. SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS, NET

2005 2004
Mutual funds $ 36,270 $ 71,029

The net asset values of mutual funds as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 were $28,057 thousand and
$71,315 thousand,, respectively. On December 30, 2005, the Company sold the mutual funds with a cost
of $71,957 thousand at their market value of $72,000 thousand (included in other receivable). The other
receivable was collected on January 2, 2006.

. INVENTORIES
2005 2004

Finished goods $ 977,040 $ 687,554
Merchandise 295,627 264,334
Work in process 35,726 41,445
Raw materials 79,684 46,553
Supplies 3,978 3,465
Inventory in transit 101 -

1,392,156 1,043,351
Less: Allowances for losses 1,710 22,980

$ 1,390,446 $ 1,020,371



Inventory insurance as of December 31, 2005 was $967,682 thousand.

7. LONG-TERM STOCK INVESTMENTS

2005 2004
% of % of
Carrying Owner- Carrying Owner-
Value ship Value ship

Equity method:
V-added Marketing Services Co., Ltd. $ 8,379 400 $ - -
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. - - 46,250 99.9
Golden Elephants Investment Co., Ltd. - - 38,025 99.9
Les Enphants Thailand Co., Ltd. - - 11,633 49.0
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. 11,127 25.0 9,660 25.0
Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd. - - 276 99.9
Les Enphants Thailand Marketing Co., Ltd. - - 151 49.0
Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. - - - 49.9
19,506 105,995
Cost method:
Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. 30,600 6.3 30,600 6.3
E-One Technology Corp. 403 - - -
Kinik Co., Ltd. - 3.0 29,250 3.0
WK Technology Fund Il1 15,880 0.8 20,000 0.8
HomExpo Co., Ltd. - 114 18,686 114
Taiwan Fixed Network Co. 7,000 - 7,000 -
Central Semiconductor (CSMC) 1,536 - 1,536 -
55,419 107,072
$ 74,925 $ 213,067

The calculation of the carrying values of the equity-method investments as of December 31, 2005 and 2004
was $19,506 and $105,995 was based on audited financial statements.

The calculation of the carrying values of the above equity-method investments was based on audited
financial statements. Equity in investees’ net income as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 was $612 and
$9,107, respectively.

Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd., Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. and Golden Elephants Investment Co., Ltd. were
liquidated in January, September and December in 2004, respectively. In 2005, the Company received
$38,019 thousand in proceeds of the liquidation of Golden Elephants Investment Co., Ltd. and recorded an
investment loss of $6 thousand.

A loss of $18,686 thousand in the investment in HomExpo Co., Ltd. was recognized in 2005.
In September 2005, WK Technology Fund Il returned capital of $4,120 thousand. In December 2005, the
Company disposed of its investment in Kinik Co., Ltd. and recognized a gain of $13,608 thousand.

Neither the total assets nor total operating revenues of the Company’s subsidiaries, individually reached
10% or collectively reached 30% of the Company’s total assets and total operating revenue.

The Company’s equities in the net assets of long-term cost-method stock investments based on the
investees’ unaudited financial statements as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 were $29,533 thousand and
$68,485 thousand, respectively.
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PROPERTIES

Accumulated depreciation consisted of:

2005 2004
Buildings $ 102,276 $ 88,900
Machinery and equipment 33,940 23,103
Transportation and miscellaneous equipment 275,488 218,601

$ 411,704 $ 330,604

Depreciation expenses were $130,602 thousand in 2005 and $98,257 thousand in 2004. Insurance for
properties and properties leased to others as of December 31, 2005 amounted to $746,100 thousand.

. PROPERTIES LEASED TO OTHERS
2005 2004
Cost
Land $ 145535 $ 145535
Buildings 102,839 102,839
248,374 248,374
Less accumulated deprecation 12,157 10,141

$ 236,217 $ 238,233

The Company rented out a portion of an office building in Nei Hu to other companies under operating lease
agreements effective until July 2007. Depreciation expenses (included in nonoperating expenses - others)
were $2,106 thousand in 2005 and $2,017 thousand in 2004.

Rent income (included in nonoperating income - rent income) was $13,847 thousand in 2005 and $13,186
thousand in 2004.

BANK LOANS
2005 2004
Unsecured loans: Annual interest rates - 1.638%-7.750% in 2005 and
1.55%-1.85% in 2004 $ 137,564 $ 185,000
Secured loans: Annual interest rates - 7.375%-9.375% in 2005 and
1.550%-7.125% in 2004 6,025 102,702
Usance letters of credit:  Annual interest rates - 2.24%-3.00% in 2004 - 1,704

$ 143589 $ 289,406

The Company’s unused credit lines of about $872,145 thousand as of December 31, 2005 are available for
short-term borrowings.
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BILLS PAYABLE
2005 2004
Commercial paper: Discount rate - 0.92%-1.35% in 2004 $ - $ 149517
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
December 31, 2005
Due in Due after

One Year One Year Total
Commercial paper: Annual interest rate - 1.322-1.437% $ - $ 349581 $ 349,581
Secured loans:  Annual interest rate 1.70% - 250,000 250,000
Unsecured loans - 50,000 50,000

$ - $ 649581 3 649,581

December 31, 2004

Due in Due after
One Year One Year Total
Bonds issued in November 2002 (“2002 Bonds”) $ 400,000 $ - $ 400,000
Unsecured loans 50,000 - 50,000

$ 450,000 $ - $ 450,000
Commercial paper and secured loans had one-year maturities. Under a revolving credit agreement, a
consortium of banks guaranteed the commercial paper to be reissued by the Company.
The 2005 unsecured loans, with 1.85% annual interest, will mature in November 2008.

The 2002 Bonds are secured domestic bonds with an aggregate face value of $400,000 thousand. These
bonds, with 2.3% annual interest payable yearly, matured on November 20, 2005.

The 2004 unsecured loans, with 5.25% annual interest, matured in May 2005.

STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Under the regulations of the Securities and Futures Bureau (SFB) capital surplus from long-term
equity-method stock investments method cannot be used for any purpose. Under the Company Law,
capital surplus from the issue of stock in excess of par value may only be used to reduce or offset deficit or
capitalized, and the SFB restricts this capitalization to not more than once a year and within certain limits.
The Company's Articles of Incorporation provide for the following:

a. Payment by the Company of corporate income tax on its earnings;

b. Reclassification of a portion of net income from gain on disposal of properties;

c. Offset of prior-year’s accumulated deficit against the current year’s net income;

d. Appropriation of special reserve, if necessary;

e. From the remainder after deducting above items (a) to (d), appropriation of 10% as legal reserve;



f.  From the remainder after deducting above items (a) to (e), appropriation of 8% as bonuses to employees;
and not exceeding 2% of the earnings as remuneration to directors and supervisors;

g. The final remainder, as dividends.

The Company’s dividend policy provides for the retention of earnings to have sufficient funds for future
capital expenditures. Thus, only the portion in excess of these capital requirements is paid or distributed as
cash or stock dividend.

Under SFB regulations, a special reserve equal to the net debit balance of specific accounts in the
stockholders’ equity, other than the deficit and the treasury stock arising from the parent company’s stock
held by subsidiaries, should be appropriated from retained earnings. The balance of the special reserve is
adjusted according to the debit balance of the account as of year-end.

Legal reserve should be appropriated until the reserve equals the Company’s paid-in capital. ~This reserve
may be used to offset a deficit. When the reserve exceeds 50% of the Company’s paid-in capital, the excess
may be distributed as follows: (a) as stock dividends or bonus if the Company has no earnings; or (b) the
portion of the excess that is over 25% of the Company’s paid-in capital, as stock dividends if the Company
has no deficit.)

Under the Integrated Income Tax System, which took effect on January 1, 1998, resident stockholders are
allowed a tax credit for the income tax paid by the Company on earnings generated since 1998. An
imputation credit account (ICA) is maintained by the Company for such income tax and the tax credit
allocated to each resident stockholder.

These appropriations and other distributions of earnings are subject to the approval of the stockholders in
the following year and given effect to in the financial statements of that year.

On June 10, 2005, the Company’s stockholders resolved the appropriation of the 2004 earnings, as
follows:

Shares
Amount (Thousands)

Legal reserve $ 9954 -

Special reserve 33,682 -

Cash dividends 22,792 -

Stock dividends 22,792 2,279

Bonus to employees - cash 4,185 -

Remuneration to directors and supervisors - cash 963 -
$ 93,968

Had the above bonus to employees and remuneration to directors and supervisors been expensed in 2004,
the basic earnings per share after tax in 2004 would have decreased from NT$0.84 to NT$0.80.

In their meeting on June 10, 2005, the stockholders approved the transfer of paid-in capital of $22,792
thousand and retained earnings of$22,792 thousand to capital stock. This capital increase was approved by
the authorities on June 24, 2005, and the record date of the share conversion was August 8, 2005.

The Company’s board of directors issued 26,660 thousand shares of its common stock at NT$16.00 per
share. The proceeds from this share issuance were collected on February 9, 2005, and the registration of this
issuance was completed on February 21, 2006.
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As of February 24, 2006, the date of the accompanying independent auditors’ report, the Company’s
appropriation of the 2005 earnings had not been approved by the board of directors. Information on
earnings appropriation can be accessed through the Market Observation Post System on the Web site of the
Taiwan Stock Exchange.

TREASURY STOCK
(Unit: Thousands of Shares)
Number of Number of
Sharesat Increase Decrease Shares at
Beginning  during during the End of
Reasons for Repurchase of the Year the Year the Year the Year
2005
Transfer of stocks to employees 3,487 - 3,487 -
2004
Transfer of stocks to employees 1,183 3,817 1,513 3,487

Reclassification of the parent company’s stock held by
subsidiaries from long-term investment to treasury
stock 2,014 - 2,014 -

Under the Securities and Exchange Law, the Company may buy back up to 10% of its issued stock. In
addition, the Company may not spend more than the sum of the balances of the retained earnings and capital
from the issue of stock in excess of par value and from gain on sale of properties to buy back its capital
stock. Following this requirement, the Company had 3,487 thousand treasury shares in 2005 and 5,000
thousand treasury shares in 2004, with cost of $39,194 in 2005 and $56,200 in 2004.

On January 1, 2002, the Company’s treasury stock was recorded at $22,799 thousand. In 2004, the
Company disposed of its treasury stock at a price based on the subsidiaries’ booked value of their
investment in the Company’s stock, and the capital surplus on this treasury stock transaction was of $6,548
thousand. Also in 2004, the subsidiaries sold their holdings of 2,014 thousand Company shares at their
market value of $29,350 thousand.

The Company transferred to its employees 3,487 treasury thousand shares at NT$12.0289 per share based
on the average price of the treasury shares. The gain of $2,751 thousand on this transfer was recognized
as capital surplus - treasury stock transaction.



15. INCOME TAX

a. Income tax expenses in2005 and 2004 were as follows:

2005 2004
Income tax expenses - current $ 57,472 $ 20,065
Income tax expense - deferred (15,448) 14,132
Additional 10% income tax on unappropriated earnings 3,777 4,449
Prior years’ adjustment (289) (908)
Effects of exchange rate changes 417 (271)
Income tax expenses $ 45929 $§ 37,467
b. Deferred tax assets (liabilities) as of December 31, 2005 and 2004 were as
follows:
Current
Deferred tax assets

Loss carryforwards $ 1785 $ 14,854

Unrealized foreign exchange loss, net 20 13,236

Unrealized allowance for doubtful accounts 480 480

Investment tax credits - 174

Other 1,219 1,219

3,504 29,963
Deferred tax liabilities

Other (105) (121)
Net deferred tax assets - current $§ 3399 $§ 29842
Noncurrent
Deferred tax assets
Loss carryforwards $ 178 $ 1145
Accrued pension expenses 36,409 31,872
Investment tax credits 4,672 -
Other 1,542 854
44,408 33,871
Valuation allowance (4,672) (1,013)

39,736 32,858

Deferred tax liabilities
Cumulative equity in net income of investee companies (10,685) (45,710)
Depreciation (387) (375)
(11,072) (46,085)

Net deferred tax (liabilities) assets - noncurrent $ 28664 $ (13,227)
c. Information on the integrated income tax system:
Balances of the imputation credit account (ICA)

Les Enphants Co., Ltd. $ 177 $ 4917
Les Champions Co., Ltd. $ 585 $ -

The actual ratio of the ICA balance to the undistributed earnings as of December 31, 2004 was 3.62%.



As of December 2005 and 2004, the income taxes payable of the Company and subsidiaries were the
additional 10% tax of $25,398 thousand and $7,407 thousand, respectively, on unappropriated earnings
less prepaid income taxes plus the prior years’ taxes of PT Les Enphants Indonesia Co., Ltd. of $871
thousand and $7,362 thousand, respectively.

The income tax refund receivables of PT Les Enphants Indonesia Co., Ltd. were $3,424 thousand in
2005 and $3,281 thousand in 2004, which were included in other current assets.

d. The loss carryforwards as of December 31, 2005 were as follows:
Company Amount Expiry Year
Les Champions Co., Ltd. $3,570 2007

The unused investment tax credits as of December 31, 2005 were as follows:

Tax Credits Prior Years Tax Current Year Tax
Items Obtained Credits Credits Expiry Year
Investment tax credit $3,300 $3,126 $174 2005

The Company, Comport Co., Ltd., Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. and Les Champions Co., Ltd.’s iome tax
returns through 2003 had been examined and cleared by the tax authorities.

e. Shanghai Les Enphants Children Articles Co. Ltd. is entitled to full exemption from Mainland China’s
Enterprise Income Tax for the first two years and 50% reduction for the next three years, starting from
the first profitable year after offsetting all tax losses carried forward from the previous five years. The
income tax rate for this subsidiary was 27% in 2005 and 2004 since 2005 and 2004 were the seventh
and sixth years in which it had net income.

16. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

Numerators and denominators used to calculate earnings per share were as follows:

Earnings Per

Amount (Numerator) Shares Share (Dollars)
Before After  (Denominator) Before  After
Tax Tax (Thousands) Tax Tax

2005

Consolidated net income $ 241,344 $ 183,541

Less: Minority interest effect (58,520)

Basic earnings per share
Net income of common stockholders $ 182,824 $ 183,541 117,191 $ 156 $ 157

2004
Consolidated net income $ 133,128 $ 95,544
Add: Minority interest effect (24,663)

Basic earnings per share
Net income of common stockholders $ 108,465 $ 95,544 114,718 $ 095 $ 0.84
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The stock dividends distributed had been considered in calculating the 2004 basic EPS, which resulted the
amount before tax and after tax decrease from $0.99 and $0.87 to $0.95 and $0.84, respectively.

PERSONNEL EXPENSES, DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION
2005 2004
Included Included
Included in Included in  in Non- Included in Included in in Non-
Operating Operating operating Operating Operating operating
Cost Expense  Expenses Total Cost Expense  Expenses Total
Personnel expenses $ - $ -
Salary $ 98,594 $ 527,253 - $625847 $ 79565 $ 366,973 - $ 446,538
Pension 7,693 45,560 53,253 6,753 28,884 35,637
Other 3,164 43,341 - 46,505 2,207 74,541 - 76,748
109,451 616,154 2,016 725,605 88,525 470,398 2,017 558,923
Depreciation 5,654 124,948 132,618 6,302 91,955 100,274
Amortization 356 3,798 4,154 156 4,891 5,047
$ 2016 $ 2017

$ 115461 $ 744,900 Included $ 862,377 $ 94,983 $ 567,244 Included $ 664,244

PENSION PLAN

The Labor Pension Act (the “Act”), which took effect on July 1, 2005, provides for a new defined
contribution pension plan. Company employees subject to the Labor Standards Law (LSL) before the
enforcement of the Act were allowed to choose to continue being subject to the LSL or to be subject to the
Act, with their service years accumulated as of June 30, 2005 to be retained. Since the LSL took effect on
March 1, 1998, the Corporation has had a defined benefit pension plan. Under this plan, employees and
the Corporation made contributions every month to a fund managed by a pension fund administration
committee. Upon retirement, the employees got back their contributions as well as the Corporation’s
counterpart contributions, including all on these contributions.

Based on the Act, the rate of the Corporation’s contributions to the employees’ individual pension accounts
is at 6% of salaries, starting on July 1, 2005. In the second half of 2005, the Corporation’s pension
contributions of $6,105 thousand were recorded as pension cost.

Les Enphants (Shanghai) have a defined contribution pension plan. The pension cost were $16,545
thousand in 2005 and $11,020 thousand in 2004.

Comphort Co., Ltd. settled account of staff service period in 2005, and recognized the pension cost was
$848 thousand pays the staff year by year. As of December 31, 2005 had $532 thousand unpaid.

Other information on the defined benefit plan is summarized as follows:

2005 2004
a. Net periodic pension cost
Service cost $ 19987 $ 19,862
Interest cost 7,058 6,355
Expected return on plan assets (1,291) (1,975)
Amortization 3,776 3,456
(Gain) loss from pension plan settlement - (3,081)

$ 29530 $ 24617

(Continued)



2005 2004
b. Reconciliation of the fund status of the plan and accrued pension liabilities
Present value of benefit obligation
Vested $ 33511 $ 36,306
Non-vested 150,700 116,506
Accumulated 184,211 152,812
Additional benefits based on future salaries 55,877 45,390
Projected 240,088 198,202
Fair value of plan assets (47,491) (51,379)
Funded status 192,597 146,823
Unrecognized net transition obligation (24,176) (20,011)
Unrecognized prior service cost (1,177) (1,177)
Unrecognized net actuarial (loss) gain (21,092) (1,970)
Makes up recognized the lowest pension liabilities 5,496 -
Accrued pension liabilities $ 151648 $ 123,665
Vested obligation - undiscounted $ 107,467 $ 93,409
Actuarial assumptions
Discount rate used in determining present value 3.5% 3.5%
Future salary increase rate 2.0% 2.0%
Expected rate of return on plan assets 2.5% 2.5%
Changes in pension fund
Contributions $ 5839 $ 6,562
Payment $ 10502 $ 12,182
19. RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS
a. Related parties and relationship
Related Party Relationship with the Company and Subsidiaries
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee
Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. Same director
V-added Marketing Services Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee
Tai San Lin Director and a shareholder
Chen San Lin Brother of a director
Irene Chang Director of Les Enphants (Thailand) and Les Enphants

(Thailand) Marketing Co., Ltd.
Justice Li Director and a shareholder of Comphort Co., Ltd.



In addition to those mentioned in other notes, significant transactions of the Company and the
consolidated subsidiaries with related parties are summarized as follows:

2005 2004
Amount %  Amount %
At year-end
Receivable
Notes receivable
Les Champions Co., Ltd. $ - - $ 44517 79
Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. 213 55 483 1

213 55 45,000 80

Accounts receivable:

Les Champions Co., Ltd. - - 8,450 15
Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. 111 28 - -
111 28 8,450 15
Other receivables:
Les Enphants Thailand Marketing Co., Ltd. - - 1,392 3
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. 66 17 1,123 2
Tai San Lin - - 199 -
Les Champions Co., Ltd. - - 53 -
Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. - - 33 -
Others - - 175 -
66 17 2,975 5
$ 390 _100 $ 56425 _100
Refundable lease deposits - Chen San Lin $ 800 2 $ 800 2
Payable
Notes payable
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. $ 35214 87 ¢ - -
Accounts payable
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. - - 14,077 91
Les Champions Co., Ltd. - - 1,362 9
- - 15,439 100

Accrued expenses
Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. 3 - - -

40539 _100 $ 15439 _100
For the year

Sales
Les Champions Co., Ltd. $ - - $ 114,252 4
Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. - - 593 -
$ - - 114845 _ 4
Warehouse storage revenues
Les Champions Co., Ltd. $ - - $ 13819 65

(Continued)



2005 2004

Amount %  Amount %
Sample and franchise revenues (included in nonoperating
income - other income)
Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. $ 1318 10 $ - -
Les Enphants Thailand Marketing Co., Ltd. - - 556 5
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. 31 - 146 2

$ 1,349 10 $ 702 7

Purchases (including processing costs)

Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. $ 76,341 4 $ 68431 4
Les Champions Co., Ltd. - - 451 -
$ 76,341 4 $ 68,882 4
Cost of good sold - rent
Justice Li $ 3,186 11 $ - -
Marketing expenses
Rent
Chen-San Lin $ 3,600 - $ 3,600 1
Tai San Lin 1,200 - 1,200 -
Justice Li 324 - - -
5,124 - 4,800 1
Others
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. 859 - - -
Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. - - 396 -
Les Champions Co., Ltd. - - 600 -
859 - 996 -
$ 5983 - $§ 579 1

The terms for related-party transactions were conducted under normal terms.

The rentals between the Company and its related parties were based on the average rent in a
particular region and were payable monthly under operating lease agreements.

Irene Chang granted an interest loan (annual interest rate - 6%) to Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
and Les Enphants (Thailand) Marketing Co., Ltd. for the demand of business turnover. The highest
remaining amount were $2,764 thousand and $2,595 thousand, respectively.

Justice Li granted an interest-free loan to Comphort Co., Ltd. The highest remaining amount was
$1,428 thousand in 2005.



20. PLEDGED ASSETS

21.

The following assets had been pledged as collaterals for bank loans, long-term liabilities and derivative
transactions:

2005 2004
Short-term investments, net $ - % 46,012
Certificates of deposit - restricted - 5
Accounts receivable 5,170 7,778
Inventories 21,789 22,704
Properties, net 597,293 613,725
Properties leased to others, net 236,217 238,233

$ 860469 $ 928457

SIGNIFICANT COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of December 31, 2005, significant commitments were as follows:

a.

Operating lease contracts with different expiry dates until 2114. Under these contracts, the Company
made refundable deposits of $39,180. Future minimum rents payable are as follows:

Year Amount
2006 $ 150,516
2007 118,622
2008 87,586
2009 53,450
2010 26,072
$ 436,246

Royalty agreement with Oshkosh Co., Ltd., effective until 2009. Under this agreement, the Company
may use Oshkosh’s logo on the products sold by the Company. Royalty is at a certain percentage of
the net sales of Oshkosh products. The actual royalties accrued were $4,672 thousand in 2005 and
$4,423 thousand in 2004.

Royalty agreement with Familiar Ltd. (Familiar), effective until December 2005. It granted the
Company the right to use Familiar’s logo on the products it sells. Royalty is based on the higher of

¥ 8,000 thousand or an amount computed at a certain percentage of the net sales of Familiar products.
The actual royalties accrued were ¥ 14,044 thousand in 2005 and ¥5,179 thousand in 2004.

Royalty and common marketing fund agreement with the Walt Disney Company (Taiwan) Ltd. (“Walt
Disney™), effective from June 1, 2001 to May 31, 2007. It granted the Company the right to use Walt
Disney’s logo on the products it sells. Royalty is at a certain percentage of the net sales of Walt
Disney products. The actual royalties accrued were $15,915 thousand in 2005 and $18,619 thousand
in 2004.

Under another royalty and common marketing fund agreement with Walt Disney, effective April 1,
2005 to March 31, 2008, the Company has the right to use Walt Disney’s logo (PE brand) on the
products it sells. Royalty is at a certain percentage of the net sales of PE brand products. The actual
royalties accrued were $13,493 thousand in 2005 and $13,254 thousand in 2004.

Under a third royalty and common marketing fund agreement with Walt Disney, effective September 1,



2005 to August 31, 2008, the Company has the right to use Walt Disney’s logo (DJ brand) on the
products it sells Royalty is at a certain percentage of the net sales of DJ branch products. The actual
royalties accrued were $389 thousand in 2005.

As of December 31, 2005, unused letters of credit amounted to approximately US$46,000.

As of December 31, 2005, the Company had a payable of $16,101 thousand on noncancelable software
contracts.

Technology license agreement of PT Les Enphants Indonesia Co., Ltd. with The Walt Disney Company
(Singapore) Pte. Ltd., effective until March 2006. Royalty is payable semiannually at fixed amounts.
Royalty charged to current operations amounted to RP1,711,270,151 in 2005 and RP1,394,426,758 in
2004.

Technology license agreement of Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte Ltd. (subsidiary of PT Les Enphants
Indonesia Co., Ltd.) with The Walt Disney Company (Singapore) Pte. Ltd., effective until March 2006.
The royalty and promotion fund are equal to certain percentages of the net sales of Walt Disney’s logo
on the products it sells. Royalty and promotion fund charged to current operations amounted to
SGD327,694 in 2005 and SGD389,295 in 2004.

Noncancelable operating lease contracts of Shanghai Les Enphants Children Articles Co., Ltd. The
future minimum lease payments (in thousand Renminbi, or RMB) in the next five years are as follows:

2005 2004
Retail outlets and warehouses
Up to one year RMB 4,695 RMB 4,311
More than one year but not longer than five years 7,478 10,646

RMB 12,173 RMB 14,957

Joint venture between Shanghai Les Enphants Children Articles Co. Ltd. and Shanghai Qi Bao Industry
Co., Ltd., effective from September 1993 to September 2023. Under the agreement, Shanghai Qi Bao
Industry Co., Ltd. should contribute land use rights and factory buildings and facilities for operations,
and Shanghai Les Enphants Children Articles Co., Ltd. should make an annual payment to Shanghai Qi
Bao Industry Co., Ltd. as profit share. The payments (included in operating expense - rent) in 2005
and 2004 were RMB1,583 thousand each.

Comphort Co., Ltd. - = £ J& had operating lease contracts with different expiry date until 2012. The
Company made refundable deposits of $2,200 thousand (included in refundable deposits), future five
years rents payable are as follows:

Year Amount

2006 $ 3,900
2007 4,020
2008 4,260
2009 4,500
2010 4,800

$ 21,480



22. DERIVATIVE TRANSACTIONS
Derivative financial contracts entered into by the Company for trading purposes were as follows:

a. The Company no derivative transactions in 2005. The open contracts of December 31, 2004 were as

follows:
December 31, 2004
Notional Credit
Type of Transaction Amount Risk
Currency option contracts $ 315751 $ -
Forward contracts 385,852 29,688

The Company is exposed to credit risk if counter-parties default on contracts. To manage this risk, the
Company transacts only with selected financial institutions with good credit ratings. Thus,
management does not anticipate any material losses on the defaults.

b. Market risk
The Company uses market value to evaluate the market risk of financial instruments. The Company’s
market risk tolerance for a certain period, represented by a numerical value, is subject to the approval of
the general manager and finance vice president.

c. Liquidity risk, cash-flow risk and future cash demand
The Company’s derivative financial instruments have low liquidity risk because the probability of their
being disposed of at unreasonable prices is low. Also, the forward exchange rates are fixed; thus, cash
flow risk is not significant.

d. Financial statement presentation

December 31, 2004
Carrying Fair

Type of Contracts Value Value
Currency option contracts $ (79,348) $ (78,803)
Forward contracts 26,944 26,944

As of December 31, 2004, the net liabilities and the net assets on currency options and forward
contracts were included in the put option, forward exchange contract receivable and other current
liabilities - forward exchange contract payable. The realized exchange losses on both settled currency
option contracts and forward contracts were $54,358 thousand in 2005 and $77,507 thousand in 2004,
which were net of both forward exchange contract receivable and put option of $1,954 thousand and
$19,030 thousand, respectively (these last two amounts were included in nonoperating expenses -
foreign exchange loss).

As of December 31, 2004, the unsettled option contracts, which were used for trading purposes, were
restated at their fair value of $78,803 thousand, included in nonoperating expenses - loss on valuation of
put option at market price.



e.  Fair value of financial instruments
The estimated fair values of financial instruments were as follows:
December 31
2005 2004
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Nonderivative Value Value Value Value
Assets
Cash $ 259,910 $ 259,910 $ 229,529 $ 229,529
Short-term investments, net 36,270 36,522 71,029 71,315
Notes receivable 45,418 45,418 2,320 2,320
Accounts receivable, net 323,370 323,370 205,951 205,951
Receivable from related parties 390 390 56,425 56,425
Certificate of deposit - restricted - - 5 5
Long-term stock investments 74,925 49,039 213,067 174,480
Refundable deposits 47,065 47,065 41,149 41,149
Liabilities
Bank loans 143,589 143,589 289,406 289,406
Bills payable - - 149,517 149,517
Notes payable 32,688 32,688 31,487 31,487
Accounts payable 513,283 513,283 194,891 194,891
Payable to related parties 40,539 40,539 15,439 15,439
Income tax payable 36,722 36,722 24,469 24,469
Accrued expenses 351,538 351,538 265,403 265,403
Long-tern liabilities (current portion included) 649,581 649,581 450,000 450,000
Deposits received 6,408 6,408 5,839 5,839
The methods and assumptions used in estimating fair values are as follows:

1)

2)

3)

The carrying values reported in the balance sheets approximate the fair values of these assets and
liabilities because of the short maturities of these instruments or because the amounts of payable
and receivable approximate carrying value. This method applies to cash, receivables, refundable
deposits, bank loans, bills payable, accounts payable, deposits received.

For short-term and long-term stock investments, fair values are based on quoted market prices, or
on equity in investees’ net assets if quoted market prices are not available.

For long-term liabilities, fair values are based on the discounted present value of expected cash
flows. Discount rate is based on long-term interest rate that the Company and subsidiaries can get
for borrowings with similar maturities.

Because the fair value of a portion of financial instruments and nonfinancial instruments need not
be disclosed, the total fair values listed above were not equal to the aggregate values of the
Company and subsidiaries.



23. SEASONAL OPERATIONS

The Company markets children’s clothes. Its operations and inventory are affected by seasons of the year
(fall and winter from September to March and summer and spring from April to August). The level of
operations from April to June is generally lower. Thus, as of December 31, 2004, the level of inventories
was generally high because of the buildup of demand, which peaks in the Chinese Lunar Year holidays
(normally in late January or early February).

24. ADDITIONAL DISCLOSURES

Following are the additional disclosures required by the Securities and Futures Bureau:

a.

b.

Financing provided: None.
Endorsement/guarantee provided: Table 1 (attached).
Marketable securities held: Table 2 (attached).

Marketable securities acquired and disposed of at costs or prices of at least NT$100 million or 20% of
the paid-in capital: Table 3 (attached).

Acquisition of real estates at costs of at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital: None.

Disposal of individual real estates at prices of at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital:
None.

Total purchase from or sale to related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the
paid-in capital: Table 4 (attached).

Receivables from related parties amounting to at least NT$100 million or 20% of the paid-in capital:
None.

Names, locations, and related information of investees on which the Company exercises significant
influence: Table 5 (attached).

Derivative financial transactions: Note 22.

Investment in Mainland China: Table 6 (attached).

25. SEGMENT INFORMATION

a.

Industry information: The Company’s sole business operations are the manufacture and sale of clothes
and toys for children and infants.  Thus, no additional industry information needs to be disclosed.



b. Geographic information:

Adjustments
China- and
ROC Shanghai PT Les  Thailand Les Eliminations ~ Combined
2005
Revenues from customers, excluding
the Company and its subsidiaries $ 2,465,503 $ 1,072,260 $ 199,316 $ 146,739 $ - $ 3,883,818
Intersegment revenues 146,770 6,122 5,181 26,628 (184,701) -
Total revenues $ 2,612,273 $ 1,078382 $ 204497 $ 173367 $ (184,701) $ 3,883,818
Segment operating income $ 141604 $ 103235 $ 7,637 $ 2251 § 1,707 $ 256,434
Investment loss recognized under
the equity method 612
Nonoperating expenses 4,805
Interest expenses (20,507)
Income before income tax $ 241,344
Identifiable assets $ 2577717 $ 1,068650 $ 136,323 $ 101,894 $ (76,766) $ 3,807,818
Equity-method long-term stock
investments 19,506
Total assets $ 3,827,324
Adjustments
China- and
ROC Shanghai Others Eliminations =~ Combined
2004
Revenues from customers, excluding
the Company and its subsidiaries $ 2,131,756 $ 745,761 $ 155306 $ - $ 3,032,823
Intersegment revenues 2 - 225 (227) -
Total revenues $ 2131758 $§ 745761 $ 155531 $ (227) $ 3,032,823
Segment operating income $ 160271 $ 64822 $ 5793 $ 946 $ 231,832
Investment loss recognized under
the equity method 9,107
Nonoperating expenses (87,421)
Interest expenses (20,390)
Income before income tax $ 133,128
Identifiable assets $ 2247775 $ 761576 $ 137479 $ (13,496) $ 3,133,334
Equity-method long-term stock
investments 105,995
Total assets $ 3,239,329

Export sales:
None.
Customers accounting for at least 10% of total sales:

None.



LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND INVESTEES

ENDORSEMENT/GUARANTEE PROVIDED
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE1

Counter-party

Limits on Each
Counter-party's

Value of Collateral

Ratio of Accumulated
Amount of Collateral

Maximum
Collateral/Guarantee

Endorsement/ Maximum . ;
No. Guarantee Provider Name Nature of Relationship Endorsement/ Balance for the Period Ending Balance Propert)_/, Plant, or to Net quf'ty Of. the Amounts Allowable
Guarantee Amounts Equipment Latest Financial
(Note 2)
(Note 1) Statement
0 |Les Enphants Co., Ltd. |Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. |Subsidiary. $ 349,159 $ 50,000 $ 50,000 $ - 3% $ 872,897
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. |Les Enphants (Shanghai)  |Subsidiary of L.E Venture 349,159 US$ 2,000,000 US$ 2,000,000 - 4% 872,897
Co., Ltd. Co., Ltd.
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. |Les Enphants (Thailand) Equity-method investee of 349,159 US$ 720,000 US$ 720,000 - 1% 872,897
Co., Itd. L.E International Co.,
Ltd.
Note 1: Not exceeding 20% of net asset value of the guarantee provider as shown in the latest financial statements.
Note 2: Not exceeding 50% of net asset value of the guarantee provider as shown in the latest financial statements.




LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND INVESTEES

MARKETABLE SECURITIES HELD
DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 2

Relationship with the

December 31, 2005

Market Value or

Holding Company Name Marketable Securities Type and Issuer Holding Company Financial Statement Account Shares/Units | Carrying Value Percentage_z of Net Asset VValue Note
Ownership
(Note 1)
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. Mutual funds
Cathay Bond Fund - Short-term investments 2,464,907.7 $ 28,043 - $ 28,057
Stocks
L. E. Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 13,862,373.0 728,755 100.0 728,755
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 69,994.0 45,551 99.9 45,551
Comphort Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 2,000,000.0 19,400 50.0 17,161
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee |Long-term stock investments 5,000.0 11,127 25.0 14,130
Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 18,499,994.0 276 99.9 276
Golden Elephants Investment Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 4,999,994.0 - 99.9 -
Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee |Long-term stock investments 624,997.0 - 49.9 (64)
Constellate Auto Car Co., Ltd. Cost-method investee Long-term stock investments 2,030,000.0 30,600 6.3 3,601 (Note 2)
WK Technology Fund Cost-method investee Long-term stock investments 1,648,000.0 15,880 0.8 23,884 (Note 2)
Taiwan Fixed Network Co. Cost-method investee Long-term stock investments 700,000.0 7,000 - 7,557
Central Semiconductor Cost-method investee Long-term stock investments 25,000.0 1,536 - 1,144 (Note 2)
HomExpo Co., Ltd. Cost-method investee Long-term stock investments 734,781.0 - 114 (6,739) (Note 2)
L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. |Certificate of ownership
L.E. Venture Co., Ltd Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 13,302,445.0 US$ 19,566 100.0 US$ 19,566
thousand thousand
L.E. International Co., Ltd Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 2,855,700.0 Us$ 2,627 100.0 Us$ 2,627
thousand thousand
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. Stocks
Les Champions Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee |Long-term stock investments 40,000.0 35,5622 33.9 24,738
V-added Marketing Services Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee |Long-term stock investments 1,000,000.0 8,379 40.0 7,783 (Note 2)
E-One Technology Corp. Cost-method investee Long-term stock investments 44,526.0 403 0.1 86 (Note 2)
L.E. Venture Co., Ltd. Certificate of ownership
Les Enphants (Shanghai) Subsidiary Long-term stock investments - us$ 19,566 100.0 uss$ 19,566
thousand thousand

(Continued)




Relationship with the

Holding Company Financial Statement Account

Holding Company Name Marketable Securities Type and Issuer

December 31, 2005

Shares/Units

Carrying Value

Percentage of

Market Value or
Net Asset Value

Note

Ownership (Note 1)
L.E. International Co., Ltd. Stocks
PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments 2,500 US$ 2,189 100.00 us$ 2,182
thousand thousand
Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee |Long-term stock investments 142,100 uss$ 362 49.00 Us$ 362
thousand thousand
Les Enphants (Thailand) Marketing Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee |Long-term stock investments 98,000 uUss 76 49.00 US$ 76
thousand thousand
PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Certificate of ownership
Co., Ltd. Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte., Ltd. Subsidiary Long-term stock investments - IDR 4,528,072 95.65 IDR 4,528,072
thousand thousand
PT Les Enphants Mitraprima Subsidiary Long-term stock investments - IDR 1,897,431 95.00 IDR 1,897,431
thousand thousand
Note 1: Calculation of the net asset values of long-term stock investments was based on audited financial statements, unless otherwise specified.

Note 2: Amount was based on unaudited financial statements.

Note 3: All significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated.




LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND INVESTEES

MARKETABLE SECURITIES ACQUIRED AND DISPOSED OF AT COSTS OR PRICES OF AT LEAST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE PAID-IN CAPITAL
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 3

Holding Company Name Marketable Securities Type | Financial Statement Counter-party Nature of Beginning Balance Acquisition DlsposaICarrying Gain (Loss) Ending Balance
and Issuer Account Relationship Shares Amount Shares Amount Shares Amount . Shares Amount
Value on Disposal
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. Mutual funds

Money Management Fund Il |Short-term investments - - - |9 - | 15,662,485.80 |$ 292,500 | 15,662,485.80 292,668 |$ 292,500 |$ 168 - |9 -

PCA Bond Fund Il Short-term investments - - - - | 17,906,821.20 272,000 | 17,906,821.20 272,235 272,000 235 - -

Shinkong NT$ High Yield Short-term investments - - - - | 10,785,866.37 175,000 | 10,785,866.37 175,159 175,000 159 - -
Fund

International Investment Trust [Short-term investments - - - - 9,806,106.07 146,000 9,806,106.07 146,166 146,000 166 - -
Wan-Bao Fund

Cathay Bond Fund Short-term investments - - - - | 15,843,203.30 180,000 | 13,378,295.60 152,058 151,957 101 2,464,907.70 28,043




LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND INVESTEES

TOTAL PURCHASE FROM OR SALE TO RELATED PARTIES AMOUNTING TO AT LEAST NT$100 MILLION OR 20% OF THE PAID-IN CAPITAL
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLE 4

Transaction Details

Abnormal Transaction

Note/Accounts Payable or

Receivable

Company Name Related Party Nature of Relationship Note
Purchase/ % to s . % to
Amount Payment Terms Unit Price Payment Terms Ending Balance
Sale Total Total
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. Les Champions Co., Ltd. |Equity-method investee of subsidiaries Sale $ 109,641 5 90 days 35%-40% - Accounts $ 10,718 24 -
- Note 31,140 68 -
Les Champions Co., Ltd. |Les Enphants Co., Ltd. Equity-method investee of subsidiaries Purchase 109,641 46 90 days 35%-40% - Accounts (10,718) (24) -
- Note (31,140) (84) -

Note 1:  All significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated.




LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND INVESTEES

NAMES, LOCATIONS, AND OTHER INFORMATION OF INVESTEES ON WHICH THE COMPANY EXERCISES SIGNIFICANT INFLUENCE
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

TABLES

Investment Amount Balance as of December 31, 2005 Net Income | tment
. . . (Loss) of the Gn\{es rl?en Not
Investor Company Investee Company Location Main Businesses and Products Dec. 31, 2005 | Dec. 31, 2004 Shares Pgrcentage_ of Carrying Value Investee ain (Loss) ote
wnership (Note 2)
(Note 1)
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. L. E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. British Virgin Islands Holding company $ 526,149 |$ 526,149 13,862,373 100.0 $ 728,755 |$ 62,857 |$ 62,857 |A subsidiary.
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Manufacture and distribution of 69,994 69,994 69,994 99.9 45,551 (699) (699)|A subsidiary.
children’s clothes
Comphort Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Post partun care center 20,000 - 2,000,000 50.0 19,400 (1,247) (600)|A subsidiary
Golden Elephants Investment Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Investment 50,000 50,000 4,999,994 99.9 - 6) (6)|A subsidiary.
Bell Heart Inex Le Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Business consulting 6,250 6,250 624,997 49.9 - - - |Equity-method investee.
Combi (Taiwan) Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Distribution of children’s clothes 5,000 5,000 5,000 25.0 11,127 17,882 1,467 |Equity-method investee.
Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Distribution of adults’ clothes 185,000 185,000 18,499,994 99.9 276 - - |A subsidiary.
L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. |L.E. Venture Co., Ltd. British Virgin Islands Holding company 304,208 304,208 13,302,445 100.0 US$ 19,566 |US$ 2,238 A subsidiary of L.E Capital
thousand thousand Enterprise Co., Ltd.
L.E. International Co., Ltd. British Virgin Islands Holding company 98,050 98,050 2,855,700 100.0 US$ 2,627 [US$ 189 A subsidiary of L.E Capital
thousand thousand Enterprise Co., Ltd.
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. Les Champions Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Distribution of children’s clothes 40,000 40,000 4,000,000 33.9 36,652 17,918 An Equity-method investee of
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd.
V-added Marketing Services Co., Ltd. Taipei, Taiwan Distribution of children’s clothes 10,000 6,000 1,000,000 40.0 9,296 (1,741) An Equity-method investee of
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd.
L.E. Venture Co., Ltd. Les Enphants (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. Shanghai Manufacture and distribution of 304,208 304,208 - 100.0 US$ 19,566 [RMB 18,342 A subsidiary of L.E Venture
children’s clothes thousand thousand Co., Ltd.
L.E. International Co., Ltd. PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., Ltd. Bandung, Indonesia Manufacture and distribution of 92,411 92,411 2,500 100.0 US$ 2,189 |IDR 1,041,534 A subsidiary of L.E
children’s clothes thousand thousand International Co., Ltd.
Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Bangkok, Thailand Manufacture and distribution of 19,085 19,085 142,100 49.0 USs$ 362 | THB 1,271 An equity-method investee of L.E
children’s clothes thousand thousand International Co., Ltd.
Les Enphants (Thailand) Marketing Co., Ltd. |Bangkok, Thailand Distribution of children’s clothes 7,436 7,436 98,000 49.0 uUss$ 76 | THB 6,002 An equity-method investee of L.E
thousand thousand International Co., Ltd.
PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., |Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte., Ltd. Singapore Distribution of children’s clothes 21,036 21,036 - 95.65 IDR 4,528,072 |SG$ (93) A subsidiary of PT Les Enphants
Ltd. thousand thousand (Indonesia) Co., Ltd.
PT Les Enphants Mitraprima Jakarta, Indonesia Distribution of children’s clothes 14,481 14,481 - 95.00 IDR 1,897,431 |IDR (83,254) A subsidiary of PT Les Enphants
thousand thousand (Indonesia) Co., Ltd.
Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd. |Les Enphants (Thailand) Marketing Co., Ltd. |Bangkok, Thailand Distribution of children’s clothes 6,687 6,687 82,000 41.0 THB 2,616 |THB 6,002 An equity-method investee of Les
thousand thousand Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

Note 1:

Based on audited financial statements.

Note 2:  All significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated.




TABLE 6

LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND INVESTEES

INVESTMENT IN MAINLAND CHINA
YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars, Unless Stated Otherwise)

Accumulated Investment Flows Accumulated Investment
Outflow of Outflow of | % Ownership . Accumulated Accumulate_d Amounts
Investee Total Amount Investment Investment Investment of Direct or Investment Carrying Inward Investment in Authorized by | Upper Limit
Main Businesses and Products of Paid-in v . V . . . Value as of | Remittance of Mainland u 1z Y PP
Company Name - Type from Taiwan Outflow Inflow from Taiwan Indirect Gain (Note) - - Investment | on Investment
Capital Dec. 31, 2005 | Earnings as of | China as of .
as of as of Investment Dec. 31. 2005 | Dec. 31. 2005 Commission,
Jan. 1, 2005 Dec. 31, 2005 U U MOEA
Les Enphants (Shanghai) |a. Manufacture and distribution of children’s $248,100 Indirect $304,208 $ - $ - $304,208 100% indirect $72,009 $642,739 - $304,208 $304,208 $698,317
Co., Ltd. clothes, toys, bedding and pillows, etc. investment
b. Development of business in Mainland China

Note: The equity in the investee’s net income was based on audited financial statements.




LES ENPHANTS CO., LTD. AND INVESTEES

ELIMINATED SIGNIFICANT INTERCOMPANY TRANSACTIONS

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2005
(In Thousands of New Taiwan Dollars)

TABLE 7

Accounts that are Eliminated

Of the Total
: : Assets, or
No. Name Counter-party Relationship Accounts Amount Note Total

Revenues of

the Company
0 Les Enphants Co., Ltd. Les Enphants (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 1 Other receivable (Note 3) $ 298 Note 2
PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., Ltd. 1 Other receivable 2,071 Note 2
PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., Ltd. 1 Nonoperating income - other 399 Note 7
Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte., Ltd. 1 Other receivable 864 Note 2
Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte., Ltd. 1 Nonoperating income - other 422 Note 7
Les Enphants (Thailand) Marketing Co., Ltd. 1 Other receivable 225 Note 2
Les Enphants (Thailand) Marketing Co., Ltd. 1 Nonoperating income - other 446 Note 7
Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 1 Other receivable 143 Note 2
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 1 Notes receivable 31,140 Note 2
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 1 Accounts receivable 10,718 Note 2
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 1 Inventory 1,558 Note 7
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 2 Accounts payable 12,424 Note 2
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 1 Gross sales 109,641 Note 4
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 1 Revenues - rent 17,174 Note 5
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 2 Cost of sales 20,353 Note 7
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 2 Marketing expense 426 Note 7
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 1 Nonoperating income - rent 297 Note 5
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 2 Minority interest in net income 1,030 Note 7
Comphort Co., Ltd. 1 Notes receivable 3 Note 2
Comphort Co., Ltd. 1 Nonoperating income - rent 143 Note 5
1 Les Champions Co., Ltd. Les Enphants (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. 3 Cost of sales 6,122 Note 7
PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., Ltd. 3 Cost of sales 5,181 Note 7
2 Comphort Co., Ltd. Les Champions Co., Ltd. 3 Notes payable 43 Note 2
Les Champions Co., Ltd. 3 Cost of sales 130 Note 7
3 Les Enphants (Shanghai) Co., Ltd. L.E. Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. 3 Other receivable (Note 3) 931 Note 2
4 PT Les Enphants (Indonesia) Co., Ltd. Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 3 Accounts payable 236 Note 2
Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd. 3 Cost of sales 238 Note 5
5 Les Enphants (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Les Enphants (Thailand) Marketing Co., Ltd. 3 Accounts receivable 20,775 Note 2
Les Enphants (Thailand) Marketing Co., Ltd. 3 Gross sales 26,390 Note 5




Note 1: Following are the seventh relationships of related parties:
1. The Company to its subsidiaries.
2. Subsidiaries to its parent company, the company.
3. Among the Company subsidiaries.
Note 2:  The pricing terms are obtained depending on their financial condition.
Note 3: The Company purchases on behalf.
Note 4: Abnormal transaction at 38%-40% of the unit price.
Note 5:  Depending on transaction price discuss with each other.

Note 6: All significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated.

Note 7:  The terms for related-party transactions were conducted under normal terms.
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Insolvency of the corporation and its afflllates, taking place in the
latest year and as of the Annual Report date: Nil -
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Management’ s Discussion on Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations

6.1 B4 735k e s 47 4

Analysis of Financial Condition

H i

L ST

Expressed in Thousand NT Dollars Unit:NT$'000

Total shareholders’ equity

£ & Year {drag {L1-iR 4 £ Difference
WP ¢ £3F
Descriptions 2004 2004 Amount %
ok g TR
PRI LA
Current assets $ 1,142,725 $ 1,019,382 123,343 12
AT A 828,770 809,333 19,437 2
Fixed assets
His T4
Other assets 338,911 311,988 26,923 9
7 A RLER 3,170,531 2,973,591 196,940 7
Total assets
s ff
Current liabilities 627,442 1,317,439 689,997 ) ( 52)
EHHLE G
Long-term 649,581 - 649,581 -
interest-bearing liabilities
B
Total liabilities 1,424,738 1,459,637 34,899) | ( 2)
>~ * . 1,185,196 1,139,612 45,584 4
Share capital
P j‘./“ i 331,633 351,674 20,041) | ( 6)
Capital reserve
AR EA B
Accumulated earning 228,353 95,544 132,809 139
(loss)
%R E AR 1,745,793 1,513,954 231,839 15

Remarks :
BN ;#_@aﬁjg_igﬁ :

SNl ) é’ f% ,}é\ L

R RN

AR G4 w0 &R ORI S TR o
Increase in current assets: Due primarily to sales turnover increase in 2005, increase of
inventory materials as of December 31, 2005.
PAR - EpRP LY L fF 450,000 F At SR FERATR o

Decrease in the current liabilities, primarily the result of the long-term interest bearing loans
of NT$ 450 million matured in 2005.
TAERGY e EREF B AR o
Increase in accumulated earning: Due to the net earning of 2005.




6.2 5§ &% st 4
Results of Operations
1. 54 #& A4 47 ¢ Analysis of operation

Hix:sro% e UnittNT$1,000
F:3 ¥ (R i i
Ye)jr trEER L ﬁcggzs)e f%;A) of !
2005 2004
(decrease) | change
I B )3t &3 )3t &3 £%F C % )
Descriptions Subtotal Total Subtotal Total Amount
RS
Operating revenue, net $2,321,811 $2,131,758 | $ 190,053 9
T ESA
Operating costs 1,190,341 1,092,887 97,454 9
FESA
Gross operating profit 1,131,470 1,038,871 92,599 9
yERY
Operating expenses 1,010,161 878,600 131,561 15
¥ EEfl
Net operating profit 121,309 160,271 ( 38,962)( 24)
¥ FE M
Nonoperating revenues 108,030 81,551 26,479 32
Y N U
Gain from disposal of
investment $ 15,282 $ - 15,282 -
it F 2Rl
Net investment gain
recognized in equity
method 63,019 50,572 34,264 210
US Ty
Dividend revenue 362 157 205 131
AE & T~
Rental revenue 13,847 13,186 661 5
EHHRFTD FEAE
Gain from market
S - 2,083 ( 2,083) ( 100
quotation rise in
short-term investment
FIE AT~
Interest revenues 5,952 4,338 1,614 37
i @
Others 9,568 11,215 ( 1,647 )| ( 15)
FEAg
Nonoperating expenses 46,515 133,357 |( 86,842) | ( 65)
AR PRI AL
Unrealized loss in
foreign exchange
evaluation 78,803 ( 78,803) -
RIRAE A
Loss in foreign
exchange 1,407 19,763 ( 18,356 ) | ( 93)
fLLgr
Interest expenses 15,544 17,366 ( 1,822) | ( 10)
Fa T F AL
Net loss in disposal of 2,655 1,899 251
investment




# ¥ (R g Ll in
Ye)jr 1hEER 1h2ER ﬁcgé)zs)e %;A) of J
2005 2004
(decrease) | change
% 2 e £3r e £3r £ % )
Descriptions Subtotal Total Subtotal Total Amount
LT
Loss in long-term 18,686 - 18,686 -
investment
Fes BT A A
I<‘)ss from disposal of 4,386 i 4,386 i
fixed assets
k| i
Others 6,492 14,770 ( 8,278) 56
fr 1%
Profit before tax 182,824 108,465 74,359 69
AEpg r (F1E)
Income tax expense (717) 12,921 |( 9,573) |( 43)
Net income 183,541 95,544 87,997 92
TR R G F A 1T
Analytical descriptions of the change in increase/decrease ratio:
- A RTFEH N AR GAD P A, FRHS TR E TR o
Increase of capital gain from disposition of investments: mainly from the disposition of the shares of Kinik
Company
S RBFERIIZHFTEEH S RRIIBRKT 2 ORFTHE B AR o
Increase in net return on investment recognized under the equity method, this is the result of the increase in
recognized return on investments in invested companies.
ZEPEFAPREANNER AR GXFRERL P2 AL VRSP LEEFE T UBAFEPRTER
AR L L EE o
Decrease in return on short-term investment due to rebounce of market primarily resulted from paper loss
from adjustment of the book value of short-term investment basing on the net value of the final trading day in
December 2004. No such adjustment was made in 2005.
EAFRABITERHARS LR GADTN, L BRI REREAT R =L -
Decrease in unrealized loss from foreign exchange valuation: the primary result of stating unrealized loss from
valuation of foreign currency option for fiscal year 2004.
I BB oA AR GRS P By r B A TR o
Increase in other incomes, primarily from the increase of recognized incomes from royalty.
A REFAF L ARG L ARG EARRAHFL TR
Decrease in exchange loss, primiarly from the stating of unrealized exchange loss from forward contracts in
2004.
S e ARTERC ARG AERE RS PR TIL TR o
,Decrease in net capital loss from disposition of investments: primarily the result of no disposition of
short-term investment in this period.
ACEDPHEFTH AR ARG AITN, e ERRIIRAIEZ TR LEPRBERT AL DD LPLFTHL TR o
Increase in capital loss from long-term investment: primiarly the loss from the long-term equity investment in
DA DEAN(+ =+ = 7 )recognized under the cost method of valuation in 2005.
NP ABRYERNFRRLRT] I AP E AR B EN G o
Reasons for the changes in main operating items:No changes.




3.5 ﬁP%j\ ﬁfiﬁ%ﬁi'ﬂ}'tﬁw:%lﬁ\«; ﬁ%ﬁi ]4'13}’3'5%—1;\;?‘%53
iiiﬁ.,ﬁ:“ﬂ%.
H i g/Fid
1EASRYHEEE YA LR EEE L
L 9B &R ()94 ER (%) R SCESER S 2 4ob
AXP GBI IRAE T SR A
¥ iAAZH BB BERF
SR I g 3 ¥ 9,200 8,560|# £ & = ERYIRFE £ 2 2
o NpES S BB S ERHE
#E -

3.Main factors for affecting the sales performances in 2005:

Unit: 1,000 pieces

Forecast in sales quantities of main products

Main factors for affecting sales

Item 2006(Forecast)| 2005(Actual) performances

Lesenphants is not only a
manufacturer but also a sales

Children s wear & 9.200 8.560 dlstr!butors. Providing the best

accessories quality product and a complete
services are the key factors to
expand the business

6.3 & T A H7:

Analysis of the Cashflow:

Hiriiromir=
Unit:NT$1,000
E:: £ % K_3p 24 R
M ERXAFE [gp o pn s %&&mﬁﬂsﬁ%%mfliw ﬁ?
94 & i & | b EAE | Ly a | (3 Rygey |7 O amangemen
Beginning Cash from /Cals:T Net Cash —— ip T
Balances Operating . Provided | *7F =

Activities disbursed (Used) Investing | Financing

Activities Activities

45,320 260,678 218,248 87,750 - -




194 E R & E % 2,4 47:
Analysis of the Changes in Cashflow in 2005
AT 94 ERFOSERIREEH 42430 F > A FEEFRENERH
i
Net cash 42.430 millions was increased in 2005 as compared to 2004. The
net cash changes in different activities are as follows:
(1) ¥ £ 2w~ 260,678 i+ ~ o
Net cash provided by operating activities 260.678 millions
(2) L F b2 115,048 + =~ o
Net cash used in investing activities 115.048 millions
(3) A de i 103,200 # ~ -
Net cash used in financing activities 103.200 millions
PRDE RS RS € RIS AL e RN
Plans for injecting cash in 2005 and analysis of liquidity
(AR T4 & G4y FIREEZ WL P9 Lk 3tin g 43,048 i+ = o
Investing activities: Cash 43.048 millions used in increase sales outlets and
set up additional decoration for outlets.
(B)2)im e it f7 it FA B d f F v 55 182.4% 0 Tnde ) LAF o
Analysis of liquidity: Current ratio is 182.4% and it is appreciated for

liquidity
£ R VYear| 4 -tewiEp 1Ltz 2R #H (R vl

B P 2005 2004 Increase/decrease
Descriptions ( % )| ( % )| %  C % )
RETREWF
Ratio of cash flow 32.29 8.39 285
MEMRE LG WF
Ratio of cash flow 124.86 198.95 (37)
appropriateness
RELHRFTWF
Ratio of cash taken for 6.47 5.96 (9)
re-investment

B IR T
Analytical explanations on the change in the increase/decrease ratios:
ME B S
Ratio of cash flow:
g SR AR - ER TP EPrL L 450,000 At Loz R
BATR o
Increase in the cash flow ratio, primarily the result of the retirement of the current
portion of long-term interest bearing loans of NT$ 450 million matured in 2005.




A k- ERE T LT
Analysis for the Cashflow in 2006
Hix:
Unit:NT$1,000

L

T RERAFE [ | THRENS [P R LT LA fly s
95 i in T & 43T EEERE R ‘F;ﬁ . (* &)#ip Caih arrangement plan
Beginning Balance Cash fr_om Cash Net (.:aSh w7 ;L = g‘ﬁ ?;
Operating disbursed Provided Investing Financing
Activities (Used) Activities Activities
87,750 304,059 (247,601) 144,208 - -

rER (ARk-#) RETERFF LT

Analysis of change in cash flow in the current year (the incoming year):

- HEER AR RIEFTAK- B S E > &Y £ER A2 LR A~ 4 304,059
o
Operation: sales growth is projected in the coming year that net cash inflow from
operation is projected at NT$304,059,000.

COBTEE CRTEE LR G H Y LB R
& 1%82,852 i & o
Investments: the principal goal is to increase business locations, decoration of the
stores and purchase of relevant equipment. Net cash outflow is projected at
NT$82,852,000.

ZoRBEAEF AL RIEPAGRARACEEMFE AL D RA 2 ERETD
o
Financing: The anticipation of paying shareholder dividends, fees for directors and
supervisors and employee bonus. Net cash outflow is projected at NT$164,749,000.

o e IR SR

164,749

6.4 BiTERE A FALIHMBLR BT

Influences of Capital Disbursements on Financial Activities

641 EFTALNZEY 2 F & AR

Capital Implementation and Source of Capital
Hi ! ar ol

Unit: NT$1,000

R FREATET BB 7
FEREGH | g2 | TFTF & Capital implementation
R0 P ZEEKR|IpY | B 7
Plan Source of |Comple| Capital |92 # & |93 #& |94 £ & [95 & &
capital tion |requested| 2003 2004 2005 2006
Date
By Em ¥ ERE AT
K3 P F&
Establish and Own 95.12 72,697 - - 96,847 3,458
Redecoration of sales capital
counter




6.4.2 37 i A 24 2 ¥
Expected Effects Generated
64213 F H ez AHE ~BZE LA
Expected Sales Quantity, Amount, Gross Margin To Be Increased

Hix FEprofida
Expressed in Thousand Pieces and Thousand NT Dollars.
&R 7 AR [ #eg [ des | <)
Production Sales Sales Gross
Year ltem . ) .
quantity quantity amount margin
B d A EREATED
95 |To establish and redecorate 125 450 220,000 100,000
sales counters

6422 B2t FHmP (A S&EF B AP e s 2 AP SE)HE o
Other Effects (Quality, Prevention of Environment and Cost-down etc.) : Nil

6.5 BT ERBETREZENSBFL I RAL e L E2 A %-
ERFVR A ERPTENROA T REFRTAHRFA2IF -
Policies of Investment, Main Reasons for Investment Gain Or Loss and the

Related Counter-measurements, Investment Plan for Next Year: No investment
amount over 5% of the paid-in capital in 2005.

6.6 R '&FIRE =R ~ AT AEA:

Risk Management, Evaluation and Related Analysis:

6.6.1 1T & RAIF ~ 5 R L PRIRFVHSPHFELRFE A RFH % -
Effects By Interest Rate, Exchange Rate and Inflation Rate on Company and
Counter-measurements in Future
N EEE I PR R JIF A R REHA PRI AP RBFFE
B EI R AR UL T
Thanks to the sophisticated control, Les Enphants has been extremely
insignificantly affected by the fluctuation of interest rates and exchange rates.
Les Enphants will continually control the fluctuation of interest rate and
exchange rate in the market to prevent possible loss to Les Enphants.

662 hiTERKEFRLG AHBEAT FTERER A T REBE AP LR &
h 2 BB L AR RFIE AR TR o
Policies, Profits/Losses And Counter-measurements Of High Risk And High

Leverage Rate Investments, Capital Lending, Endorsement, Derivatives
Transactions.

194 ERADPTAKRTTHIR G BHERFT FTEFEB A2 o
No high risk, high leverage rate and capital lending in 2005.

2A0P 4 ERTEATIH 2 AP EBE FE K -
No contract of derivate finance commodity in the end of 2005.




394 ERACPHIEF LRI E AAEBARMGE > FirAnd T4 E Fuys
TR A PR L REER B UIE S 872897 F Ao AT M4 ERF T IR
EARZE W 133,938 i+ ~ o
Any endorsements will follow the instructions of “Regulations of
Endorsement” in the company articles. The maximum amount of the
endorsement is NT$ 872.897 millions and the balances at the end of 2005
was 133.938 millions.

663 RTERFFFE AR IFAFEFELPVER CREKCZFEF R PR
FEABF S ARAF IS I RPEFE AR o
Research Plan, Schedule Of The Processing Research Plan, Estimated
Research Expenses, Expected Date Of Mass Production, Key Factors For The
Success Of Researches: Nil

6.6.4 5T E RPN P ELFIRE ZEREH L P HBERL VTR Fl v
Effects On Financial Operations By Domestic Or Overseas Key Policies And
Law Articles, And The Related Counter-measurements
1T 2P ER2Z P8 -

Effects on financial operations: Nil.

2. ﬂ}@% Yo o
Counter-measurements: Nil

6.6.5 BT & AP RE S P MBERLRFE F e AP S RIJREZ T 2
AE LU BR ﬁiﬁti%ﬁ“‘ﬁx 7*»\?ﬁlj%‘rmw‘rr@&i%l}%&ﬁﬁﬁ’%ﬁ
RASP3REEFL170x 98 FR 184 = HraE M EBRL{e
B
Effects On Financial Operations By The New Technology And The Related
Counter-measurements: Les Enphants is a manufacturing and sales
distributors company of children wear. The changes in new technology can
create new products and more business chances. Inventory turnover rate is
1.70 in 2005,the rate is 1.84 in 2004 and no negative effect on the company
was happened by the new technology.

6.6.6 B :T# R EFRCRHEFE W R L LT FRH G A 27 CERE 3
RIRAFZE A BRI ARG L E R E R T A TR L EA %2 PR
FE -

Effects On Crisis Management By Corporate Image Changed And The Related

Counter-measurements: Les Enphants continues to expand the market by

providing the best quality children wear and accessories with a good reputation

brand and no negative reports related to the company to be happened.

6.6.7 & T HMZIFH»EE T bk P AEF o
Benefit and potential risks anticipated on the M&A: N/A.

668 R > 2T I EE Vih' (FFHFRELIF64EP -

Benefit and potential risks anticipated on the factory expansion: Cf.
Descriptions as per 6.4 above.



6.6.9:& [ 4 [ ¥ “Td TRl ¥ ALk ke
Potential risks in centralized purchases or sales:
AT ERAHEESGERFEEZF SR T AMN PR FE oV ARERP
BB BT RMFOGETREF19% =+ A BALP SRE I RE AR
FolREAEH AL A2 BREITERRAELE T RELEY R G
Les Enphants’ top customer accounts for merely 6% of the total turnover. This
suggests that Les Enphants is free of centralized sales toward specific
customers. Among vendors, the top supplier accounts approximately 18% of
the total input value, mainly because Les Enphants is that vendor's key
distributor. Through the efforts to multifaceted sales and to develop new
vendors, Les Enphants is free of any problem of new supply sources and is free
of any risk of centralization.
6610 % - F R AFF RIFELER A2 2% L N2 A EB S (I HH 72
PEE R G T E
Impact and risks resulting from massive share transfer, swap by directors and
supervisors or shareholders who holdover 10% of the total shares: Nil.
6.6.11 SH L cRH2P 2P EI RG24 -
Impact and risks resulting from change in the management powers: N/A.
6612 A7 FTE ~FBA CRE FHLF A FRGREF AL 2 SRALZ
Ko de Hidmesw ek 2 mn 2ol Frei g 125w
RHRAREAES R ECRFH A RLETR HEH R
AENFEFFAZR LI EEIED 2 IO E o
The major litigation, non-litigation or administrative affairs implicating Les
Enphants’ directors and supervisors, CEO, substantial responsible persons,
key shareholders holding over 10% of the total shares, and subsidiaries, still
pending or closed, the major impact of which upon the shareholders’ equity or
share prices, the facts, target amount, litigious duration, major litigants, and
the update as of the yearbook date: Nil.

6.7 H B L FIH &
Other Material Events: Nil.
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Comnanies’ Operation

‘qu

ZHZ LD PO FAEP 5 P

%3

TSE/OTC listed companies’ operation, the corrective action plans or
countermeasures of the latest year and as of the annual report press

date.
"L’}?’}ﬁ ;/rzw'ﬁﬂ‘ﬂﬂj
3P & (e BHAE R
Descriptions Enforcement in brief Corrective action or
countermeasures
NS E S TR ¥
( )é\j@mﬂ”é‘\}j‘/i‘g\a -4‘;_‘33 j\z\ﬁélﬁﬁﬁﬁkf’i}'—’(% @19
AR GRS MEF  FFHOLHFERLD AP |ELE -
EAER 2 gm@ﬂ’
(Z) 2P EEFEEF P24 |20 RirE ks o #4138
i) QR I G
wHlF - E 2T
(Z) 2Pz oMt Eh b |(FF2PHATETAIL A2 R R LR
FAE BB N [Fad g mesz TR AR TR
MEFFIR ) 2 M 4R TIEL -

I. The Company’s shareholding
composition and shareholders’
equity:

(1)The methods for the Company
to deal with shareholders’
proposals and disputes:

(II) The Company’s command of
the key shareholders in the
substantial shareholding and
roster of the final control.

(lII) The Company’s efforts to set
up control mechanism and
firewall with affiliates:

The Company has taken charge of
matters concerned in the spokesman
system and consigns its legal
consultants to deal with legal affairs in
case of a dispute.

The share registration function of the
company will provide such service.

The Company has dealt with such
issues in accordance with “Regulations
Governing Investees”, “Internal Control
System” and laws and regulations
concerned.

Nil.

Nil.

Nil.




&
Enforcement in brief

BA OB AT RE
B A2 R T
Corrective action or
countermeasures

P
Descriptions
I NFFEZESZIBG
(-) 2?;£ﬁ&ﬁ'¥i 25
(=) T FREREF I
23

Il. The composition,
responsibilities and powers of
the board of directors:

(1) Establishment of independent
directors

(II) Regular assessment of the
independent performance
of the CPA in the auditing

AP R wERpEEE -

AP REEFEFLAN A E T
It AT g B L RP R
RN S P2 LA

The Company is presently free of
independent directors.

The CPA in charge of the Company’s
auditing is a large-scale CPA office in
Taiwan, auditing financial statements in

ik 2 PFEZTR O FEIRL
ALR -

The Company will act so exactly
in due time as the actual
requirements may justify.

Nil.

practice. detached standing in accordance with
the laws and regulations concerned.
ZERAZEAZRT
(=) 2PRBWEERALEA (227 D EBEERL MRS PRREFE IR
() EBAEP2 B12RL
A2 EEETAFIRAEAEE S - BLE -

lll. Composition , powers and
duties of supervisors:
(1) The independent supervisor
set for the Company.

So far Les Enphants has not set any
independent supervisor.

To be duly conducted in due
time as the actual requirements
may justify.

(II) Communications between |Step up spokesman system to take|Nil.
the Company’s charge of matters concerned.
employees and
shareholders.
AT HGA R 2 (Ea g AR BN T o AELE o
1)
IV, Establishment of Step up spokesman system to take|Nil.
communications channels |charge of matters concerned.
with interested parties.
I ~Fa®
(- ) oP%Ex e BBEMEE [+ 27 % http//www.phland.com - A PRI RBRTETER
2o PRI F AL A TR L 2 A EPER P2 374D
(Z) 2PRFALE FTABEL BRI o
ﬁ(%%aféﬁﬁ‘ﬁi%éﬁfﬁéﬁﬁéi A2 R R |EALR o
B TP RIS |27 2 %\Wgnﬁ |ab 30 3 40 b 2
FARBE A ERE T AR | MBERT R G R ATRE T A
E AP iR E O F R o
CELE D!

V. Full disclosure of information:
(1) The Company’s performance
in installing website to fully

disclose the information
regarding the Company’s
financial, business standing
as well as management.

(II) Other methods adopted by
the Company to disclose
information (e.g.,
installation of websites in
English, appointment of
designated personnel to
collect and disclosing
information regarding the
Company, process for
commercial papers
presentation, firm
enforcement of
spokesman system,
installation of the
company website, etc.)

http://www.phland.com -

As required by the Taiwan Stock
Exchange, the Company discloses
financial and business information
through the open information
observation websites either on a
periodic basis or on a non-periodic

basis. Besides, the Company has
faithfully enforced the spokesman
system.

The Company will set up the
corporate website in line with
the substantial needs and
according to laws and
regulations concerned in the
future.

Nil.




B P g R RL
P iEERAS A2 R 7
Descriptions Enforcement in brief Corrective action or
countermeasures

AN PREFVLARET AL [POAKRE - i 2 PRETR G EIEL -
B g 238 Ha)

VI. The Company’s performance in The Company will take such
setting up the Audit Les Enphants has not set up such actions in line with the
Committee and such mechanism so far. substantial needs in due time.
Committee’s performance.

= e P deikdy P3PS PRI 7 20 F T RIE o Al B g o 900 g
Rl2 A4 R a5

\11% iw A {fiﬁm;%ﬂﬁ’—@ﬁﬁ%iw%%’\jﬁﬁwi F%ﬁ&m%%giw%ﬂi

THMBMBFR > FFETAREARPT 2 FE I EP LY W X g TSR L2 flid

WAHE IL?_‘F"]‘ZEZ‘”% 2EARFEF L P&

VII. Please state the performance and the differential gap from the Company’s Guidelines if the Company
has duly enacted the “Guidelines for TSE/OTC Listed Companies”:

Les Enphants constantly sticks to the corporate philosophy of bringing up better well-being to all people and
entire society. Meanwhile, it spares no effort to safeguard shareholders’ interests. Toward shareholders,
the Company always discloses major financial information according to laws and regulations concerned in
due time and on a periodic basis. The Company’s board of directors has faithfully followed the instructions
and responsibilities imposed by the shareholders to guide the Company into effective supervision and
management. Through all such efforts, the Company has firmly lived up to the goals of creating added
fortune to shareholders, assure sound financial standing toward sustained undertakings.

N B ENREA P BB L ERFA (WEFEE R LB LN BRI ARE R FIAEE
AT B R E AR A B R L ﬂﬁﬁ“‘l&d;ﬁ**”ﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁ%~§i%ﬂ%%ﬁ
FERFLHEANY AP A FEEERART FE RGN A g EE):

VIII. Other information which would help better understand the Company’s performance, management and
business operation (e.g., higher education by the directors, supervisors, directors’ participation in
and the supervisors’ presence as an observer in the board of directors meeting, policies for risk
management, enforcement of the criteria to weigh risks; enforcement of policies to safeguard
consumers or customers, enforcement over directors in withdrawing from interested issues, the
Company’s performance in purchasing liability insurance and social insurance for directors,
supervisors):

1. FFEERAEB2HI AP ARHRREF 2 T HRAEFTE Foomagsn TR R
$1z :r: BA R o
Higher education by directors and supervisors: Instead of mandatory demand upon directors and
supervisors for higher education, Les Enphants positively encourages directors and supervisors to
take the initiative to work on higher, professional education and educational & training programs.

2. FEARZERAFIREE ERIT 1S f 0D BIPIE o
Presence by directors and by supervisors as an observer in the board of directors meeting:
Already input into the Stock Exchange Observatory.

30 R EEAERGFERFLAEN AR GESFEY )
Risk management policies and enforcement of risk measuring criteria: N/A (applicable to
securities dealers only).

4, ff‘"céii‘ﬂ'%‘?%‘é EEOFRZAF AR (BEFHT )
Enforcement of consumer protection or customer policies: N/A (applicable to securities dealers
only)

5 %% iﬁ |3 B Ak ks #F r*ﬂ : PEFTAEFFIRD B2 RR O HET 997 RE 0T
HEL s ii#ﬁi 2P AIE 2 ppE w")c% ‘ii—e
Withdrawal by directors from issues involving their interests: Les Enphants’ directors are known
for their strict self-discipline. Whenever there is an issue in the board of directors which involves
their personal interests which tends to be detrimental to Les Enphants, they won't join the voting
for that decision.

6. NP LEFEZEZRAMEFTERGZMT AT EEZERAASEBLEY R T RAFREE
REEFLALNF P 0P LETEELEARYFE M;
Purchase by Les Enphants of liability insurance for directors and supervisors: Les Enphants’
directors and supervisors have operated business on a bona fide basis and have not got involved
in litigation or irregularities. Les Enphants has purchased liability insurance for directors and
supervisors and managerial officers

7. BEFEASPEEANALGYFREN CHN P LG F A FEREARE LR G
ER R B w%vg«we
Social liability: Other than wholehearted effort to the principal business lines, Les Enphants has
long devoted itself to the society and consumers for their benefits. Besides, Les Enphants
renders thanks to the public with substantial acts in due time.




72 2P 7ERAFIEIREPHRTF >  BBBE EH S R
Method of disclosure and inquiries of Les Enphants’ Corporate
Governance Best-Practice Principles, if any: Nil.

7.3 B B UBMERIFPBETFULEMHFELTA - F- HHG & -
Disclosure in package of other major information which would
enhance awareness of the corporate governance, if any: Nil.
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Special Events

BIMGEEMET R ATERRIMETTHGEES f#% FELI MG
CELHPABFAZIYGFL I HAUFNTHULM AL FEEF ¥
FFLIMGLEEEHMBFLIEI BWGELT -
Consolidated Business Report of Affiliates, Consolidated Financial

Statements of Affiliates, and Report of Affiliation
8.1.1 B 1 £ % = % B Organizational chart of affiliates (as per appendix)

B2 5> 3 12 @ Les Enphants Co.,

100% 25%| 99.9% | 99.9% | 99.9% | 50% | 50% |
L.E. Capital g‘; 7!;{ i 5;5 x %i
Enterprise Co., /}é # i i A 8
Ltd. B 7 % i % P
AL AL AL 7; 7 4
» > i» L & «i
KF?I\ l}il l}il ;‘J p; —7;’1_
@ & & L3
=3 B = >
7
5
::;
100% 100% | 33.9%
L.E. Venture Co., L.E. International Co., ) R
Ltd. Ltd.
49%
100% 100% I I 49%
Shanghai L_es Enphants PT Les Enphants Les Enphants Thailand Les Enphants
Children Articles Co., Ltd. Indonesia Co., Ltd. | | Marketing Co., Ltd. || (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
(FARES) v BE 7 RE
S RRES (ern g s) (3 FIRES Fa) ($WRRS)
41%
95.65% 95.83%
Les Enphants (S) Marketing Pte PT Les Enphants
Ltd. (Fr4c BB 5 740) Mitraprima
;;:;,ﬁy?%v,t" IR ANZ }atFIL@u:ﬁﬁvM)t PFROFTZERPEFRPFT RO AN, L2 {7 Lo

PEL Y b s H e RFLFF AP 2 & L FRPF U2 ¢ 24§ 545 -Note: Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd., Bell
Heart Index Le Co Ltd. and Golden Elephants Investment Co.,Ltd. conducted liquidation in January, September

and December 2004 respectively,and the Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd., and Golden Elephants Investment Co.,Ltd. has
completed the procedure.



8.1.2 B i%

ﬂ’-$ uuPy‘*Flg

Summary of organlzatlonal structure of affiliates
1.LB G ¥Fih2 Organizational background

ng;w \4 g 2 ’j(%l-w,;"'— ’:));Lf.r«‘_J_g,igjali%?fgipgﬁgqyr%i
FAHE -

Les Enphants Co., Ltd. (the controlling company) was established in 1971
for the production and sales of children’s clothes and accessories.

- L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. (4”@”‘ Do P 4FR100% )KL

ANESIRGIRBIRPF AT LR o
L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. (Subsidiary, where Les Enphants holds
100% its shares) incorporated in 1999 and it is controlled by Les Enphants.

PE LIRS A (2 P ]S PR 99.0 )z A

A BREFNEIREAZE 2 48] o
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. (a subsidiary, where Les Enphants holds 99.9% of
the total shares), incorporated in 1989, has mainly engaged in sales of
infant and child wear.

BRI NP (B D A PR 25Y% )R L E AR
KEWHE IR Z Y 52 4 F 4 % o
Combi (Taiwan), (a subsidiary, where Les Enphants holds 25% of the total
shares), incorporated in 2001, has mainly engaged in sales of infant &
child wear and accessories.

« L.E Venture Co., Ltd. (¢ =~ # » L.E Capital Enterprlse Co Ltd. #% 100

%)?Ki%:"t*Lif’ilﬁl,.:aﬁiF?*” F P 2R

L.E Venture Co., Ltd. (Subsidiary, L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. holds
100% stock shares) was established in 2001 and it is controlled by Les
Enphants.

* L.E International Co., Ltd. (j&J§ =~ # - L.E Capltal Enterprise Co., Ltd. # %

100% )P\L’f"LJ-ﬁ’,L-\QI,.akﬁ S F NP 2P o

L.E International Co., Ltd. (Subsidiary, L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd.
holds 100% stock shares) was established in 2001 and it is controlled by
Les Enphants.

CHBIRE S 2T (RSP A TR A% )RS Lk a R

WERFRARE 2 4 AAE o

Les Enphants Thailand Co., Ltd., (a subsidiary, where L.E International Co.,
Ltd. holds 49% of the total shares), incorporated in 1989, has mainly
engaged in production and sales of infant & child wear and accessories.

R R R L R R P e

FERPRARZE 52 4 A 4E o

Les Enphants Thailand Marketing Co., Ltd., (a subsidiary, where L.E
International Co., Ltd. holds 49% of the total shares), incorporated in 2000,
has mainly engaged in production and sales of infant & child wear and
accessories.

CEARBESP(EH P o A 2 PR 100% )R AL - & B KE

WRARAE Y 24 AAE

Les Enphants Indonesia Co., Ltd., (a subsidiary, where L.E International
Co., Ltd. holds 100% of the total shares), incorporated in 1982, has mainly
engaged in production and sales of infant & child wear and accessories.



+a g s o7 (L.E Venture Co., Ltd.# % 100% )X =3t~ & > 4 & j§_
TN EIRAE Y R4 A4 o

Les Enphants Shanghai Co., Ltd. (a subsidiary, where L.E Venture Co., Ltd.
holds 100% of the total shares), incorporated in 1993, has mainly engaged
in production and sales of infant & child wear and accessories.

LES ENPHANTS(S) MARKETING PTE LTD(5 & Ji 8 % = @ # 3% 95.65Y% )
EKExaLt g 3 REFHRIIRGE * 2 48 o

LES ENPHANTS(S) MARKETING PTE LTD, (where Les Enphants
Indonesia Co., Ltd. holds 95.65% of the total shares), incorporated in 1999,
has mainly engaged in sales of infant & child wear and accessories.

PT LES ENPHANTS MITRPRIMA(® & j 82 5 = @ 33 95% )&x =~ L
EoABKIHIIRAZ T T2 48 o

PT LES ENPHANTS MITRPRIMA (where Les Enphants Indonesia Co., Ltd.
holds 95% of the total shares), incorporated in 1995, has mainly engaged
in sales of infant & child wear and accessories.

CRAMEAFHRG G LB T o P FR49-9% )R AL A
EooAREFCE LM ENE

Bell Heart Index Le Co., Ltd., (a subsidiary, where Les Enphants holds
49.9% of the total shares), incorporated in 1999, has mainly rendered
consultation services.

RG22 (p 27 ol o 7498 99.9% )= AL AiE > 4R
JEE D A JRAFE * 48 o

Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd., (a subsidiary, where Les Enphants holds 99.9%of
the total shares), incorporated in 1999, has mainly engaged in sales of
adult garments and accessories.

EFFFTHREFRAFRBH 7 40P HFRO99-9% )K=~ L2 &
AREIFN - BRTE -

Golden Elephants Investment Co.,Ltd. (a subsidiary, where Les Enphants
holds 99.9% of its shares), incorporated in 1997, has mainly engaged in
general investment.

Bird #7E FFEFURPF A2 (B2 > #5412 235 60% )k =3t~ -+
NECAREIVRD GEPFE Y E AN LS

, (a subsidiary, where Les Enphants holds 50% of the total shares),
incorporated in 1999, has mainly engaged in food wholesale and the
nutrition consult consultant industry

B d(EESF o ae % 33.9% )k ~t - & 1 BEFNH
2% B i AT CREZPREREERE

, (@ subsidiary, where Les Enphants holds 33.9% of the total shares),
incorporated in 1992, has mainly engaged in sales of baby thing, children's
clothing, shoe, toy and general merchandise



2.0 T & 8B

S P B P2 4p 3 M % (Relation between Controlling
Company and Subsidiary):

AR 2 7

B RR) M

N A1 &g 2, W g b W vy 45 e N 2
. A Parent/Subsidiary | Parent/Subsidiary | " & F TEF Farx B LKL 2 4
ompany Company Relation Business and Responsibility of Affiliates
BB ZWPF AP s IR g A IRAZ 2 4 R 4E
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. |Parent Shareholdings Production and sales of Children’s clothes
and accessories
L.E Capital Enterprise ol A Foyr FEHladzmnad e
Co., Ltd. Subsidiary Shareholdings Subsidiary of Controlling company
L.E Venture Co., Ltd. ol A Foyr Faat 1 IR S ] A T
Subsidiary Shareholdings Subsidiary of Controlling company
L.E International Co., B P Foyr Faat 1IN S ] A T
Ltd. Subsidiary Shareholdings Subsidiary of Controlling company
FABARGG 2P AT o BRI REE T 52 48
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. |Subsidiary Shareholdings Sales of Children’s wear and accessories
SEBEL MGG 2P KBS F L b a] I
Combi(Taiwan) Subsidiary Shareholdings Sales of Children’s accessories.
FRLE 2P h AT Fong ] TENTTF I
Les Enphants Thailand |Subsidiary Shareholdings Production of Children’s wear and
Co., Ltd. accessories
AREBE AP K~ I B RATE F T2 48 o
Les Enphants Thailand |Subsidiary Shareholdings Sales of Children’s wear and accessories
Marketing
Co., Ltd.
SR N G KRS ] PR JRAFE * 2 4 A o
Les Enphants Indonesia |Subsidiary Shareholdings Production and sales of Children’s wear and
Co., Ltd. accessories
rARE AP B~ g P IRARZ 2 4 R HE o
Les Enphants Shanghai |Subsidiary Shareholdings Production and sales of Children’s wear and
Co., Ltd. accessories
Les Enphants(S) ol A Foyr B RATE B2 48 o
mirketing Co., Subsidiary Shareholdings Sales of Children’s wear and accessories
Les Enphants Mitrprima [/ f 2 & L] BIREFE F B2 48 o
Subsidiary Shareholdings Sales of Children’s wear and accessories
Bicd F2ER Eui g [ a P =] TR
LA Subsidiary Shareholdings Wholesale of food and accessories
Concord royal of life CO.
Ltd.
Bo® o 3 o lpHaP ] B R PRAR 2 * g2 34 - Wholesale of
League Shine Enterprise|Subsidiary Shareholdings Children’s wear and accessories
Co.,Ltd
ERPFHRIF AP [KEHAF Fa -BEFTE -
Golden Elephants Subsidiary Shareholdings General investment
Investment Co., Ltd.
BB st s g e [pa P FeR Il 1] £ ERR R -
7 Bell Heart Index Le  |Subsidiary Shareholdings Industrial consulting service
Co., Ltd.
RALHF L7 RPN st FAJRATE AL
Les Omnistyle Co.,Ltd  |Subsidiary Shareholdings Sales of garment and accessories
EDRIFLGF AP S RRERFHRGF AT Z ERRFTREF AP LWL L= &0

NSRS 5 3 L F N

[

R PE A RETR

P

A RS -

Note: Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd., Bell Heart Index Le Co., Ltd. and Golden Elephants Investment
Co.,Ltd. conducted liquidation in January, September and December 2004 respectively,and.
the Les Omnistyle Co., Ltd., and Golden Elephants Investment Co.,Ltd. has completed the

procedure.




BT HMGLAYLHFERLET MAL L EHMBEL2 M GFEE L HEUER,
AP b AT
(EMREFRARNTRIGRGE - -
()4 5 F 418 KUh M f‘*ﬁ R FRIA
C)tMGAE FIT - TFA2RETTI LB FE - -
MM EFIPLRLZ o
3.The following information must be disclosed in accordance with the
requirement of “Consolidated Business Report of Affiliates, Consolidated
Financial Statements of Affiliates, and Report of Affiliation Standard:”
(1)Basic information of affiliates: Please refer to Appendix |
(2)Shareholders’ information if a parent-subsidiary relation is deducted: Not
applicable
(3)Information of directors, supervisors, and management executive: Please
refer to Appendix Il
(4)Business operation of affiliates: Please refer to Appendix



'+ % - Appendix |
BESRGG AP 2 P
LML EA AT
AR Lt ER
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries
Basic Information of Affiliates
2005
H ok 5 A mp ek AL AT SRR
Unit: NT$1,000 unless it is stated otherwise
2 H = . o
PR E;‘ta“bnzrfed W BT AT ARYERAAAR
Company Date Address Paid-in Capital Business Operation or Production
w e ar o . oAt BARAZ H 52 3 A
BSOS .06. e i )
Ii: E%nph:nis Co. Ltd ?87016.0168.18 Taipei City [1,451,796 Production and sales of Children’s
T clothes and accessories
L.E Capital Enterprise|88.10.18 British Virgin |13,862 i+ £ =~ FHlad2zfgpmad o
Co., Ltd. 1999.10.18 Islands US$ 13,862,273 Subsidiary of Controlling company
P B _ . B RAFE H Tz 48
FRERRFF L2 (78.09.01 et : ,
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. [1989.09.01 Taipei City 70,000 Sales of Children’s clothes and
accessories
cAE LRGP [90.07.12 A 20.000 BEr 248
Combi Taiwan Co., Ltd. |2001.07.12. Taipei City ’ Sales of Children’s accessories
90.12.20 British Virgin |13,302 i+ £ =~ s AN ol PN
L.E Venture Co., Ltd. 155011220 |islands US$ 13,302,445 Subsidiary of Controlling company
L.E International Co.,[90.12.20 British Virgin [2,856 i+ % ~ FHlad 2z gpmad e
Ltd. 2001.12.20 Islands US$ 2,855,700 Subsidiary of Controlling company
GRS 2P . W JREE * 2 A A
Ije[f k:En hants Thailand 78.06 Bangkok, 34,000 & 5 g Pr;duction ofr(;hildren’s clothes
P 1989.06 Thailand  [34,000,000Bath .
Co., Ltd. and accessories
FREEE 4P RS ORAR R * T A o
Ues Enphants Thailand|89.07.07 Bangkok,  [20,000 © % 4 fafé i’*o'f - d:;;j”’d%thes g
Marketing Co., 2000.07.07 Thailand 20,000,000Bath -
Ltd. accessories
BRRLEGDF . RAPR&2® 2 3 AHE -
Les Enphants Indonesia 81.01.08 Bandung, 15,598,809 i Pr;duction an(rirsales of C%\ildren‘s
1992.01.08 Indonesia Rp 15,598,809,015 .
Co., Ltd. clothes and accessories
TaARBL P - WRRAZ * 2 4 AL E o
Les Enphants Shanghai ?59038'018818 Shanghai 6’2207 '5035 000 Production and sales of Children’s
Co., Ltd. T U clothes and accessories
PP WRRAE * 2 4 E o
Les Enphants(S)|88.01.08 . 2,000 i+ 77 . .
Marketing Co., Ltd. 1999.01.08  |SN93POTe 1560 2,000,000 Sales of Children's clothes and
accessories
ez HAIRAFZE 22 48 o
L 84.11.22 Jakarta, 4,800,000 % . ;
Les Enphants Mitrprima 1995 11.22 Indonesia Rp 4,800,000,000 Sales of _Chlldren s clothes and
accessories
BB 2o 74 %> 3 12 (88.04.16 ‘oo bW A Y sksh
7 Bell Heart Index Le[1999.04.16  [57 " [12,500 EFBR B 0 .
Co.. Ltd Taipei City Industrial consulting service
EHF®R»F AP 88.08.12 o 18.500 X ARAFE H A o
Les Omnistyle Co.,Ltd  |1999.08.12 Taipei City ’ Sales of garment and accessories
EIRFRPF AN oo oo Ep - BRTE
Golden Elephants 1997 11.29 Taioei Cit 50,000 General investment
Investment Co., Ltd. o P y
Bfrd 32 mF £05 7 o wragpgEs -
LA 88.8.31 Taipei City 40.000 Wholesale of food and accessories
Concord royal of life Co.,[1999.8.31 ’
Ltd.
P R 913.10 A B3 pRAR 2 v 52 4 - Wholesale of
League Shine Enterprise(,0- 3 10 Taipei City (118,000 Children’s wear and accessories
Co.,Ltd -




“t:= Appendix Il

Les Enphants Co., Ltd. & Subsidiaries
List of Directors, Supervisors, and Management Executives

12/31/2005

IR

CE A B NN Shareholdmgs
Company Title Name or Representative L% Share B 01%
BE Sy Iad TEE ﬁifr 2 9,774,090 6.73
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. Chairman Eric Lin
% FRdr 11,032,559 7.60
Director Christi Lan
% e 4,251,267 2.93
Director Susan Su
it i3 - R
Director Alex Lin
A B iEE 4,378,044 3.02
Director Pao-Tang Tseng
¥ z 1,604,659 1.1
Director Chi Wang
¥ aSUIES 248,325 0.17
Director Shen-Fu Liang
TR EXNizE) 1,168,868 0.81
Supervisor Paul Wang
Supervisor George Huang
L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. | % BB AP
Director Les Enphanis Co., Ltd. 13,862,373 100
FRIERLF AP TEE R 2 (RS E£4) 69,994 99.9
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. Chairman Eric Lin(Representative of Les
Enphants)
¥ IES (FRYRAL) 69,994 99.9
Director James Wang (Representative of Les
Enphants)
% ERde (RS REL) 69,994 99.9
Director Christi Lan (Representative of Les
Enphants)
TaA IRE (RELRL L) 69,994 99.9
Supervisor Fenny Wang (Representative of Les
Enphants)
SHBELRNT AP 33 Frif Boat 15,000 75
Combi Talwan Co.,Ltd. Chairman Yasuo Matsuura
T ¥ b 15,000 75
Director Hiromasa Mastuura
% IR EE 15,000 75
Director Yeh Tsui-pi
¥ e 15,000 75
Director Ha Tay Province
% ﬁa? 4 (RBYRER) 5,000 25
Director Eric Lin(Representative of Les
Enphants)
¥ FlEP 15,000 75
Director Liu His-ming
R4 i S 15,000 75
Supervisor Yokobori
X P 15,000 75
Supervisor Yoshiyuki Suzuki
L.E Venture Co., Ltd. §¢ L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. 13,302,445 100
irector
L.E International Co., Ltd. g_i L.E Capital Enterprise Co., Ltd. 2,855,700 100
irector
ARRE S 2P gL &
Les Enphants Thailand Co., Ltd. |President Irene Chang 149,400 43.94
I::)iiriector Sunee Wongwaisyawan 6,500 1.91
gi?ector Prasan Wongwaisyawan 14,000 4.12




RTINS

L ¥ LA BRAL LA A ’
Compaii_/ 'Fitﬁ Name or Representative v EEZ:ZhOIdQ%i 5%
SRRSO FNCE
Les Enphants Thailand Marketing |President Apiradee Wongwaisyawan 14,000 7
Co., Ltd.
EIN T X £ 7 0 0
Les Enphants Indonesia Co., Ltd. |President David Liu
% FLE Sy 0 0
Director Amy Kwok
A 34 50,000 1.96
Supervisor Eric Lin
=R A
gugervisor Asjany Tenni 0 0
FAREY P T L IRE (RE SR 0 0
Les Enphants Shanghai Co., Ltd. |Director James Wang(Representative of Les
Enphants)
BT E & e (REs 24 0 0
Director Chi_hsien Yeh(Representative of Les
Enphants)
T ¥ 2 A 0 0
Director Fu-Liang Wang (Representative of
Les Enphants)
i ¥ Hhip g (RESHL L) 0 0
Director Alex Lin(Representative of Les
Enphants)
i¥ 2 (RESEZ L) 0 0
Director Eric Lin(Representative of Les
Enphants)
A IRE (RESRE L) 0 0
Director Fenny Wang(Representative of Les
Enphants)
% 25 (RE5 A L) 0 )
Director Michael Lee(Representative of Les
Enphants)
LES ENPHANTS(S)| 552 ¥z p 87,269
MARKETING LTD President David Liu ’
¥ R
Director David Liu 87,269
I—%iictor Nancy Tan 0 0
LES ENPHANTS MITRPRIMA |4 532 Flzlp 0 0
President David Liu
T ¥ Fl 2P 0 0
Director David Liu
% FRdr 0 0
Director Christi Lan
girictor Asjany Tenni 0 0
E R 32 0 0
Supervisor Eric Lin
T R E A 0 0
Supervisor Amy Kwok
Supervisor Susan Su
e % & % Lee Cheng-Yi 224,000 5.6
E‘—;ictor # 4 Tsai Sung-Po 200,000 5
Bfed 72 E R E£%G 1o d - NG E D)
Concord royal of life Co., Ltd. %irector James Wang(Representative of Les 2,000,000 50
Enphants)
B I (BSR4 L) _
Supervisor Eﬁzﬂgme;ng(l?epresentatlve of Les 2,000,000 50
%5 LI e
Director Eric Lin 12,957 0.11
% o
Director Chlfng Shan Su 8,510 0.07
RBUEG G AL P . IRS (BB AL L)
League Shine Enterprise Co.,Ltd %irector James Wang(Representative of Les 0 -
Enphants)
B IRE (RESRE L) _
Supervisor Fenny Wang(Representative of Les 1,304 0.01

Enphants)
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AREAL e ER

Les Enphants Co., Ltd. and Subsidiaries

Operational Highlight

2005
H ii:ﬁ$£ WEFAREIE) S AT SR A L R
Unit: NT$ for earnings (loss) per share / other is NT$1,000
_ , ‘ suqz | rngz |TEE®
CE L PRI | maug | PERF | ey [ FER | TGO Ty | )
Company Capital Total Assets .To.t'all Net Value Operating Gross Profit| Net Income Eamings
Stock Liabilities Income per share
(Loss) (after tax)
(after tax)
LR SR e 1,451,796| 3,170,531 1,424,738] 1,745,793| 2,321,811 121,309 183,541 1.57
Les Enphants Co., Ltd. T T T o T ’ ’ )
éfifg'ta' Enterprise 445953| 714,581 912| 713,669 0 of 62857 1.41
FRBAREF AP
Mike & Friends Co., Ltd. 70,000 45,606 50 45,556 0 (545) (699) (0.10)
PR KRG AR 20,000 156,919| 100,400 56,519 247,280 278,195| 17,882 8.94
Combi Taiwan Co., Ltd. ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ )
L.E Venture Co., Ltd. 427,940 629,434 0 629,434 0 0 72,009 1.68
L.E International Co., Ltd. 91,868 84,532 0 84,532 0 0 6,082 0.66
ARREE T
Les Enphants Thailand 27,190 71,549 47,252 24,298 109,990 731 1,017 0.37
Co., Ltd.
FEAH 2P
Les Enphants Thailand 15,994 32,501 27,399 5,102 63,647 6,628 4,800 3.00
Marketing Co., Ltd.
EN T
Les Enphants Indonesia 51,866 134,305 64,098 70,208 204,497 7,637 3,463 0.67
Co., Ltd.
tagRL P
Les Enphants Shanghai 214,951 1,030,704 410,788 619,916] 1,078,382 103,325 72,009 3.35
Co., Ltd.
) RIS S
League Shine Enterprise 118,000 161,416 88,441 72,975 279,081 27,795 17,918 1.562
Co.,Ltd
BEifrg 32 AR F%hpF
ap 40,000 39,144 4,823 34,321 11,382 (1,399) (1,247) (0.31)

Concord royal of life Co. Ltd.

Note - :i% iz US$1=NT$32.17 3 ¥
= :ta iz THB$1=NT$ 0.7997 3 &
= :t4 i IDR$1=NT$ 0.003325 # &
Note = :i% i RMB$1=NT$ 3.9260 3 &

Note
Note

Note 1: Exchange rate: US$1=NT$32.17
Note 2: Exchange rate: THB$1=NT$0.7997
Note 3: Exchange rate: IDR$1=NT$0.003325
Note 4: Exchange rate: RMB$1=NT$3.9260




8.2 P IMILHIFIRR TR BB T A A
Disclosure on enforcement of the internal control systems:

8.2.1 p ¥R+ % £ Declaration On Internal Control

pH:95&£37% 16 p
Date: March 16, 2006

ASPARL e &P - I e ES ) 2 p 2 PR RIGIR AR P TR A

oo AR 4T

On grounds of findings yielded by our autonomous evaluation, we hereby declare our internal control

system during the period beginning January 1, 2005 to December 31, 2005 as follows:

S AN PREEE R AERTHAIR A AP EEEE R F iz AP Ee 2 -

FIR B P R Y E2L ek 2 (S EJ - Fn2 RRTAZIE) MR EL T B2 M
=S Lé‘}dﬁi BARihd & 0 Rk f IR ik
We are firmly aware that establishment, enforcement and maintenance of internal control
systems are bounden duties of our board of directors and management. We have thus
satisfactorily established such systems for the purposes of firmly safeguarding effects and
efficiency of our business operation (including profitability, performance and asset security),
reliability of financial statements and observance of laws concerned.
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Internal control system is subject to inherent restrictions. No matter how sound and
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comprehensive we design, internal control systems could only secure three aforementioned
targets. Amidst the varied environments and situations, the performance of internal control
systems vary accordingly. Thanks to the sound self-monitoring systems established inside our
Company, we are in a position to take immediate corrective actions as soon as a shortcoming is
identified.
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On grounds of the “Guidelines for Enforcement of Internal Control Systems by Public Offering
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Companies” promulgated by the Securities & Futures Commission, Ministry of Finance
(Hereinafter referred to as the Guidelines), we have established items for effective judgement of
internal control systems to accurately tell whether or not the designed internal control systems
are effectively designed and enforced. The judgement items adopted in the “Guidelines” divide

the internal control systems into five components: 1. Control environments. 2. Risk evaluation.



3. Control operation. 4. Information and communications and 5. Supervision. Each and every
component includes certain items. Please refer to the Enforcement Rules for more details.
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We have already adopted the aforementioned items to judge internal control systems to confirm
the effectiveness of the design and enforcement of the internal control systems.
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On grounds of results of the aforementioned evaluations, except part of the derivatives where the
transaction procedures are found not conforming with the requirements (Cf. Appendix), we
hereby confirm the aforementioned internal control systems (including supervision over the
subsidiaries), including awareness of the business operation related effects and efficiency,
reliability of financial statements and observance of laws concerned—effective and valid, capable
of reasonably attaining the aforementioned objectives.
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This Declaration forms an integral part of our Annual Report and Prospectus and is hereby
officially made public. We further declare subject to all legal responsibilities under Articles 20,
32, 171, 174 of Securities and Exchange Law that the aforementioned contents made public
are absolutely free of misrepresentation, concealment or irregularities otherwise.
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This Declaration was officially resolved by Les Enphants’ board of directors on March 16, 2005.
In that event, a total of six present directors extended full agreement to the contents of this

Declaration with zero voicing on the contrar
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Where the CPA has been retained to review the internal control system, the
CPA’s review report should be disclosed: Nil
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The key contents of disagreement by the director(s) or supervisor(s)
through resolved decisions over the annual report of the latest year
and as of the annual report date, if any: Nil
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Private valuable securities raised in the latest year and as of the
annual report press date: Nil
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The Les Enphants stocks held or disposed in the latest year and as
of the annual report press date: Nil
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Major decisions resolved by the shareholders’ meeting and board of
directors in the latest year and as of the Annual Report date: Les
Enphants proves free of situations falling under Article 185 of the
Company Law in the latest year and as of the date of the Annual
Report date.
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Penalty upon Les Enphants and its internal personnel, Les
Enphants’ penalty upon its internal personnel for their violation of
the regulations governing internal control, the major defects and
improvements:Nil
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Disclosure of CPA’s information: Nil
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Events as stated in Article 36-2-2 of the Securities and Exchanges
Act in the most recent year to the day this report is in printing that
significantly affect shareholders' equity and stock price: Nil
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Other addition as required for disclosure: Nil





